EEF'IE' ymu Lnaua
= Jfﬂ’ f—""‘f’ﬂpff Jﬂu Eﬂt e

N orthern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting

Wednesday February 20 2013; 5:30pm

Board Room
Birch Street Annex,
2957 Birch Street, Bishop, CA




DRAFT AGENDA
NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

February 20, 2013 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Northern Inyo Hospital Board Room at 2957 Birch Street, Bishop, CA

Call to Order (at 5:30 p.m.).

Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda.

Consent Agenda

3. Approval of the minutes of the J anuary 16, 2013 regular meeting (action item).

Renewal of Security Officer Agreements for S. Day; J. Boyer; K. Nelsen; F. Gomez; J.

Gustafson; D. Nolan (action items).

Renewal of Lead Officer Security Agreement for S. Day (action item).

Security report for December 2012 (information item).

Financial and Statistical Reports for the month of December 2012; John Halfen (action item).

* The month of December was not a good month Jor NIH. While we typically lose about 600K for
the final two months of the year, it is still a shocker to see an SO0K loss in one month., December’s
loss stemmed from a shortfall of revenue, not unusual Jor December, and an over-budget
condition in employee benefits to the tune of 450K, due to a dramatic increase in healthcare costs
— likely due to year-end medical care after the individual deductibles have been met, Maybe we

will catch a break and this will mean lower costs in January and February.

Administrator’s Report; John Halfen.
A. Orthopedic services update C. Physician Recruiting Update
B. Kitchen Inspection
Chief of Staff Report; Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D.
A. Policy and Procedure approvals (action items):
1. Rural Health Clinic Provider Quality Assurance Policy
Rural Health Clinic Provider Peer Review Policy
Newborn Pulse Oximetry Screening Prior to Discharge
Preoperative EPT Testing Protocol

Lidocaine Anesthetic for Local Infiltration Prior To Peripheral Catheter Placement :

A SR

Protocol for Intravenous Insulin Infusion (AK the Cleveland Clinic Protocol)



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting, February 20, 2013

10.

11

7. Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines
8. Standards of patient Care in the Perinatal Unit
B. Medical Staff Bylaws amendment; Credentialing Healthcare Practitioners in the Event of a
Disaster (action item).
Old Business
A. Update on CEO Succession Plan and selection of a recruiting firm (action item).
B. Approval of the Hospice Program Business Plan (action item).
C. Approval of an Agreement between Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc; Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District; and Hospice of the Owens Valley (action item).
D. Ratification of Capital Lease with G.E. Financing for Phillips Monitoring System (action
item).
New Business
A. Employee Incentive Store (action item).
B. Purchase of Zimmer power equipment for orthopedic surgeries, approximate cost $44,000
(action item).
C. Rencwal of MultiMedical Biomedical Services agreement (action item).
D. Renewal of Physician Income Guarantee and Practice Management Agreement for
James Englesby, M.D. (action item).
E. Renewal of Rural Health Clinic Physician Staff Agreements for Tom Boo, M.D. and Stacey
Brown, M.D. (action items).
F. Foundation for Excellence proposal (action item).
G. Approval of part-time orthopedic office space in Mono County (action item).
H. Disposition of Respiratory Therapy building (action item).

L BidMed proposal for purchase and removal of old equipment (action item).

12. Reports from Board members on items of interest.

13. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

14.

items of interest.
Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government
Code Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on stop notice filed by Strocal,

2/15/2013, 9:41 AM




Page, 3, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Regular Meeting, F. ebruary 20, 2013

Inc. (Government Code Sections 910 et seq., 54956.9).
15. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session.
16. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.
17. Adjournment.

2/15/2013, 9:41 AM



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 16, 2013

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 7
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:30pm by John Ungersma M.D.,
President.
PRESENT John Ungersma, M.D., President
M.C. Hubbard, Vice President
Denise Hayden, Secretary
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Treasurer
Peter Watercott, Member
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D., Chief of Staff
Douglas Buchanan, District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Executive Assistant
ALSO PRESENT FOR
RELEVANT PORTIONS  Dianne Shirley, R.N., Performance Improvement Coordinator
OPPORTUNITY FOR Doctor Ungersma asked if any members of the public would like to
PUBLIC COMMENT comment on any items of interest. No comments were heard.
CONSENT AGENDA The proposed consent agenda for this meeting contained the following

ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT

ORTHOPEDIC
SERVICES UPDATE

SAFETY

PHYSICIAN
RECRUITMENT

items:
1. Approval of the minutes of the December 19, 2012 regular
meeting (action item)
2. Approval of the financial and statistical reports for the month of
November, 2012 (action item)
It was moved by M.C. Hubbard, seconded by Denise Hayder, and passed
to approve the proposed consent agenda items as presented.

Mr. Halfen reported orthopedic surgeon Mark Robinson, M.D. will begin
practicing essentially full-time at the Bishop orthopedic clinic no later
than January 24™. Four of the employees formerly working in the Bishop
office as employees of Mammoth Hospital will continue on as employees
of Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH). Doctor Robinson continues to recruit
for a second orthopedic surgeon to join the Bishop practice, which is now
known as Sierra Crest Orthopedics and Neurology.

Mr. Halfen called attention to the Security report for the month of
November 2012, which revealed no new Security issues of significance.

Mr. Halfen also reported that Administration continues to recruit for a
second OB/Gyn physician to join the practice of Lara Jeanine Arndal,
M.D.. Roger Brecheen, M.D. is expected to provide locums OB/Gyn
coverage during the month of February, with the intent of possibly joining
the practice full-time. Mr. Halfen additionally noted that Catherine Leja,
M.D. is now practicing at NIH’s Rural Health Clinic.




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors

Regular Meeting

January 16, 2013
Page 2 of 7

REVENUE BOND
REFINANCE

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

PROCEDURES AND
PROTOCOLS

OLD BUSINESS

CEO SUCCESSION
PLAN UPDATE

NEW BUSINESS

EMPLOYEE
CONCERNS, FAMILY
AND MEDICAL LEAVE
POLICIES

Mr. Halfen additionally reported that plans to refinance the Districts’
1998 revenue bonds at a lower interest rate are moving forward and
should be finalized by the end of January. The refinance will save the
District around $800,000, and it is estimated that the bonds will be
reissued at an interest rate of (approximately) 3.86 percent.

Mr. Halfen also stated he has signed a Letter of Intent for Anthem Blue
Cross to become the hospital’s preferred Managed MediCal Network. He
has also signed letters of intent with two other insurance companies, but
he expects Anthem Blue Cross to be designated as our preferred network.

Chief of Staff Robbin Cromer-Tyler, M.D. reported following careful
review and approval by the appropriate committees, the Medical
Executive Committee recommends approval of the following hospital-
wide policies and procedures:
1. Standardized Procedures of NIH RHC nurse Practitioners:
a) Emergency Care Policy for the Nurse Practitioner
b) Laboratory and Diagnostic Testing
2. Protocols for NTH RHC Physician Assistants
a} Emergency Care Policy for the Rural Health Clinic Physician
Assistant
b) Laboratory and Diagnostic Testing Policy for the Rural Health
Clinic Physician Assistant
It was moved by Peter Watercott, seconded by Denise Hayden, and
passed to approve all four procedures and protocols as requested.

Mr. Halfen stated that we have received proposals to conduct a Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) search from three top-level recruiters. The
Board will review those proposals and discuss them at the February
regular meeting of the District Board. A question was asked regarding
whether or not management or any members of the Board have experience
with any of the three recruitment firms, and Mr. Halfen stated that B.E.
Smith brought us Interim CNO Sharon Tourville, R.N., and he has also
had a positive past experience with Korn Ferry. Doctor Clark stated that
B.E. Smith has placed quite a few executives in small hospitals in the
past, and it is his feeling that they may be a good option. Following brief
discussion it was moved by Mr. Watercott, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and
passed to table the selection of a CEO recruiter to the February meeting of
the District Board, in order to allow the Board time to review the
information received from the recruiters. Doctor Clark voted against
waiting another month to choose a recruiter for the CEO search.

Doctor Ungersma then called attention to the agenda item involving
employee concerns regarding the Hospital’s Family and Medical Leave
Policies. A sizeable group of NIH employees and members of the public
were present to discuss this issue. At the outset, Mr. Watercott and Ms.



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 16, 2013

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 7

Hayden stated that as spouses of NIH employees, they would be required
to recuse themselves from discussion of this topic. The following are the
main points made regarding concerns about the hospital’s existing leave
policies:

Donise Costello expressed her appreciation regarding being
reinstated as an employee, She also stated her concern that
employees were not informed that the 16 week leave policy would
begin to be enforced, when a precedent of non-enforcement
previously existed.

The Hospital’s existing leave policies are considered by many to
be vague and in need of clarification.

Allowed leave for per diem employees should be calculated
differently than allowed leave for full-time employees.

NIH Surgery Technician Chris Cauldwell stated she continues to
delay needed surgery for fear of being separated from employment
Statements were made to the effect that employee leave policies
mandated by the government were originally created in order to
protect the employee, not to force their termination.

Many employees feel that if they are reinstated to employment
following an extended medical leave of absence, their original
start date should remain intact and should not be re-set.

Long term employees feel they should receive consideration
commensurate with their years of dedicated service to the hospital.
Employees who are reinstated following an extended Family or
Medical Leave of Absence (FMLA) do not want termination from
employment shown on their permanent employment record.

The employee Personnel Payroll Advisory Committee (PPAC)
began discussion of leave policies in the past, and was working on
revising them prior to meetings being suspended during the
hospital move and during implementation of the hospital’s new
information system.

Many surgeries and illnesses require a recovery time of more than
16 weeks. Considering that complications can also arise, perhaps
the 16 week period of allowed leave should be extended or
considered to be flexible.

Employees with “old sick leave” and Paid Time Off (PTO) would
like to be able to use it toward or in conjunction with their FMLA.
Hospital leave policies have not been revised for over 10 years.
Jennifer Scott, M.D. stated her concerns regarding liability issues
for physicians when unforeseen complications arise that cause
employees to be separated from employment for being absent
from work longer than expected.

In response to inquiries from those present, Mr. Halfen explained that
management began enforcing the 16 week maximum leave policy to
prevent absent employees from remaining “on the books” for unreason-
able amounts of time. Doctor Ungersma expressed his feeling that the




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 16, 2013

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 7

RECONSIDERATION OF
SEPARATION OF
EMPLOYMENT

RELATIONSHIP
BETWEEN DISTRICT
BOARD AND PPAC
COMMITTEE

G.E. WIRELESS
UPGRADE

existing policies are indeed vague, and should be revisited, Tt was noted
that the PPAC Committee met during the last week, and that the
Committee is working on presenting management with suggestions for
possible revisions to NIH’s existing leave policies. At the end ofa
lengthy discussion on this topic it was moved by M.C. Hubbard that for
the calendar year 2013 employees who return to work following a leave
longer than 16 weeks will be reinstated (and their separation expunged),
with their original hire date remaining intact. The motion was passed by a
vote of 3 yes’s and 0 no’s, with Mr. Watercott and Ms. Hayden abstaining
from the vote. The PPAC Committee will now meet regularly to work
toward coming to an agreement with management on leave policies, and
the action taken by the Board will allow everyone until the end of 2013 to
come up with a solution to this issue.

Doctor Ungersma then called attention to the agenda item regarding
reconsideration of the separation of employment of Donise Costello,
LVN. It was moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and
passed (unanimously) to approve the reinstatement of Ms, Costello, with
all five Board members voting.

NIH Surgery Technician and PPAC Committee Representative Nita Eddy
spoke to the Board about the relationship between the PPAC Committee
and the District Board of Directors, noting that she was speaking on
behalf of herself and not on behalf of the PPAC Committee as a whole.
She reviewed the role and history of the PPAC Committee, and also
explained that hospital staff has been under a great deal of stress during
the past year, having being faced with many challenges and changes as a
result of the move into the new hospital and the change to a new Hospital
Information System (HIS). She additionally stated her hope that hospital
staff and management take this review of employee leave policies as an
opportunity to work together and create something positive out of an
unpleasant situation. She asked that the Board become more involved in
the PPAC process, and possibly review regular reports from the PPAC

- Committee in an effort to become more informed on personnel issues and

to improve communication between management and staff. Following
further discussion, it was moved by Mr. Watercott, seconded by Ms.
Hubbard, and passed to approve that the PPAC Committee make regular
reports to the Board, and that the Board will review those reports on a
regular basis.

Radiology Director Patty Dickson called attention to a proposal to
approve a GE Healthcare Contract and purchase of a wireless upgrade for
the hospital, in order to move existing hospital equipment to the new
orthopedic and neurology clinic. Ms. Dickson explained that when
Mammoth Hospital moved out of the orthopedic clinic they took their
imagining equipment with them, and it is difficult for the clinic to operate




Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 16, 2013

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 7

DAISY FOUNDATION
AWARDS

NIH EMPLOYEE
SURVEY

EMPLOYEE HEALTH
POLICY AND
PROCEDURE

using the older NIH equipment they are now left with. Ms. Dickson
stated after evaluating the available options the best option appears to be
doing a digital radiographic upgrade for imaging room 2, in order to move
the computed radiography equipment in that room to the orthopedic clinic
(at an approximate cost of $50,000 to $70,000). It was moved by Mr.
Watercott, seconded by Ms. Hubbard and passed to approve the GE
contract and upgrade to radiology equipment as requested.

Nursing Supervisor Lisa Erwin reported that management would like to
participate in the Daisy Foundation award program, which recognizes
employees for excellence in Nursing. Hospital management desires to
increase its’ level of employee recognition, and would like to implement
the Daisy program and coordinate it with the Employee of the Month
program for non-nursing employees. Ms. Erwin reviewed the history of
the Daisy Foundation, which is well regarded by many professional
nursing organizations. Ms. Erwin additionally invited the Board to
participate in and support the Daisy Foundation program at NIH, also
stating that this is an information item only, that does not require action.

Human Resources Director Georgan Stottlemyre introduced Vicki Bauer,
who was in attendance to present her proposal to conduct a confidential
employee satisfaction assessment for the District Board. Ms. Bauer
distributed her resume and answered questions from the Board regarding
her experience and qualifications to provide an assessment. Her proposal
is to conduct a confidential employee satisfaction assessment for the
Board, utilizing face-to-face interviews with a sampling of a2 minimum of
40 to 50 hospital employees. Ms. Bauer explained how she will keep
employee input confidential, and it is her estimate that the assessment will
cost the District $4,000 to $7,000 to complete. Following further
discussion, Ms. Bauer stated she is enthusiastic about conducting the
assessment and she offered to be paid only if the Board is happy with her
final product. It was moved by Mr. Watercott, seconded by Ms. Hubbard,
and passed to engage Ms. Bauer to conduct an employee satisfaction
assessment with NIH employees, with payment for her services depending
on Board acceptance of her final assessment. Doctor Clark voted against
selecting Ms. Bauer to conduct the assessment.

Doctor Ungersma called attention to a hospital wide policy and procedure
titled “Health and Safety — Post Offer Physical Examination and Annual
Health Screening”. The version of the policy presented includes an
update and clarification of an existing policy which applies to pre-
employment physicals for incoming NIH employees. It was moved by
Mr. Watercott, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve the
updated policy and procedure as presented.



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors January 16, 2013

Regular Meeting

Page 6 of 7

HOSPICE OF THE
OWENS VALLEY
PROPOSALS

CALIFORNIA SECTION
1115 WAIVER

Mr. Halfen addressed the subject of proposals regarding the Hospice of
the Owens Valley, which included the following:

1. Potential Hospice merger with Pioneer Home Health Care

2. Discussion of decisions regarding location of the Hospice offices

3. Potential for NIH to develop and incorporate a Homecare and

Hospice Division
4. Discussion of other potential roles the District might play in
relation to the Hospice of the Owens Valley

Mr. Halfen stated it has become necessary to clarify the relationship
between NIH and the Hospice of the Owens Valley (HOV), and to plan
for the future of the Hospice. HOV has recently undergone a change of
management, and is short of volunteers and in need of a plan to move
forward into the future. Discussion followed, which included establishing
that the modular building that currently houses the Hospice offices is, in
fact, the property of the Hospital District. Current Hospice Director
Caitlin Higginbotham and Pioneer Home Health Director Pat West were
in attendance to discuss the possibility of a merger between the Hospice
and Pioneer Home Health Care, which appears to possibly be in the best
interest of the Hospice. Discussion of office space and reotganization
took place, and Ms. Higginbotham stated that for legal reasons the
Hospice can no longer operate as an auxiliary of Northem Inyo Hospital,
At the conclusion of the discussion, Mr. Halfen asked the Board if they
were inclined to favor the merger of Pioneer Home Health with the
Hospice, or if they thought the details of aligning the Hospice and the
Hospital closer should be pursued further. The Board expressed its’
appreciation of the importance of Hospice services for our community,
and felt that at this stage of discussion it appears it may benefit Hospice
most to become aligned with Pioneer Home Health. The Board requested
that Ms. West and Ms. Higginbotham work together to produce a business
plan outlining the details of the possible merger, and return with that plan
to a future meeting of the District Board. Mr. Watercott commented that
Hospice workers and volunteers are truly special people, and that the
work that they do is an invaluable form of patient care. Mr. Halfen then
requested that the Board agree to continue to partially support the Hospice
for a period of six months, in order to allow them time to reorganize in the

. 'way that will benefit them most. Following further discussion, it was

moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Hubbard, and passed to approve
the hospital continuing to support the Hospice of the Owens Valley until
6/30/13, and absorbing the cost of two full-time Hospice employees
(FTE’s) for that period of time.

Mr. Halfen called attention to a grant application proposal for delivery
system reform under California’s Section 1115 Waiver Delivery System
Reform Incentive Pool program (DSRIP); which involves the Hospital
District applying for 2.2 million dollar grant. Following brief discussion
Doctor Clark voiced his objection to the part of the proposal regarding



Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Board of Directors Janwary 16, 2013

Regular Meeting

Page 7 of 7

POSSIBLE PURCHASE
OF REAL PROPERTY

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

NIH credentialing outside radiologists by proxy, stating that the Medical
Staff is not likely to approve of such a practice. Following further
discussion it was moved by Mr. Watercott, seconded by Ms. Hayden, and
passed to approve the 1115 proposal, with the telemedicine credentialing
provision being removed from the proposal presented.

Mr. Halfen stated that the agenda item dealing with the possible purchase
of residential real property will not be considered at this meeting.

Doctor Ungersma asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished
to report on any items of interest. No reports were heard.

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott again asked if any
members of the public wished to comment on any items listed on the
agenda for this meeting, or on any items of interest. EKG Chief
Technician Leslie Manzonie thanked the Board for the decisions they
made earlier regarding employee concerns about the Hospital’s medical
leave policies. No other comments were heard.

At 9:13pm Doctor Ungersma announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a
report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962),

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding pending litigation based on
stop notice filed by Strocal, Inc. (Government Code Sections 910
et seq., 54956.9).

C. Conduct CEO Annual Performance Evaluation (Government Code
Section 54957).

D. Discussion of an employee complaint and disagreement tegarding
an employment separation (Government Code Section 54957).

E. Discussion of an employee grievance and appeal of an employee
termination (Government Code Section 54957).

F. Conference with real property negotiator (John Halfen) regarding
property located in the District (Government Code Section
54956.8).

At 9:59pm the meeting returned to open session. At that time it was
moved by Ms. Hubbard, seconded by Mr. Watercott, and passed to
reinstate Carmelita Bloom to employment at NIH pending her acceptance
of a settlement option offer.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00pm.

Attest:

John Ungersma, M.D., President Denise Hayden, Secretary




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT
PER DIEM EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision organized
and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code Section 32000, et
seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District", and Stephen Day, hereinafter
referred to as "Officer", agrees as follows:

PART 1
RECITALS

1. The District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California. District
employees several hundred employees, operates a physical plant of over 90,000 sq. feet
and is currently undertaking a significant replacement of it facilities.

2. The District requires that it’s employees, patients, visitors, and assets enjoy a reasonably
safe and secure environment while they are on the District Campus.

3. Officer is duly qualified and appropriately licensed and or certified and or registered to
perform the duties as described herein. Officer has cxperience is managing public
disturbances and in securing business operations.

4. District has concluded that engaging Officer is the most desirable course of action
considering both the cost and quality of service, as compared to other arrangements
available to District.

PART 11
AGREEMENTS

1. Duties of the Officer. The Officer shall:

a. Patrol areas, said areas will be designated from time to time, and will change from
time to time. Patrol means to provide a visible, physical presence, to observe the
areas for unsafe condifions, and to improve said conditions when practical.

Escort employees, patients and visitors to their cars as requested.

Assist District employees and other caregivers in transporting patients as required.
Provide information to the public as requested.

Restrict entrance of the public when called for.

Assist in the management of unruly patients, visitors, and general public.

Enforce District policy relative to restricted areas.

Assist patient transportation as requested.

Report to and adhere to the instructions of the Nursing Supervisor in charge.
Assist EMT’s and ambulance personnel as requested.

Notify the appropriate agencies should a security problem arise warranting
outside assistance.

FTTEER M s o



2.  Working Hours. The District will designate a “lead” Officer. Said Officer will construct
and publish, on a monthly basis, the schedule for the remaining officers. Shifts will be for
seven days a week, including holidays, for 10 to 12 hours, typically from 6 pm until 6am.
Each Officer will volunteer for shifts each month. Once agreed to and published, the
Officer will be responsible, in the event he/she is unable to work a scheduled shift, to
secure his/her replacement from the remaining contracted officers or notify the lead Officer
or District Administrator of said deficiency. Repeated deficiencies will result in
termination.

3. Uniforms. Officer will wear the prescribed uniform, which will consist of a District logoed
shirt and black pants, provided by the District. The officer will also wear, if appropriately
licensed/ permitted, guns, mace, pepper spray, handcuffs, and batons.

4. Background Checks, Annual Physical Examination. The Officer will submit to
background checks as will be required by the District initially and from time to time, as
well as annual physical examinations.

5. Compensation. The District will compensate the Officer for every tenth of an hour (6
minute increments) based on the base rate of $42.40 per hour. No minimal number of shifts
will be required by the District, but the number of shifts awarded to the Officer will be
solely determined by the Lead Officer, in consultation with the District Administrator when
necessary.

6. Benefits. There are no benefits of any kind, no provision for absence or sick pay, no
pension, etc expressed or implied herein.

7. Notices and Termination., Each party agrees to accept notices at the addresses stated
below. Either party may terminate this contract with 30 written notice to the other. District
may terminate this contract immediately upon the arrest or conviction of the officer of any
State, County, or Local Law/Ordinance or wupon the Officer’s loss of
licensure/certification/permit that is required by this contract or the duties described herein.

8.  Payment. Lead Officer will submit a roster of shifts worked for a given month by the fifth
working day of the following month. Officer will clock in, be subject to all wage and hour
regulations, and will be paid bi-weekly.

9. PER DIEM EMPLOYEE. Officer is at all times a Perdiem employee and subject to all
the policies and regulations of all NIH employees.

10.  Liability Insurance. District agrees to procure and maintain, throughout the term of this
Agreement, at its sole expense, a policy of general liability insurance coverage with limits of at
least $1,000,000 for any one occurrence, and $3,000,000 annual aggregate coverage per Officer.
Said insurance will cover each officer within the scope of their duties.



11.  Not Exclusive. It is specifically agreed and understood that Officer shall not be required
to, nor is it anticipated that Officer will devote full time to District, it being understood that
Officer may have additional agreements.

12. Assignment. Officer shall not assign, sell or transfer this Agreement or any interest therein
without the consent of the District in writing first had and obtained. Notwithstanding any of the
foregoing, it is understood and agreed that, in the event that Officer forms an alternative
professional organization, duly authorized under the laws of this State to practice medicine, said
alternative professional organization may be substituted in the place of Officers, with all of the
rights and subject to all of the obligations of Officer under the terms of this Agreement. Said
substitution shall be effected upon Officer giving written notice to District.

13.  Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from February 24, 2013 to February 23,
2014, and continuing from month to month thereafter.

14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by written agreement duly
executed by both parties.

15.  Attorney's Fees. In the event that suit is brought regarding the provisions of this

Agreement or the enforcement thereof, the prevailing party shall be awarded its cost of suit and
reasonable attorney's fees as a part of any Judgment rendered therein.

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY

John Halfen
Administrator

OFFICER:

Stephen Day
2235 Longview Drive
Bishop, CA 93514



SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT
LEAD OFFICER ADDENDUM
2-24-2013

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT, a political subdivision
organized and existing pursuant to the Local Hospital District Law (Health and Safety Code
Section 32000, et seq.) of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "District”, and
Steve Day, hereinafter referred to as "Officer”, agrees as follows:

PART 1
RECITALS

1. The District is the owner and operator of a Hospital located in Bishop, California.
District employees several hundred employees, operates a physical plant of over
90,000 sq. feet and is currently undertaking a significant replacement of its
facilities.

2, The District requires that it’s employees, patients, visitors, and assets enjoy a
reasonably safe and secure environment while they are on the District Campus.

3. Officer is duly qualified and appropriately licensed and or certified and or
registered to perform the duties as described herein. Officer has experience in
managing public disturbances, in securing business operations and in leading
other Officers to do the same.

4, District has engaged, and 1is engaging, several persons with the same
qualifications as Officer to provide the services described above. District further
requires, for the efficient and effective administration of its security service, the
additional service of one Officer to administer the scheduling of all Officers, to
monitor and evaluate their performance, and to report to Hospital administration
concerning same.

5. District desires that Officer perform and provide the administrative services
described above and Officer desires to perform and provide them.

PART II
AGREEMENTS

A. Duties of the Lead Officer: The Lead Officer shall:

a. Execute and be bound by all of the provisions of the Security Services
Agreement, dated 2-24-2013, (hereinafter referred to
“AGREEMENT"), or as amended and in force at the time, unless
specifically precluded by terms in this agreement.

b. Recruit, retain, and screen for appropriateness, officers to perform the
functions as described in the Agreement.



c. Ensure and enforce the contract terms of the Agreement.

d. Schedule all Officers for the shifts described in the Agreement, publish
the Schedule with the NIH Administrator or his designee on a monthly
basis, and notify NIH of any changes to the schedule.

e. Work a minimum of three shifts per month.

f. Meet with NIH officials from time to time to review the performance
of the officers and discuss any needed changes in the duties required
by the Agreement.

g. Ensure that all officers are appropriately licensed, registered, or
certified to perform the duties they will perform.

h. Submit a completion schedule of shifts taken by officers each month
and submit said schedule to NIH.

2. Compensation. NIH will compensate Officer at the rate of $1,500 per month
no later than the tenth of each month for that month.

3. Term. This agreement will run concurrent with the Agreement and be subject
to said Agreement. Either Party may cancel this agreement by 30 days
written notice to the other. '

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have executed this Security Services

Agreement Addendum at Bishop, California.

DISTRICT:

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BY

John Halfen
Administrator

LEAD OFFICER: Stephen Day

BY




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
SECURITY REPORT

DECEMBER 2012

FACILITY SECURITY

Access security during this period revealed thirty five exterior doors found unsecure during those times
when doors were to be secured. One interior door was located during this same time.

Eight Hospital vehicles were found open during this period of which, two were located with the keys
inside.

HUMAN SECURITY

On December 4™, a problematic ED patient was found smoking in the room where he was being
examined.

On December 13™, Security Staff was called to the ED for a confused patient.

On December 20%, California Department of Corrections presented with a prisoner, patient, that
required a minor surgery. A CDC Guard maintained custody of this patient throughout his stay.

On December 22", through December 26™ Security Staff maintained snow and ice control during the
evening and early morning hours.

On December 27", Security Staff stood by with a disruptive ED patient.
On December 31%, Security Staff was called to the ED for an extremely intoxicated patient.

Security Staff provided Law Enforcement assistance on seven occasions this month. Two were for LAB
BAC's.

Security stood by with five suspected 5150 patients this month.

Security provided thirty five patient assists this month.

Srd 1

011113



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



02/04/2013 15:09:20 Statement of Operation
Page 1 of 1 Monthly Statement of Operations

Dollars in 1,000s
For Period: 6-2013 (12/01/2012 - 12/31/2012)
December MTD Budget YTD Actual YTD Budget
Unrestricted Revenues, Gains & Other Support
Inpatient Service Revenue
Ancillary 559 581 3,460 3,447
Routine 2,011 1,921 13,616 11,403
Total Inpatient Service Revenue 2,570 2,502 17,076 14,850
Outpatient Service Revenue 5,365 5710 33,326 33,893
Gross Patient Service Revenue 7,935 8,212 50,402 48,743
Less Deductions from Revenue
Patient Service Revenue Deductions (197) {179) (1,283) {1,061)
Contractual Adjustments (3,181) (3,026) (18,752) (17,960)
Prior Period Adjustments 1 157 1,691 a35
Total Deductions from Patient Service Revenue (3,378) (3,047} (18,324) {18,085)
Net Patient Service Revenue 4,557 5,165 32,079 30,658
Other revenue 20 28 621 165
Transfers from Restricted Funds for Operating Exp 102 98 612 584
Tetal Other Revenue 122 126 1,233 749
Expenses:
Salaries and Wages 1,809 1,800 10,580 10,683
Employee Benefits 1,599 1,119 7,171 5,643
Professional Fees 482 499 2,799 2,962
Supplies 500 527 3,002 3,126
Purchased Services 284 237 1,376 1,409
Depreciation 198 323 1,184 1,914
interest Expense 184 186 1,138 1,102
Bad Debts 94 203 1,501 1,205
Other Expense 311 253 1,753 1,501
Total Expenses 5,461 5,146 30,503 30,545
Operating Income {Loss) (782) 145 2,808 862
Other Income:
District Tax Receipts 42 45 254 264
Partnership Investment Incomce 4 23
Grants and Other Contributions Unrestricted 21 49 126
Interest Income 8 7 49 43
Other Non-Operating Income 3 3 41 19
Net Medical Office Activity (160) (85) {791} {504)
‘ 340B Net Activity 58 47 212 280
Non-Operating Income/Loss (48) 42 (186) 251
Net Income/Loss (829) 188 2,622 1,113




02/04/2013 15:08:51 Northern |nyo Hospital
Page 1 of 2 Balance Sheet

For Period: 6-2013 (12/01/2012 - 12/31/2012})
YTD Balance
Current Assets:
Cash and Equivaliants $1,770,906
Short-Term Investments $3,043,715
Assets Limited as to Use 30
Plant Replacement and Expansion Fund $2
Other Investments $1,178,290
Patient Receivable $37,769,475
Less: Allowances $-26,599,547
Other Receivables $400,719
! inventories $2,924,494
Prepaid Expenses $1,414,252
Total Current Assets $21,802,306
Internally Designated for Capital Acquistions $827,068
Special Purpose Assets $52,762
Revenue Bonds Held by a Trustee $1,879,356
Less Amounts Required to Meet Current Obligations $0
Assets Limited as to use $2,759,187
Long Term Investments $100,000
Property & equipment, net Accumulated Depreciation ' $91,226,430
Unamortized Bond Costs $882,986

Total Assets $116,870,908




02/04/2013 15:08:51

Page 2 of 2

Northern Inyo Hospital

Balance Sheet

For Period: 6-2013 (12/01/2012 - 12/31/2012)

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities:

Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt
Accounts Payable

Accured Salaries, Wages & Benefits
Accrued Interest and Sales Tax
Deferred Income

Due to 3rd Party Payors

Pue to Specific Purpose Funds

Total Current Liabilites

Long Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities
Bond Premiurm

Total Long Term Debt

Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Tempororily Restricted
Net Income

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

YTD Balance

$-474,094
$-1,177,988
$-4,973,319
$-251,538
$-254,380
$-1,900,000
$-1,042 482
$-10,073,800

$-49,857,747
$-1,299,197
$-51,156,943

$-55,587,402
$-52,762

$-55,640,164

$-116,870,908




Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 12/31/2012

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal
1 12/2/2012 1/1/2013  Multi-Bank Securities 0.01%  2,572,308.39
2 127272012 1/14/2013  LAIF (Walker Fund) 0.33% 321,406.75
3 5/20/2010 5/20/2013  First Republic Bank-Div of BOFA FNC 2.40% 150,000.00
4 5/20/2010 5/20/2015 First Republic Bank-Div of BOFA FNC 3.10% 100,000.00

Total

$3,143,715.14

2/4/2013 2:53:25 PM

Page 1 of 1



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012

As of December 3%, 2012
MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 2011-12 Transport Monitor for PACU to be purchased by NIH Auxillary Donation 15,000 *
Additional Coppper and Fiberoptic Cable 29,884
Paragon Physician Documentation Module 137,254
Ultrasound Machine 165,694 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE PRIOR FISCAL
YEARS TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 347,832
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TQ BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 347,832
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 0
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 347,832
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 222,440 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 0*
Year-to-Date Completed Building Project Expenditures o*
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 570,272
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 0

Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date 222,440
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period o
Less: Lease Payments Due in the Fuiure c
Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period 0]
Plus: Other Approved Expenditures 347,832

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE 570,272



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012

As of December 31, 2012
MONTH
APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT
Donations by Auxiliary For 2012 Asset receive 2013 20,000
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley 0
+Tobacco Funds Used for Purchase 0
0
20,000

*Completed Purchase

(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for all pricrity requests for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2013, is 5943,036 coming from existing hospital funds.)




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2012
As of December 31, 2012

Month Grand
Administrator-Approved tem(s) Department Amount Total Total
MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 2012 6,897 196,547
Electrical and Lighting in Remodel of 1967 b Phase Il Remodel 4,803
Steam Pipe Excavation and installation Phase Il Remodel 10,455
Carpet and Base Corners for Offices Phase il Remodel 5,172
Armstrong Commercial Sheet Vinyl OB/GYN Clinic 965
ELECTRIC FOOD SLICER DIETARY 4,498
MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 2012 25,893 222,440




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



COUNTY OF INYO - Date: 2. 'lia | 13

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES -
P. 0. Box 427 Time: _ {30
INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526 '
(760) 878-0238 Reinspection
(760) 873-7866

Food Facility Inspection Report

Facility: NW{M“ lW’lJ Ho*f"\)ﬁ)( Address: W-ng"}{,, %Aﬁw

Food Safety Certificate: Narmk: [V\gﬂ ’% M\(W' ~ Exp. Date: h’/ 1T
I =

In=In Compliance N/O=Not observed ter not in compliance ~ Cos=comected onsite ~  maj= major
- - cos | maj | out ' out
/O 1 Demonstration of knowledge 24 Person in charge present and performs duties
2 Communicable disease restriction 25 Personal cleanlinéss and hair restraint
fO. .| 3 Discharge of eyes, nose, mouth .1 26 Approved thawing methods
N/O 4 Egting, tasting, drinkin, 27 Food separated and protected
N/O 5 Hands properly washed, ove 28 Washing fiuits and vegetables
6 Handwashing facilities available 29 Toxic substances properly identified and stored
A N/O | 7 Proper hot and cold holding : 30 Food storage 31 self service 32 labeled
/Q_| 8 Time as conirol, records 33 Nenfood contact surfaces clean
N/O | ‘9 Proper cooling 34 Wa:ewashmg facilities mamtamed, test smps
N/A. N/O | 10 Cook time, temp 35 Equipment, utensils, approved, cléan good repair
N/O | 11 Reheating temperature 36 Equipment, utensils and linens, storage and use
N/O | 12 Returned and reservice of food 37 Vending Machines
13 Food in good condition, safe 38 Adeguate ventilation and hg]_lp_ng ]
¢ g N/A N/O | 14 Food contact surfaces ciean, sanitized 39 Thermometers provided and adequate
s 15 Food from approved source 40 Wipiing cloths properfy used and stored
In N/O | 16 Shell stock tags 17 Gulf Oyster regs 41 Plumbing, proper backfiow prevention
In N/O | 18 Compliance with HACCP plan 42 Garbage properly disposed, facilities maintamed
InN/A N/O | 19 Advisery for mw/umdercooked food 43 Toilet facilities supplied, clean
@ N/A 20 Health care/ School prohibited food 44 Premises clean, vermin proof
21 Hot & cold water. Hot Temp3 25 _°F 45 Floors, walls and ceilings maintained and clean
4] 22 Wistewater propetly disposed 46 No unapproved living of sleeping quarters
E% 23 No rodents, insécts, birds, animals 47 Signs posted; Last inspection report available
NoPHF [ ]
Temp | Food ~Location Temp | Food Location . Temp | Food | Location
. i : . . Y =
o b o Mkin C} ' __w;__tm: %13:_ - Pog g D0
] | s Tﬁz.bzr( b 5-7 | 136 -G Paminend] fnde |-d
0 Beatlire]l .~ [ E47 [ f».l)’,%»v - T
Comments

ey obmwA wds_n Ane  Vemk
Qﬂ&n\!e e dishh wsshor 7 |
Cﬂn.:( A\ %-(’04\7 Shoved - iwe,?mg‘i _ G d

-ég :!;4/

. ‘-’_.’;» .- - ‘.
Received By: _ -/ o0 1 0 /v




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Rural Health Clinic Provider Quality Assurance Policy

Scope: Rural Health Clinic Providers Department: RHC
Source: Outpatient Dept - RHC Effective Date: December 1, 2012
PURPOSE:

To establish and implement a consistent, standardized, externally vahdate .3
set of clinical outcome measures to be used in ensuring delivery of high«
ambulatory, primary care clinic setting.

DEFINITIONS:
RHC Providers — Any Nurse Practitioner (NP), Physwla. valeian who is

employed or contracted to provide clinical services at &

POLICY:

1) At the beginning of the fiscal year, the RHC Medical or will review (and update if
necessary), the clinical measures @ il

2) The clinical measures wﬂl be vahd%ﬁm pevidence-based, peer-reviewed literature.

th the 15 rts of the measures to the appropriate

cominittees ’% -

3) The frequency of measyrement will be q;;m*terly Th& measurement data will be
summarized annuai&iym o

4) The data will beﬁéxtracte
providers and”ﬁ’lﬁi;ggorded

5) The Medical Dire‘é’

n?g;ihcsR%Ey{C prov1der with his/her spec1ﬁc data for the
oviders performance, and discuss any remedial action

neces‘far y
$€ Medical Dlag%&g or h designee will present the quarterly report and annual
mary to the Miedi cme/IC@ committee for discussion and approval.

Annual Report 11l coritain:

Committee Approval Date

N/A

Revised
Reviewed
‘Supercedes

Page ! of 1 — updated 1/5/13




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Rural Health Clinic Provider Peer Review Policy

Scope: Rural Health Clinic Providers Department: RHC
Source: Outpatient Dept - RHC Effective Date: December 1, 2012
PURPOSE:

To establish, implement and ensure a mechanism to deliver high quality ambulatory primary care
health care in a safe and effective manner. To comply with peer.review requirements by NIH
Bylaws, State of California and federal accreditation agenci

DEFINITIONS:
RHC Providers — Any Nurse Practitioner (N P)
employed or contracted to provide clinical se
POLICY:

RANDOM CHART REVIEW:

a. Decision treesas follows depending on four outcomes of review:

A. Management fully consistent with practice standards — no further
discussion needed, chart tabulated.

B. Management adequate but may diverge from practice standards in
certain aspects — discussion with reviewed provider by reviewer
concerning different options of management, documentation required
on peer review form, chart reviewed by Medical Director and tabulated.

C. Certain aspects of management merit further discussion — discussion
with reviewed provider by reviewer concerning clarification of
management decisions, documentation required on peer review form,
chart reviewed by Medical Director and tabulated.

Page 1 of 3 — updated 1/5/13




;
i
|
|
A
i
!
i
1
|
i
i

D. Management substantially deficient — discussion with reviewed provider
by reviewer concerning deficiencies in standard of care, documentation
required on peer review form, chart reviewed by Medical Director,
discussion with Medical Director with both reviewed provider and
reviewer, and tabulated.

b. Charts of Medical Director will be reviewed by Assistant Medical Director (if
appointed) or other RHC staff physwmn
3) Referral to the closed session of peer review at the Medicine/ICU Committee:
a. Any chart found to be “Management substantially deficient” will automaticaily be
presented
b. Any chart where the reviewing provider requests committee review after
discussion with the rev1ewed prov1der

Frequency: Chart will be reviewed if the folloy
1) Transfer to NIH for emergency care k-
2) All admissions of RHC pat1ents
3) All deaths of RHC patients ¢ N L
4) Documented specific proced ,g%g@%p}matlon suchias:
a. Hemorrhage L T
b. Poor healmg

c¢. ImpairmeritX

the physician in the following circumstances:
4t medical intervention after the stabilization

T o
] f‘g';comp‘hca uture closure -

injury reg% éémg immobilization by full casting

Xtensive

1 famﬂy, ‘provider staff, nursing or ancillary RHC staff, or

Methodolo _
1) Charts will be selectf;d?gy identification of the critical indicator trigger.

2) Chart will be forwarded to the Medical Director (or Assistant Medical Director or
designated RHC physician staff member, if the Medical Director is unavailable)
3} Chart will be reviewed according to the standardized peer review form (see Appendix A).
4) Referral to the closed session of peer review at the Medicine/ICU Committee:
a. Any chart found to be “Management substantially deficient” will automatically be
presented
a. Any chart where the Medical Director requests comunittee review after discussion
with the reviewed provider

Page 2 of 3 — updated 1/5/13



SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES:

Frequency: Under the following circumstances, charts will selected for review:
1) Any chart that a supervising physician prescribes a Schedule Il medication at the
request of the Physician Assistant or Nurse Practitioner
2) Any chart that a Physician Assistant appears to be practicing outside his/her scope of
practice as defined by his/her Standardized Protocols
3) Any chart that a Nurse Practitioner appears to be practicing outside his/her scope of
practice as defined by his/her Standardized Procedures.

Methodology:
Charts will be reviewed with the same procedure as descrlbed under “Random Chart

Review” lines #2 and #3

COMMITTEE REVIEW SUMMARY:
The Medical Director (or designee) will prese rterly summary of.chart review data to the
Medicine/ICU Committee. Data will consist :
b. Total number of charts reviewe
c. Frequency of review results
d. Total number of clini
e. Outcome of reviews/c

decisions

Date

Committee Approv.

Page 3 of 3 —updated 1/5/13



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

People you know, caring for people you fove.

POLICY AND
PROCEDURE

Title: Newborn Pulse Oximetry Screening Prior to Discharge
Scope:  Click here to enter text. | Department:  Ob/Gyn
Source: Perinatal Nurse Effective Date: 11/1/2012
Manager

3

Purpose
To provide a guideline for screening of the newborn in LDRP to identify the presence of Congenital Heart

Disease (CHD)

Policy
1. Pulse oximetry will be performed on all newborns at 24-36 hours of age to aliow for follow-up if

necessary. It can be done earlier if the patient is an early discharge
2. Licensed LDRP and cross trained staff in can perform this procedure. Respiratory Therapy may

assist.
Procedure
1. Assemble the equipment, the pulse oximeter monitor and the oximetry probe appropriate
for that unit.

Place the oximetry probe on a clean, dry site on either foot toward the heel.

Apply the sensor so the LED and the photodector are opposing each other.

Use an opaque material to shield the sensor when phototherapy lights are used.

With the infant quiet, observe pulse oximeter reading

Wait until the pulse oximeter detects a steady, clear pulse signal and steady oxygen

saturation is displayed. If a steady clear pulse signal is not displayed, try the other lower

extremity and ensure the site is clean and dry.

7. Interpretation of results:

a. For Oz saturations of greater or equal to 95% test is complete (Occasional
desaturations are normal, as long as infant has saturations reaching 95%). Thisis
true for a test at any time during the newborns hospitalization.

b. For Oz saturations less than 95% contact RT to assist and confirm. A pre and post
ductal measurement will be taken using.2 separate monitors simultaneously.

S

Page 1



Notify the MD immediately for saturations below 88% or if pre-ductal and post-
ductal differences are greater than 3%.

For oxygen saturations of 88%-94% complete pre-ductal and post- ductal testing 3
times, an hour apart. Call the MD during day hours for results and further orders.

Documentation:

1, Nursing will document the following on the newborn record:

a.
b.
C.
d.
e.

Date and time of test

Haurs of age at time of test

Probe location

Result and who performed the test whether it was nursing or RT
MD notification

2. RT will document on their record if they have been involved in the process.
Committee Approval

Approving Member Date
Perinatal-Pediatrics Committee Click here to enter a date.
Medical Executive Committee Click here to enter a date.
NICLHD Board of Directors Click here to enter a date.
Revised 11/12/2012
Reviewed Click here to enter a date.

Supersedes | Click here to enter text.

Page 2



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

_ POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Preoperative EPT Testing Protocol
Scope: Multi Departmental Department: Laboratory, PACU
Source: OP/PACU Nurse Manager Effective Date: 12/06/06

" PURPOSE:
To ensure that all female patients between the ages of 11 to 52 have an early pregnancy test (EPT) performed
the day of any elective surgery prior to the start of anesthesia if one has not been done in the prior week.

POLICY:
1. Any nurse preparing a female patient of child bearing potential for any elective surgery will explain the
need for an EPT either by urine or blood sample to the patient.
2. The exceptions are:
a. Patients scheduled for cesarean section
b. Patients that have had a prior hysterectomy, bilateral tubal ligation 4 fi
c. Patients for whom the anesthesiologist deems the test unnecessarg
as ordered by the surgeon.
Prep nurse will obtain urine specimen and send to lab for, EPT.
Should the urine sample be unobtainable, the prep nurse®vill ask He g1 rgcontfor an order for a blood EPT.
5. A copy of the result will be placed in the patient’s chart priogp th i

bl

PROTOCOL:
1. The RN preparing the patient for surgery will: ¢
o Determine if the patient is a female of chifd}

o Check to see if an EPT has already beendo d

o  Explain the need for a urine test to &l n pregnancy status and obtain verbal permission from

the patient to proceed with test. '

iaf(age 11-52)

i

Procedure may be perfor' "by: RN, LVN, Phlebotomist or Lab Tech
Special education required to perform procedure: No Age specific considerations: see above

Committee Approval Date
Policy and Procedure Committee 10/24/06
Surgery —Tissue Committee 1/30/13
Perinatal/Pediatrics Committee 7/18/06
Medical Executive 11/7/06
Administration ' 11/27/06
Board of Directors 12/6/06
Revised - 10/25/06, 07/10AW, 05/11AW, 10/11, 10/2012AW

Reviewed :

Index Listing: Pregnancy Testing, Early Pregnancy Testing, EPT



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Lidocaine Anesthetic For Local Infiltration Prior To Peripheral Catheter Placement
Scope: Department: Emergency Dept, ICU/CCU,

Medical/Surgical, OB/Gyn, OQutpatient, PACU, Rural
Health Clinic, Surgery

Source: OP/PACU Nurse Manager Effective Date:

Policy:
A licensed nurse who is qualified to use a local anesthetic prior to peripheral IV catheter placement may do so if

the IV is ordered by a physician.

Purpose:
Infiltration anesthesia: Local anesthesia produced by injection of the anesthetic (lidocaine 1% plain)

solution in the area of terminal nerve endings.

Special Considerations:

Physician order is: not required for the lidocaine.

Procedure may be performed by: X RN, X LVN

Special education required to perform procedure: X YES

The nurse will have:

e A current California nursing license.

* Successfully completed the probationary period.

* Successfully performed a retumn demonstration of this procedure.

Supplies:
TB syringe w/ 25 gauge needle

30 gauge needle

Lidocaine 1%

IV Prep or alcohol pad

IV start supplies and IV as ordered

Precautions:
Make sure that the patient is not allergic to lidocaine or any “caines” before initiating procedure.

Procedure:
1. Explain the procedure to the patient. Gather supplies
2. Wipe top of lidocaine vial with the alcohol pad. Draw up most of a cc in a T.B. syringe. Change needle to a

30 gauge needle.

3. " Select the peripheral IV site by tourniquet application, visual and manual inspection of extremity.
4. Wipe selected site with an IV prep pad.
5. Inject 0.1 to 0.2 cc of lidocaine intradermally, distal and to the side of the selected IV start site.
6. Gently massage the injection site for several seconds with a clean 2 X 2.
7. Reapply the tourniquet and proceed with the LV. start according to the established guidelines.
Documentation:

Document use of lidocaine (1%, intradermal) with IV start documentation on appropriate nursing form.
(Document the number of IV start attempts.)



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Lidocaine Anesthetic For Local Infiltration Prior To Peripheral Catheter Placement
Scope; Department: Emergency Dept, ICU/CCU,
Medical/Surgical, OB/Gyn, Outpatient, PACU, Rural
Health Clinic, Surgery
Source: OP/PACU Nurse Manager Effective Date:
Committee approval needed: _ no ___X_ yes: Nurse Management 10/98

Responsibility for review and maintenance: OPD/PACU Nurse Manager
Index listings: IV Therapy, Lidocaine for Peripheral Cath. Placement; Lidocaine Anesthetic, Local Infiltration,

Peripheral Cath. Placement
Date revised: 9/98, 2/04, 8/25/04, 9/10/07, 9/08, 04/10AW, 05/11 AW, 09/12 AW



“Initiating the Thfusion:

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Protocol for Intravenous Iusulin Infusion

(AKA the Cleveland Clinic Protocol) 8/15/07

General Guidelines:

* Ggal Blood Glucose level =

* Standard drip: 250units/250ml 0.9% NaCJ via an infusion device (1 unit/ml)

* Surgical patients who have received an oral diabetes medication within 24 hours should start when blood
glucose is more than 120 mg/dL. All other patients can start when blood glucose is 70 mg/dL or higher

* Insulin infusions should be discontinued when a patient is eating AND has received first dose of subcutaneous
insulin

intravenous fluids: .

Most patients will need 5 to 10 grams of glucose per hour: e.g. Dextrose 5% in Water (D5W) or

dextrose 5% in water with 0.45% sodium chloride (D5W-1/2 NS) at 100-200mi/hour or

equivalent (e.g. TPN or Enteral feeding)

ALGORITHM 1: Start here for most patients (see table below)

ALGORITHM 2: For patients not controlled with Algorithm 1, or start here if patient recciving glucocorticoids;_or for patients
with diabetes receiving more than 80 units/day of insulin as an outpatient

ALGORITHM 3: For patients not conﬁ'olled on Algorithm 2. NO PATIENTS SHOULD START HERE

ALGORITHM 4: For patients not controlled on Algorithm 3. NO PATIENTS START HERE

| PATIENT'S BLOOD GLUCOSE INSULIN INFUSION RATE (UNITS/HOUR)

“ Patient monitoring

1 LEVEL (MG/DL) ALGORITHM 1 ALGORITHM 2 ALGORITHM 3 ALGORITHM 4
<60 = HYPOGLYCEMIA (SEE BELOW FOR TREATMENT)
<70 0 0 3] 0
70-109 ' 0.2 0.5 1 1.5
110-119 ] 0.5 1 2 3
120-148 . 1 1.5 3 5
150-179 1.5 2 4 7
180-209 z2 _ 3 5 9
210-239 2 4 6 12
240-269 3 5 3 16
270-289 3 . 6 10 20
300-329 4 7 12 24
|1 330-359 4 8 i4 28
>360 6 12 16 : 28
Moving from algorithm to algorithm Treatrment of hypoglycemia (BG <60 mg/dL)
v Move up to the next higher algarithm if the biood glucose | «  Discantinue insulin drip AND - :
concentration is above the goal range (see above goal) *  Givedextrose 50% in water (D50W) intravenously
and does not change by at least 60 mg/DL within 1 hour. |, patient is awake: 25 m} (1/2 vial)
) *  If patient is not awake; 50 mi (1 vial) .
¥ Move Down an algorithm when blood glucose is <70 » _Recheck biood glucose every 20 minutes and repeat 25 m
mg/dl. X 2 , DSOW 1V if <60mgfdL. Restart insulin drip once blood glucose is

>70 mgidl X 2 checks: Restart drip with lower aigorithm {see
o . ) “Moving down™)

*  Check capiliary blood glucose every hour untif it is within goal

range for 4 hours, then decrease to every 2 hours for 4 hours, and’ Notify the physician

it it remains stable, may decrease o every 4 hours »  Forany blood giucose change grater than 100 mg/dL in 1
«  Hourly monitoring may be indicated for critically il patients hour
even if they have stable blood glucose *  Forblood glucose > 360 mg/dL.

*  For hypoglycemia that has not resoived within 20 minutes of
giving 50 mi of D50W IV and discontinuing the insulin drip

UMNADMIN SVCAPEP commitlleeA\GUIDELINES AND INCLUSIONS\Protocol for Intravenous insulin infusion.doc




INSULIN INFUSION FLOW SHEET

patientlast name:

first name;~

Imprint palient card

medical record #

Algorithm start: 1 or 2 (Circle) - {Goal BIood-Glucose levef = , _
rnfusnon start date unrts/hr- ' mb’hr RN mlt

SR S S BT '5' ; SRR
Frnger Stlck date: Btood Glucose =
' ALGORITHM (c:rcte}. 1 2 34
IF no rate change: rate; units/hr = mithr - RN initial:
new rate start: date: : time: rate: unitslhr— mt/hr RN mmal -
e e R R e DU e S e e R e e
Finger Stick date; time ,Blood GJucose-_ e RN tnrttai
ALGORITHM (circle): 1 "2 3 4
IF no rate change: rate; units/hr = mi/hr RN initial___
new rate start date: time: rate:_ unttslhr— mithe RN mmal _

b SE G e e e R R R 7 G Lo )
, F:nger Stick date: : time: Bloo Glucose = RN initial;
ALGORITHM (circle): 1 2 3 4
IF no rate change; rate; units/hr = mi/hr RNinftiak___

: _new rate start date
Fmger Stick : t:me

rate: unltslhr— ml/hr RN lmtlal
R 7 R R e T :

—_— Blood Gtucose~
ALGORITHM (circle): 1 2 3 4
IF no rate change: - rate; unitsthr = mifhr RN rmtial ‘
new rate start; date: time: rate: umtslhr“ mlfhr RN mmal ,
et E e e e s S T A S e R e s
Finger Stick date: time;

) Btood Glucose =

_ ALGORITHM (crrcte) t 23 4
tF no rate change: rate: unrtslhr = mlfhr RN initial,___
new rate start; date : umtsfhr =
R e BT Y T R BT R SRR ot
Finger Stick ttme Bteod Gtucose = . _ RN initial:
ALGORETHM {circle): 1 2 3 4 '
IF no rate change: rate: units/hr = milr RNinitial___

Sepa

new rate start date ttme: rate: umts/hr—

i Btoodlucose =
ALGORITHM (ctrcte) 1 23 4
IF no rate change: rate; units/hr = mt/hr RN initial___

F lnger Sttck

_new rate start date unrtslhr = mtlhr RN lntt;al
F:nger Strck date: time: Btood Glucose =
ALGORITHM {circle): 1 2 3 4
IF no rate change: rate: unitsthr = mithr RN initiaf:

! new rate start date 7

time: rate; unitslhr= mt!hr RN imtrat
s -E- £ pp e=p il L f__ iy -_‘\.,‘-,J TET ,_ Ry R tra ] R "‘iﬁtl‘.i"‘ 3

: R S R R R el EA R B R 2 ey T : BmEEn
F:nger Strck : time: Blood Glucose = RN intial:
ALGORITHM (circle): 1 2 3 4
IF no rate change: . rate: units/hr = . mlhr RN initial -
umts!hr =

new rate start; date
eSS G S O
Finger Stick

: mithr RN |n|t|at
R BRSSP E L D b e LR
Bfood Gtucose =
ALGORITHM {circle): ‘I 23 4
IF no rate change: rate; units/hr = mifhr RN initial.____

new rate start: date' ' time: rate unrtslhr = mt/hr RN tnrtral

RN Signature: 7 tnltra!s:
RN Signature: Initials:
RN Signature: ' Initials:

RN Signature: 7 Initialo-




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL INSULIN SLIDING SCALE
FLOW SHEET
ACCU-CHEK® INFORM SYSTEM

[GLUCOSE VALUES] LESS THAN 40 mg/dl OR GREATER THAN 350 mg/dl
And [HEMATOCRIT] LESS THAN (<)20 or GREATER THAN (>) 65
MUST BE VERIFIED BY LABORATORY TESTING
Laboratory Directors: Kenneth Saeger, MD; Eva Wasef, MD; Natalie Mills, MD

_ ICU If monitor # change use |
] Accu-Chek® Inform UJ 66025958
Date | Time | Comfort INSULIN Comments Lab
Test Strip Result Initials % Nowrishment and Confirmation
Done (\f)
Code No. Meals eaten w/ name
NORMAL GLUCOSE VALUE RANGE 75 - 105 mg/dl
SIGNATURE Initials SIGNATURE Initials
_

Revised 2/10/2011




Ajuaunouod Bupani (sulles (BWIoN) |DBN %6'0 JW/iW g snid

I1DEN %G AW 0 IDEN %E Ju/ius SRR
[
IDBN %G /)W 0 IDEN %€ sy/w BN

Sumolio) suy Aq pajewixoldde ag A2 ing HIN 18 31GWIIVAY LON S! (OluoLiadAy) apuojyD WNIPoS %e

wnipog Aepjws mo Aepsb3w = Jnoyb3aw 0’0 =[0BN %E MWW g 10BN %G inoyyju
_ Ajusnbal) WNIPOS WNJBS JoyUOLL

{(Aep Jod /b3w z1) Jnoy Jed Ybgw ¢ g vey sso) sl B B elaneucdAy 1094400

(leyey sawpswos) afewep [eoibojomett jusueuusd uj Jnsa ued ejwasyeuodAy Jo uoloeloo pides

(pajatoxe suun sinytp pue uanlb s onainip doo) j) ssa|)
Bulloyuow BN wnies Fmacmt YHM InoLyu = sinoy 0;zZ JETL I
Blemalusls W 000} /eN bzw gog
{oluousdAY) BpHOIYD WNIPOS 9%g
OU=N $8A= A $BINZITS 10 BLIOD HIM PBIBIOOSSE BILGNEUCAAY T TR
Wwniposg wnias Bunsixe-sid ybaw -

by

sayoul 00 =yBley Wbtay sauoul
By 00 , : : 198
IIYWES J0} Z JO I JO) & Xas
oW/ 62 =IneysIUn 67 0gg< snid JU/WGZ L SN
mneynw z = Jnoysiun g 0zZ - L8t sn[d JW|Wwgz L SN
NoyAw ¢'L =Jnoyspun ¢ 0L - Lbl sn|d Juy/wgzl SN
nouw ¢ = JNoy/shun | ol - 00l sn|d Ju/wszy ¥1sa
Inouyw g = Jnoysiun o 004> snid JypusglL ¥1sq-

Tp/bw sg
polad wnpedenur sy Buunp uewom snagelp. sy} 10} 8S0P-MO|

Anowsuun g 2 HaALDD
mnoyyw oo UaAUDD
Jnouyw g0 = JyByysnun 5 HBAUCD .
oyaw oo = INOYsiun o0 = Ju/Byysuun 1o ,caou Jo dn syenn-usy) [eiu
yshd a| siun o = Bysuun Lo Suipeo)

SISOPIOBOOY JNpe

JOY1) INOUIM 188 001U, SSN

feqg “SN W 0se /Sjun 0GZ JeinBay 'unnsuy
spuncd 0'0 = DYy ul uBlem> 0% T

14Biam uo paseq sebesop 1inay By 00 ='spunod ut Wbioms




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines
Scope: Department: ICU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:

The Standards of Care for pediatric patients identified here are considered applicable to all patients on the
Pediatric Unit, but should be adapted to meet the individual needs of each patient written into the nursing care
plan. The Standards of Care describe the minimal care acceptable for each patient.

1.

Medication Administration for Pediatric patients
The nurse administering the first dose of an ordered medicati

%gference by two healthcare
CL AL the Medical Record ie.,

The Emergency medications doses based on the Broselow-Hinlglg fatric emergency
calculated based on the patlent s admlssmn we1ght This will gﬁe coﬁp =d using a weight-ha:

; cnﬁdmlssxon by a registered nurse. Pediatric -
: gf%e 13% birthday. Thirteen and up may be

Admission Assgss ¢ ;V
placed on the adult ._ orm. All pedlatnc patients will have pain assessment completed

nghts of patients and to appropriately assess and manage pain. On

[ patlents will be assessed for the existence of pain, both acute and
chronic. The results of thls assessment will be incorporated into the plan of care and in the focus charting,
facilitating regular reassessment and follow-up. All patients and families will be educated in a culturally
competent manner regarding appropriate expectations for pain management during hospitalization and upon
discharge.

Pediatric Patient Care Plan

Every pediatric patient will have an up-to-date Patient Care Plan, which includes patient/family teaching
and discharge planning, according to established expected outcomes.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines

Scope:

Department: ICU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric

Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager

Effective Date:

4. Vital Signs

Vital signs are obtained on admission and once every shift or as ordered by the physician.

Blood Pressure

Blood pressures are to be taken on all children regardless o
invasive BP monitor. The lower extremities may be used to
BP monitor on pediatric patients including the use on a newb
may be too small. (See Normal Values Chart for age - specific

Temperature

ral Artery or rectal

Tympanic temperatures may be taken on all children g
na] ouldspe rechecked rectally

temperatures are taken on infants under one. Tympg
unless the child is very cool. '

Pulse
An apical pulse is to be taken on all chi
infant or child in ggesting or gquiet sfate

pulse rate,

.Respirations

Respiratory rate is to be'tg _ erably with the child in a resting or quiet state. If this 1s
not possible, activity shiguld sheet with respiratory rate. See policy for respiratory
assessment.

The RN or LVN Sirgar (FSBS) if the pediatric patient is demonstrating
signs or symptom Hyéemia, The physician will be informed of the results. Any
pediatric patient 'signs and symptoms should have a FSBS performed and

results called in to .‘
Weights (See Pediatric

Weight will be obtained on admission and daily, unless the physician writes an order to discontinue daily
weights. Use gram scale for infants; floor scale for larger children. Record all weights in grams or Kg.

For those pediatric patients whose weight is 36 k or lower, the admission weight will be posted above the
bed or crib, using the appropriate colored card to correspond with the Broselow Tape.

Height

Height will be measured on admission. May use counter or wall chart.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines

Scope: Department: ICU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:
7. Growth Chart (See Growth Chart)

~ Toddlers (12 - 24 mo)  12-14 hours sleep/24 hours

10.

Growth Chart must be completed on admission.

Sleep

Adequate amounts of sleep as determined by the age of th
Pediatric Unit.

Infants to 12 mo. 16 - 18 hours sleep/24 hours
2 daily naps

2 short daily naps or one long“na
,,z??&m

Preschool (3-5 yrs) 10-12 hours sleep/24 h@ur
1 daily nap &

School Age (5-12 yrs)

encouraged during hosp
television sets be
patient’s hours of s}¢

Personal Hygiene §

Unless contraindicate
will be performed daily: Par

Daily personal hygiene will" hair grooming. All patients with erupted teeth should have teeth brushed
or oral care after every meal and snack. Pediatric patients will be bathed every other day or as needed.
Infants may be bathed in the tub or sink.

Shampoo hair as needed. Body lotion may be applied to dry skin and decrease tissue breakdown over bony
prominences.

Activity Level

A TV and VCR/DVD with children’s videos/DVD are available for viewing. Parents are encouraged to
bring in favorite videos/DVD appropriate for age of child.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines _
Scope: ' Department: ICU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:

Each patient’s age and stage of development, as well as, health status must be taken into consideration
whenever nursing personnel are planning and implementing levels of activity for the hospitalized patient.

Infants;  Hold for bottle and solid feedings for warmth, comfort, and physical contact.

e

Provide age appropriate toys for visual, anditory, ar

Involve in planning and caring out sel
developmental level. :

Homebound School Teacher through the local education
@ bring in homework.

Relationships with peers are of great importance and peer groups visitation should be allowed as
much as the patient’s physical condition permits.

11.Dietary Regime

If not specified by the physician, diet selection should be made according to the nursing assessment of the
age and ability of the infant, child, or adolescent. Personal and parental preferences should be taken into
consideration by the nursing staff and Dietary Department in planning a well-balanced diet for each
individual patient,



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines
Scope: Department: ICU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:

Infant diet consists of pureed cereal, fruit, vegetables, and meat. Infant formula, sterile water, and juices are
available. Baby bottles and nipples are also available.
Toddler diet consists of junior foods and soft finger foods. Milk and juices by bottle or cup are available.

Pediatric regular diet consists of favorites of children and adolesgenr fofg«
large portion selection. ;

eir seleé:tion, along with small or

Regular diet consists of adult variety selection and portion

Three meals are served in 24 hours. Between meal and bedtuﬁ@:{ga

R

department for children and adolescents whose appetites or special die

12, Safety . :
All infants admitted to the Pediatric unit will be cared for followin "?ﬁ siamendations to prevent SIDS.
Informatlon provided by the “Back to Sleep” campai gn*wgéll be provided té“ga%h amlly, with education from

ive educatlon sﬁmﬁc to the security tag and its function.
anogi@elated to the physical appearance will
- ,

Bed and crib prec : ;'
a. Children four (i
b. Children betweé;%%” 7;;
c. Pediatric patientsT
regular bed at homm :
d. Bed should routinely be fm'ﬁﬁﬁgi%w position.
e. Siderails will be used based on individual needs of child. Siderails will be up in the following cases:
* Sedated child
¢ Postoperative patient
o Child with history/diagnosis of seizures
f. Crib sides are kept raised to full height and secured at all times unless the nurse or parent is attending the
child.
g. Cnb ceilings/extenders are to be used for any child in a crib that is able to stand.
h. Call light is to be within easy reach of child/parent. (See policy Brady/Apnea Monitor)
i. Unsupervised pediatric patients under the age of 10 years who are in a regular bed will have bed locks in
place.




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines
Scope: Department; ICU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:

Wheelchairs must:
a. Be in proper working order.
b. Have wheels locked when a patient is stationary or getting in or out of the chair. Whenever patient is

transported to other areas of the hospital:

a. Must be accompanied by appropriate hospital personnelé’
No child under the age of 8 years will be left in the tub or shi

Environment should be:

Clean

Free from clutter

Properly lighted

Checked by personnel on each shift

Free of any defective or unsafe equipment

oo T

Electrical safety preca
Use of grounded eq
Intact insulation
Machinery not
Spilled liquid ¢
Hazards note

o o op

13. Nutrition - Fluid an
Assure proper intake B

Administering oral

IV site to be checked ev or patency, and appearance and documented in the PCFS

Withholding fluids when necessary.

Maintaining an adequate food intake.

Notifying physician if actual intake varies from expected intake.

oo TP

Assess the fluid and electrolyte status by:

a. Observing, reporting, and recording abnormal signs and symptoms.

b. Specific gravity every shift or more frequently if ordered by physician.

c. Noting laboratory reports and bringing significant changes to doctor’s attention promptly.

14. Elimination
Assess adequacy of urine and bowel output by:



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines
Scope: Department: ICU/CCU, Qutpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:

15.

16.

Observation of type, amount and frequency of urine and stool output.

Weigh diapers for accurate output unless otherwise ordered.

Check patency and position of catheter every shift - catheter care as necessary.
Specific gravity every shift or more frequently if ordered by Physician.

po o

Care of other drainage includes:

Checking patency and position of tubes.

Irrigating tubes as needed per order.

Using standard precautions when handling drainage.

Measuring and recording all output.

Noting and recording color and character of drainage.

Ostomy bags applied, cleaned and changed as needed.

Oxygen and Ventilation (involve Respiratory Therapist as needed)

A. Measures for providing adequate oxygen and ventilatien are:
1. Encouraging patient to turn, cough and ej’%a‘ eathe

me e o

b. Every two hours or more frequen
2. Use of incentive spirometer as orde red,

o
¢ Mf&éther reasons

Emotional Support (I ek and Parmgé} (consult with Socnal Worker as needed)

A. All babies should bekold firmly but

B. Talk softly to baby while .

C. Encourage mother to talk softly, sing to baby, hold baby close, cuddle and have eye contact if she

appears inhibited by hospital environment

Talk to baby when feeding, rock in rocking chair if possible.

Assist mother to relax when handling baby.

Indicate to patient and family that the patient is a respected, individual person.

1. Encourage patient and family to ask questions.

2. Allow patient to wear own bed clothes when appropriate.

3. Answer call light signal promptly.

4. Observation of patient’s and family’s understanding of, and reaction to, diagnosis and/or physical
disability and adjusting nursing actions accordingly.

5. Explanation of tests and procedures.

g



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title; Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines
Scope: Department: ICU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:

Adjusting unit routines for patient and family convenience and/or needs.

N

Orientation of patient and family to hospital and room environment (call system, operation of bed,

bathroom, mealtimes, visiting hours. Instructing patient and/or family that all valuable items are to

be taken home or placed in the safe.

8. Listen attentively.
G. Observation of and reporting unusual behavior of patlent
H. Encourage members of family in their support of patient
1. Encourage relatives to visit at mealtimes and feed p
2. Allow relatives to remain with patient if it is appropt;
I. Accept patient’s right to question and request additional

—
—
&
2

&
o
=
4]
[75]
e,
s
<
A
:
(]
jo
a
=
[y
=
I
[75]
=]
[}
O
L]
[7]
7]
g
jo]
=
=
g
=N
{2,

ZZr R
eyl
=
0Q
Q
=
-
©
[}
4]
=]
%
b 4]
.8
-
m .
=
(o
bwp]
w
g
Jrurvad
g
<
(]
E
o
3
o
O

17. Family Teaching
A. Education of fami

1. Provide

when caf

acceptance,
C. Obtain assistan

18. Discharge

n to whom patient was discharged to and hospital personnel
accompanying patien nd/or to another unit (including car seat).
. Patient health status.

Signature of the nurse.

19. If Patient is Dying
A. Notify physician and family.
B. Treat patient and family with compassion and respect.
C. Facilitate religious interventions.

20. When Patient Dies
A. Provide privacy for family as long as necessary and allow visual and/or physical contact with the
deceased if desired by family and not contraindicated.
B. If an infant, may want to offer a keepsake box (discuss with perinatal nurse for procedure).

sfer took place. Follow discharge documentation guidelines.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Pediatric Standards of Care and Routines
Scope: Department: FCU/CCU, Outpatient, PACU, Pediatric
Source: Med/Surg Nurse Manager Effective Date:

C. Care for body in accordance with hospital procedure.

21. Infection Control
Follow the standard precautions in the Infection Control Manual. Includes cleaning of toys used in the

Pediatric Unit.

22, Documentation
Per Pediatric Standards policies on Patient Care Flow She

Committee approval: ___ No; _X Yes
Respons1blllty for rewew and mamtenance. Med—Surg/Pechatnc Hea

Growth Chart; Sleep, Hygiene; Activity Level; Dlet Safety, Nutrltlon F}Imds
Discharge; Death of Child; Infection Control, Pediatric Unit (see Infection Cont
Initiated: 4/86 )
Revised/Reviewed : 2/88, 7/94, 3/98; 7/99; 01/2000; 1/2001_‘ 2
6/11mep; BS 9/12; 2/13 bss .

Committee Approva}

Perl-peds




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Standards of Patient Care in the Perinatal Unit
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: OB Nurse Manager Effective Date:

Standards of Care for OB
Purpese: To provide consistent standards for women and neonates cared for in the Perinatal Unit.
Policy:
Perinatal nurses will care for all perinatal patients. A non-perinatal RN may care for the perinatal patient under the
direct supervision of a perinatal RN. Antepartum, intrapartum, postpartum and nursery patients will be assessed
and cared for in accordance with specific guidelines and protocols. Every woman who presents for care to OB
will at a minimum have:
Vital signs
Evaluation of EFM tracing
Weight )
Urine dips with Chemstrip- Proteinuria only. If further urine evaluatmn 131-‘;:;
DTR and clonus assessment
Record all allergies and medications
Review of prenatal record (if available) for initial labs, risk facters:
Name band and allergy bands (as applicable) on patient
Employ age specific protocol for education:
a. Mothers older than 19 years of age .
b. Mothers younger than 19 years of age (teer;,_p‘%gna Oy )
If any patient is in acute distress the following standard"’s%& ll apply PRN the patient situation: (while the MD is
being called) P =N
Apply oxygen via nasal cannula or mask to mo}btal

S R R S

i»oz:%o%

e

Specific patwnt populations ;
A. Outpatient/Antepartum patlent§ y 3

a. All antepartum patient&&¥er 20 weeks gestation will have an initial fetal heart rate evaluation and
tocomet@ggﬂmlaorder to rule out preterm labor and/or monitor fetal well being. If less than 24 weeks,

fetal heart to'g%é%_,can be auscultated with Doppler. Over 24 weeks the EFM should be applied.
b. g‘gg?”Any f)”:;‘%ét thaf‘ﬁ‘ﬁresents to OB without physician orders will be cared for in accordance to the MSE

B@hcy

or III) egory 11T strips w111 be reported to the physician immediately,
d. If passage of vaginal fluid is reported, evaluation of that fluid may include one or all of the following;
i. Sterile speculum exam for pooling
ii. Amniotest or AmnioSure swab
. Preparation of a slide and microscopic evaluation for ferning.
€. All information will be reported to the physician. Further orders for continued evaluation versus
discharge will be at the discretion of the physician.
B. Intrapartum Patients
a. All labor patients will have a nursing assessment completed and documented within two hours of
arrival. This includes all consents and MRSA swab if applicable. Refer to the Admission Assessment
of Obstetrical Patient policy.
b. Labor patients will have an initial EFM tracing demonstrating a Category I strip over at least 20
minutes. After this, monitoring will be done per physician order, electronically or by auscultation.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Standards of Patient Care in the Perinatal Unit
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: OB Nurse Manager Effective Date:

Nursing staff may initiate external EFM at any time for any situation that requires further assessment
of fetal well-being.

¢. Ifthe EFM tracing reveals a Category II or Il tracing, the patient will remain on continuous
monitoring until a Category I strip is obtained or the medical provider makes 2 further evaluation and
has viewed the strip.

d. If the physician deems a labor epidural is appropriate, standards following the specific epidural policy
will be adhered to.

e. Frequent position changes and voiding at least every 2 hours while in lab

£ For fetal distress and membranes are ruptured, internal monitoring may be
while another staff member is contacting the physician.

g. Once an epidural is in place, a Foley catheter should be inserted.

h. Ifa cesarean section is called for emergent or non-emergent rgésons,
be followed. : %

i. Ifa fetal scalp electrode is in use, it may be removed pert %iggg order or left in place and removed
in the operating room just prior to prepping for the ingision.

is encouraged.
iated at RN discretion

C. Postpartum Patient
a. All postpartum patients will have vital sign:
immediately following vaginal delivery. #
b. Patients requesting short stay will no fed to postpartum or nursery but will be cared for
according to the Short Stay policy i 'Ii%.l%;m.
¢. Post cesarean section and tubal lightien patichts will have an initial fundal check. After this if lochia
i ﬁf fundal checks may be deferred for patient comfort.
the room with the patient. No children.

d.

All TV fluids admi%f"sggted« *heong ‘ will be on an infusion pump and/or syringe pump.
c. Any neonate on IV thefapy will be on strict intake and output. Bottle feeding will be measured and
vilkbe weighed. All other newborns will be on simple I&O (recording of feedings in minutes

$ numibers of voids and stools).

ts

15%‘1 ith mothers is to be encouraged, with babies in nursery prn or if unstable,

bwboris will receive initial bath when stable according to the Nursery Admission policy.
Every6iie except parents will employ universal precautions until bath is completed.

g Al netwborns will receive Newborn Screening and Hearing Screening per policy. If parents decline
these screens, they must sign a waiver.

h. Infants are fed in accordance to the mother’s wishes. Information on the benefits of breastfeeding will
be provided. Breastfeeding is to be encouraged.

i. Photographs will be taken in the event of any birth defects and placed on the chart.

j.  Blood pressure readings are not standard for neonates. Blood pressure will be measured on unstable
neonates and/or per M.D. order.

k. Temperatures are to be routinely taken via temporal or axillary routes only. Rectal temperatures can
be obtained when clinically indicated.

1. Standard SIDS precautions will be routinely followed by nursing staff



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title; Standards of Patient Care in the Perinatal Unit
Scope: Department: OB/Gyn
Source: OB Nurse Manager Effective Date:

* A safe, clean environment shall be provided for all patients, staff and visitors. The hospital Standard
Precautions will be followed at all times.
A. All emergency equipment will be checked daily for proper functioning and electrical safety

* All nursing care will be appropriately documented.
e Nursing assessments, flow sheets, care plans will be updated and approppately documented on at
least every shlﬁ or more PRN

Rights:
1. Right medication
2. Right dose
3. Right time
4. Right route
5. Right patient
6. Right documentation
> In the event of medication incompatibility, an? )-rate or Saline lock may be inserted.
» Nursing staff will be responsible for lmowl"d cation given or utilizing appropriate
resources to gain that knowledge. .
» All patients receiving IV vasoactive, a;n 'an dys ythImc agents will have addltlonal momtonng

» All sedation/ analgesia will be glveuwccﬁdlng to the IV sedation analgesia guidelines.

» All neonatal dosages will iffitizll begdouble checked with another nursing or pharmacy
professxonal and refere”ﬁagg\, agamst’ a pediatric drug guide (e.g. “Up-To-Date”). Neonatal IV

' nu ﬁ}ﬂg will be given by syringe Pump or other IV infusion

o W,
» The undelivezed labor patfénts will have infusions of the following medications only by IV

infusion p ‘Fhese medications will be piggybacked into a mainline infusion fluid at a port
clgse to thepatie ?E;_?ﬂiﬁ order to allow for rapid termination of treatment without compromising IV

acces§:
1. ﬁ%@toclnﬁ Oxytocin
2. M‘ﬁ“mesmm Sulfate

» Confidentiality and personal privacy will be maintained for patients at all times.

¢ When a patient is transferred to another facility, moved to another area of the hospital, or discharged,
their status will be documented in the medical record and by verbal report. A telephone report will be
given to a nurse of the receiving facility/unit. This will be done in addition to verbal reports to
Ambulance/transport personnel.

¢  Discharge planning shall be initiated for all patients as soon as possible. Social Services will see
patients assisting with applicable referrals. Social Services will assist with adoptions per the
Adoption P/P.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

POLICY AND PROCEDURE
Title: Standards of Patient Care in the Perinatal Unit
Scope: Department;: OB/Gyn
Source: OB Nurse Manager Effective Date:

» Throughout the patient’s stay, the patient and, as appropriate, his/her significant other will receive
education specific to the patient’s health care needs..

e  Appropriate teaching will be started and ongoing for all patients/families/significant others. This will
be documented in the patient’s medical record.

Committee approval needed: No_ Yes X
Responsibility for review and maintenance: Perinatal Nurse Manager
Index Listings: Standards of Care, Perinatal; Perinatal Standards of Care, Siafigiar -Périnatal Unit

Revised: 5/2011, 1/2013jk



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

MEDICAL STAFF
POLICY & PROCEDURE

CREDENTIALING HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONERS
IN THE EVENT OF A DISASTER

POLICY:

In the event of a disaster or emergency where the Hospital’s emergency management plan has
been activated and the Hospital is unable to handle the immediate patient care needs, the Chief
Executive Officer or the Chief of Staff or their designee(s) may grant Disaster Privileges to
individuals presenting themselves as health care practitioners seeking to volunteer their services,
after the process outlined below has been followed.

PROCEDURE:

1. All Hospital departments and supervisory personnel {(including Disaster Team Leaders)
shall be instructed to direct all volunteering health care practitioners (“HCPs”) to the
Medical Staff Office (or to the Acting Administrator in the Disaster Command Center if
the Medical Staff Office is not accessible).

2. Before a volunteer practitioner is considered eligible to function as a volunteer licensed
independent practitioner, the volunteering HCP shall be required to produce a valid
government-issued photo ID card with a signature {e.g., driver’s license or passport) and
at least one of the following:

a. a current license to practice medicine issued by a state, federal, or regulatory agency;
or

b. identification indicating that the individual is a member of a Disaster Medical
Assistance Team, the Medical Reserve Corps (MRC), the Emergency System for
Advance Registration of Volunteer Health Professionals (ESAR-VHP), or other
recognized state or federal response organization or group; or

¢. identification indicating that the individual has been granted authority, by a federal,
state or municipal entity, to render patient care, treatment, or services in disaster
circumstances; or

d. signed statement by a current Hospital or Medical Staff Member with personal
knowledge regarding the practitioner’s identity and ability to act as a licensed
independent practitioner during a disaster.

If possible, copies of these documents should be made (and/or notation of the current
hospital or medical staff member with personal knowledge). Ifit is not possible to make
copies, the identification information (including full name, address, license number,
issuing agency, etc.) shall be recorded.



The volunteering HCP shall be requested to indicate his/her malpractice carrier and the
name of the hospital(s) where he/she currently holds privileges. If possible, verification
of licensure, insurance, and hospital affiliations shall be made by telephone or electronic
query. A query to the NPDB and OIG shall also be submitted, unless technologically not
possible. In the event this information cannot be verified, emergency approval of
Disaster Privileges may still be granted pending verification.

The Request for Disaster Privileges form shall be completed (as indicated on the attached
form).

The available information shall be reviewed by the individual(s} authorized to grant
emergency approval of Disaster Privileges, per Policy above. The on-site responsible
Medical Staff member (i.e., in accordance with facility disaster plan, e.g., ER physician}
shall interview the volunteer to determine the appropriate scope of assigned
responsibilities, and make a recommendation based on the available information to the
Chief Executive Officer or Chief of Staff or their designee(s), who are authorized to grant
Disaster Privileges.

The volunteer HCP shall be partnered with a member of the Medical Staff or Allied
Health staff of similar specialty. Partnering information shall be recorded with the other
information regarding the volunteer HCP.

The volunteer HCP shall be issued a temporary identification bédge indicating his/her
name, status as an approved volunteer HCP, and notation of his/her partner.

Any such Disaster Privileges may be terminated at any time, with or without cause or
reason, and any such termination shall not give rise to any rights of review, hearing,
appeal or other grievance mechanism. Disaster Privileges shall be terminated
immediately if any information is received that suggests the volunteer HCP is not capable
of rendering services as approved.

As soon as the status of the emergency situation is such that routine credentials
verification procedures are possible, the Medical Staff Office shall initiate such procedure
in the manner set forth in the Medical Staff Bylaws.



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
REQUEST FOR DISASTEDR PRIVILECES

Name: Specialty:

Date of Birth: SSN: Sex: M F
Office Address:

Office Telephone: Other Telephone:

Hospital(s) Where You Hold Privileges:

Malpractice Insurance Carrier:

Medical Staff Member References (name & contact info for each):

1.

2.

3.

Signature: Date:

s s s ok sk ok s o o o e s ok s ok s e s ok s sk ke sk e s s e s ok o o s ok ok s ste s o ke ook sk e ok s s s o e ok s st ok o sk ok s ko e ok ks ok ok sk ok sk s sk o sk i ok ok e ok ok sk K ke

VELRIFICATIONS

Photo ID Type: State/Country: Expiration:

Medical License | Number: Issued By: Expiration:

DMAT, MRC, Number: Issued By: Expiration
ESAR-VHP,
Other

Affirmation of By: Capacity:
Identity

Other

Hospital Affiliation(s):

NPDB query submitted: Received: Findings:

OIG query submitted: Received: Findings:




Northern Inyo Hospital
Request for Disaster Privileges

DISASTER PRIVILECES ADPROVAL

Partner Assignment

Scope of Disaster Privileges Responsibilities:

Approved by (check one): _ CEO ___ Chief of Staff

Signature:

Print Name:

Date:

___ Designee




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
Hospice Program Business Plan

1. Executive Summary

Hospice is a way of caring; it is not a place. When cure is no longer possible, the caring doesn’t stop.
Hospice care is a way to help those with a terminal illness be as comfortable as possible and focused on
living, while also guiding family members to an understanding of what each dying person is

- experiencing.

Our objective is to become an enhanced team of experts dedicated to this process -- nurse, physician,
therapist, social worker, aide, spiritual counselor and volunteer to help make this challenging time a
peaceful and meaningful journey for everyone involved. This enhanced hospice will reach beyond the

_ Bishop area to serve all those in need, from Lone Pine to Mammoth Lakes, and possibly even to the June

Lake area.

Our goal is to provide hospice care to all with a qualifying need, billing for what we can, and utilizing
raised funds and donations to care for those who cannot pay. :

Going beyond end-of-life care, our goal is to also have a strong bereavement program and a strong
fundraising arm. '

In light of these objectives, this proposal is to unite the expertise of Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
(PHHC) and Hospice of the Owens Valley (HOV) under one, non-profit, corporate structure and one
California home health care license, and to quickly prepare all involved employees and volunteers for
Medicare certification and accreditation by the Accreditation Commission for Health Care (ACHA).

While shared staff and shared expenses will help us to be effective and efficient, it will be important for
the Hospice of the Owens Valley to retain its identity and history, as it is a well-loved entity in our
Bishop area.

C\Users\Office\AppDataiLocaliMicrosoft\ W indows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content. IE5\359Q2SZX\Business
Plan.docx _ |



Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
Hospice Program Business Plan

2. Agency Description

Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc. is a non-profit, 501( ¢)(3), community-based agency, serving the Eastern
Sterra for more than 22 years. The agency presently provides a home health care program, a personal

_care program and a senior care management program. Ploneer is well poised to embrace a hospice
program, having strong leadership, knowledgeable clinicians, and willing support staff. This is all
overseen by a supportive, community-based corporate board. The geographic area Pioneer serves
includes all communities from Lone Pine to June Lake, and includes communities along Highway 6 as
far as Benton. Its business office is in Bishop, centrally located to serve this vast area. -

Pioneer’s Home Health Care Program served 286 people in 2012, providing 2125 visits. The Personal .
Care Program served 65 clients, providing 21,590 hours of attendant care. Pioneer’s net margin for 2012
was $62,868.00.

C:WUsers\OfficeiAppDataiLocalMicrosoft\ W indows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IE5\3S90Q2SZX\Business
Plan.docx 2



’Pioneér Home Health Care, nc.
Hospice Program Business Plan

3. Service

We are proposing significant enhancements to the present available hospice services. While the HOV
services have been limited to the Bishop and Big Pine areas, the proposal extends care to serve the
majority of both Inyo and Mono counties. Many more people will have access to hospice care. Qur goal
1s to provide hospice care to all with a qualifying need, regardless of ability to pay. Many more |
employees and volunteers will be providing care and support activities.

We will be a Medicare and Medi-Cal certified hospice program, giving us both Standards of Care and the
ability to receive revenue for care provided. This revenue will be used for salaries and benefits of a
greatly enlarged staff, and overhead costs.

Volunteerism and fundraising will be recruited in outlying areas (Lone Pine/Mammoth Lakes) and
continued €nergetically where it already exists. Donated funds will be used for indigent care, a
bereavement program, and as seed money for any additional supportive hospice project.

While preserving the identity of the HOV, brochures, the website, and other community education
literature wilt be updated to show the marriage of PHHC and HOV. While we will be sole provider
without competition, it will be important to educate the commumty on the enhanced availability of
hospice services.

Recruitment has already taken place for additional clinical and clerical support. Available as soon as
needed are: a full-time RN, a nearly full-time LVN, and a half-time clerical support person. In addition
to these, the present PHHC staff of medical social worker, certified home health aide, physical therapist
and occupational therapist have additional available time to provide hospice care.

-Technology use will be enhanced. All patient records will be done through electronic documentation,
with laptops being utilized by field clinicians. Electronic records will be protected per HIPAA
regulations. The present CareFacts home health documentation vendor will be providing us the hospice
documentation format to meet all Medicare regulations and will provide necessary training to all staff.
Through this system, the clinicians will have the capacity to reconcile all medications and be
immediately aware of any potential severe interactions or drug duplications.

Once the core program has been merged and certified, there will be opportunity to focus energies on
enhanced fundraising and future supportive programs.

CaUsers\OfficevappDataitocalMicrosoft\ Windows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\3 S9QZSZX\Busi1less
Plan.docx 2



Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
Hospice Program Business Plan

4. Market Analysis

Historically, Hospice of the Owens Valley services have only been available in the areas around Bishop
and Big Pine. There has been no competing hospice in the Inyo and Mono County areas. Qur target
market will be Lone Pine to June Lake, covering a significant portion of population not formerly served.
Others that could have been served by hospice, died while in a skilled nursing facility (24 in 2010} or
while under the care of PHHC (annual average of 16). While the average number of annual deaths in the
Inyo and Mono County areas is 175 — 200, HOV data indicates only serving 10% of these people. In
other communities, at least 60% of dying people are served by a hospice entity. Our goal will be to serve
a percent more closely aligned with other communities or closer to 100 patients annually.

The distribution patterns show that most of our patients will be in the Bishop and Southern Inyo areas,
but moderate patient numbers will also be in the north. Heart disease is our largest cause of death, with
cancer diagnoses coming in second. (see attachment) '

Main competition toward reaching that patient census include the two skilled nursing facilities in Inyo
County and those who choose not to have any formalized end-of-life care. Our challenge will include
sufficient education to the larger Eastern Sierra community, so that everyone becomes aware of their
options for end-of-life care. Physicians and health care providers also need an awareness of the
expansion of hospice services. -

c:\Users\Ofﬁce\AppData\LocaI\Microsoﬁ\Wiridows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.IE5\3S9Q2SZ X \Business
Plan.docx 4



P BBl ks 3 M TR ANEIE s R YRR TGS o dulnl

S3pos; [BNplSay SIENED SUO IV HLOD

LEN-GEN 'BIN-LLIN 'LON-OON s{soudaN pue owaipuis HosdaN ‘spuyden d3N SBA-SBA '6SX-L0A SERI0Y) SaURfY [BUOHUBLLILFY ]
SLI'ZLL ‘0Ll SRS [BUI JAIBUOHBAAH § uojsuskRdAL [BINSSST  dAH 0ED 3seasiq sounsyzy w

TLBA PEX-00X '€0N (epIoing) ULEH H3S (RUSHISIUY Ins 2yM-0pr 9510 AIojRIdESY Jamo AURILD jag’s]
YOEI 0L SISCUU|D Pup a58a%10 J3M7 JUCNYD AN 651091 %2NS) SSeISK] JEINISBADIGAISD IS

gir-6or BlUaLInal ] pud BZUaNYL| dnd 160-007 [(3eousn) sweeidosn Weubyew N¥D

¥13-0L3 Snyll|apg §939gel) vid (51-02) 'Sl "1 'S0 eaH Al jo saseesid OLH

$35Eds]Q (0 UONEOIsSEl) [EUCHBLUIeILI) $3p0] OL-00] Pug SO UNSET Bey b oenes

"QALSIT LON YV SHAYIO 3AIJ NYHL YIM3 HLIM S3300 diZ '2LON ..
G665, 2P0 dIZ oW PRUILIOD UBEQ BAEY EILOJBD S0} 36URd eiepdoidde sul Ul 10U 53900 dIZ Ul SIUSPISS BUKJIED O SUIBSP IV ..

",BE566. 9007 dI7 DI PELIQUICS LSRG BARY SILIDAS A1) URLY 1Aama) UiMm SBPOT 417 Ul SIUSPISar 0y DAUMNFIO YoM SUIBaD iy
9 € g i ] 3 5 zl 1 gl vl Sir ig - [ [ 52 92 6 z Z 3 - - |z 201 66 LOZ IeLod
¥ - - - - ; - E i - - Z 21 1% v L - 3 S I N E A L £l L]
Z - - - - - - [ - ) g g ] - €l g S £ ' N - - - K ol i} LZ 5¥5€6 d1
7 z 7 = : 5 = : T B - z 3 - g T i 5 - = - - - N 3 zd 9E5¢6 )
9z l ¥ 1 |4 4 4 <] M S ] 13 F1 - E¢ LE L <1 i ! ] Z - - f- £1 18 et 1686 8
3 - - B I - i - - £ L ¥ 3 - 9 g v € 3 - - - - E g 1t 6t £1566 d
HiO d3N | dAH Ins AR dNd vig NI rali alo HLS NY2 | OLH (AUl | +68 PeSL VLG9 [ pe0S | veSh [PFSE (V97 (PTG | VLG |1 ) k> d COW SHAV3IQ | 83302
["suonBIASIqR JO SUOMILYER J0) S0UI00] 885) HIVEA 40 Isnvyn OV ) X3s IVLOL diZ

Teaonand

i i

0t OZ 'BldiofeD
yleaq jo sashed SuipesT papos|ag pue juapaaa( jo by pue xag Ag
0UIPISaY S Mapadag J0 3poD d(Z AQ SUIES(Q 40 JAQWINN

HIYYISY ANy AD1104 HLIWAK J0Ging LTTOT HOwvN)
HLIYZIH IMAityg 40 LNINLIVAIC VINHOS TV 5002 WNUOINYS 1000 dIZ A% $I1ICHE HLYIA




Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
Hospice Program Business Plan

5. Strategy and Implcmentatioh

A. Submit a letter of interest to the California Wellness Foundation, and other grant sources,
requesting consideration for hospice program seed money support.
Who: Pat West '
When: February 2013

B. Complete the legal agreement. Merge all employees and volunteers under the PHHC corporate
structure. Hire all present paid employees of HOV.
Who: Authority for PHHC, HOV and Northern Inyo Fospital (NIH})
When: By end of February 2013

C. Transition all HOV funds under PHHC corporate structure
- Who: Authority for PHHC, HOV and NI '
When: By end of February 2013 '
Set up a small oversight committee of former HOV volunteers to monthly review how hospice
revenues and funds are being managed, and report back to corporate board if any concerns need to
be addressed.
Who: Concerned volunteers from HOV, chosen by HOV Board
When: By end of March 2013

D. Transition all patients and their medical records from HOV to PHHC, reviewing each patient
individually to determine 1if they would qualify for coverage under their present insurance plan or
whether their care will be covered by hospice funds.

Who: Caitlin Higginbotham, PHN and Coco Sty, RN
When: By end of February 2013, no later than first week of March 2013

E. Physically vacate HOV building, integrating all people and necessary furniture, equipment, and
supplies to the PHHC office. (This situation will be temporary, until a larger facility is identified
or created). Temporarily rent adequate storage space for furniture and durable medicai
equipment. _

Who: All staff and volunteers and possibly hire a mover
When: Move into PHHC building by March 15, 2013. Completely vacate HOV buildings by end

of March, 2013

F. Generate a media campaign to celebrate and promote the new union and extended services. First
step will be to reassure the community that HOV remains a vibrant part of the local community.
Who: Pat West, Caitlin Higginbotham, Tom Boo and all staff and board
When: Immediately after merger is legally settled
Continue the media campaign in person to facilities and physicians, address at community clubs,

use radio, television, newspaper, website, blogs.

CUsers\Oftice\appDataiLocahMicrosoft\ Windows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content.IES\3S9Q2SZ X \Business
Plan.docx 5



Who: All staff and volunteers headed by Pat West and Caitlin Higginbotham
When: Ongoing

G. Extend PHHC corporate board membership to the full compliment of 7 positions. Those with an
interest, representing the geographic area to be served and representing the hospice interests, will
submit a letter of interest to the PHHC corporate board for review and determination.

Who: All those with an interest to be an active PHHC corporate board member. PHHC present
board members.
When: By end of March 2013

H. Continue to accept patients for hospice care under the present home health licensed program until
the hospice program becomes Medicare certified. Provide all hosplce services, including the
volunteer, physician and spiritual support components. Begin servmg the greater Eastern Sterra
area for hospice patients.

Who: All merged employees and volunteers :

When: From March 1, 2013 until time of hospice certification — projected for August 1, 2013
Continue to embrace the office volunteers and the services they provide

Who: All office volunteer staff

When: As soon as physical space has been designated at time of move, and ongoing.

L. Provide all training and preparation for staff and volunteers to be ready for Medicare certification
and accredjtation. When ready, apply for certification through ACHC and complete survey
process, utilizing their support team to ensure readiness. If needed, may engage consultant.
Utilize an on-line learning program, as well as local expertise. Become hospice certified.

Who: Pat West and Caitlin Higginbotham to coordinate; all staff and volunteers to participate
When: From March 2013 through July 2013 (3 — 6 months)

J. Establish all needed hospice contracts with support services — pharmacy, DME, hospitals, skilled
nursing facilities.
Who: Administrator and Board
When: Completed by July 2013

K. After receiving Hospice Medicare certification, begin admitting patients directly under the
certified hospice program. Determine which present patients need to be transitioned. Provide
another media campaign with celebrations and congratulations!

Who: Clinical patient staff — patient transition / administrator and coordinators — medla campaign
When: August and September 2013

L. Recruit and train volunteers throughout the service area
Who: Hospice program coordinator
When: Ongoing

M. Work on a significant fundraiser and media blitz — possibly related to time of fair.
Who: Special committee of volunteers, board, administrator, coordinator
When: September 2013 (and obviously before)

CaUsers\OfficerAppData\LocalMicrosof\ Windows\ Temporary Internet Files\Content. IE5\389Q2SZX\Business
Plan.docx . ]



N. Combine Light-Up-A-Life and Open Hause for a big Decemnber communiy
celebratior/education/fundraiser
Who: Everyone
When: December 4, 2013

O. Continue search and plans for a permanent office location to accommodate our growing needs and
a place that represents us well in the health care community.
Who: Everyone

When: December 4, 2013

C:WUsers\OfficelAppDataiLocalMicrosof\ Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IE5\3S9Q2SZX\Business

Plan.docx ;



Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
Hospice Program Business Plan

6. Management and Personnel

A. See organizational chart (attached) for explanation of management structure

B. Personnel Plan will include the following:

1.

SRR

Al

Transition ali present paid HOV employees

Transition all present volunteers _ :

Train all present PHHC staff (RN, LVN, PT, OT, MSW) to care for hospice patients

Hire additional RN, who will provide care for both home health and hospice patients.
Progress her from per diem to full time as patient census grows

Increase present LVN hours from per diem to full time as patient census grows.

Recruit more volunteers for office, fundraising and bedside support.

Present option for medical director to remain in volunteer status or transition to paid status if
work load significantly increases. Consider assistance of second physician to assist northern
area. ,

Hire an additional 20 hour office employee and re-distribute office responsibilities to meet
existing and new needs with greatest expertise.

Continue to grow the entire team as total patient census increases.

c:\Users\Ofﬁce\AppData\Local\Microsﬁﬁ\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. IES\3S9Q25ZX\Business

Plan.docx

8



sivAlBare))

uus[d ang
103eUIPI00)) WiEL30a ]

"NHJ ‘U0SoLY UAIYIESY
Ja8eurly ABn) [BIOL

OprY YI[BSH SWOH pPayiR)
ISION [B100S [BJIPRIN
Adeiay reuonednoz()
Adeioy 1 [BoisAUJ
aSINN PoIAlsI3ay
33e38 pRY e

WBI30.1J JU ALY

WeI30. ] JI2)UN[OA

N ULl Aqny
N “1e¥[em BIWE]
_SI9BRURBA asE))

NHJ ‘Weyiogquidsi] urpre)
Ja8euey] sk

weyloquIssIy uipie))
J0)BUIPI00)) WRIB0L]

(I ‘oog sewoy ],
A032011(] JBIIPIA

weI30iJ YO JWoH

weas01J rdsoy

UOISUYO[ JOFTUUSf N “A1S 0900
1S RUBIA] 2.18)) JLBLIAL) tosiaradng [ed1U1D

| ] |

J0JBUIPA00)) S3INOSIY UBNY]

J0)BUIPIO0)) SIVNAISG [BUIIU]

|

JUEISISSY 2ANBIISIUTIHDPY

|

WeA304 ] AB)) [BUOSIdJ

24B)) YI[BIL] QWO PIsuadIy 31¥)§

WeL304J JUWSIA] 248)) J0[Udg

NITd 152 1ed
NOG/A0B)SIuwpy
XXKXXNKKKRK XXXXNXXXNKXX XXNKXXNKKKKX N3 ‘SI1opues 2ijeleN uosseled 2ABQg SWEBLJLAL uhlyley VdO) ‘|[8SSEL UBA J|BPURY
JaquEd Al J2QUIDYA] I3 U3TA JIGUIIYA] JOQUIAIA LR TERRETN juapisatd

|

$.10)39.1(] JO piBoyg

1By [BUONEZIUESEI()
Uy ‘a8 YI[BIH MO 429u0l]




Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
Hospice Program Business Plan

7. Financial Analysis
See attached projected Revenue and Projected Budget for 2013

There will be no revenue from insurance sources until hospice is Medicare certified. During the
certification process, at least 5 hospice patients will be admitted under the new program, with at least 2-3
available for surveyor visits. We will not be able to bill for this care. - Therefore, we cannot expect any
hospice-specific revenue until certification is completed. The Medicare, Medi-Cal and Insurance revenue
projected is from August through December only. This is based on 4 conservative average census of 26
patients, with average lengths of stay of 37 days each. This revenue should eventually offset all but
approximately $16,000 of first year costs. All Costs are projected on the budget sheets.

C:\Users\Office\AppDataiLocalMicrosoft\ Windows\ Temporary [nternet Files\Content. IES\3S9Q25ZX\Business
Plan.docx 5



Pioneer Home Health Care - Projected 2013 Revenue and Budget

I
Over $20,000 in 2013 costs identified are one—tlme start-up costs, not be be repeated in future years.

_ i l J
Projected Revenue for 2013 - Hospice Only
, - - )
:L SN S —
Hosplce Program (5 months start -up and 5 months actlve) _ 7_ _ o ]
Medi - Medi, Ins_urancelether ‘ £ S . 170,000.00
| ‘Donat:onslMemonaIslMembershlpleundrarsmq_ 7 o 8,000.00 7
N o 7 N L o _ $ 178,000.00
{HOV transitioned funds (approximatey | 7| ~ 16,139.00
. $ 16,139.00
i _Total Anticipated Revenve | g 194,139.00
B wuthout special project grant fundmg B _
Projected Budget for 2013 - Hospice Only o |
DIRECT EXPENSES e T R
Dlrect Salaries 1 S - ) 75,500.00
Direct Payroll Taxes ol o 7 o 7 - 5776.00 r
D;rect Benefits _ S __,7,,# S o 6,038.00
| Direct Transportation @ 50 cents per or mile - S N - 1,800.00
Billable Medical Supplies | . | 1,500.00 o
TOTAL Direct Expenses| T ] $ 90,714.00
INDIRECTEXPENSES | 7 r T
Indirect Salaries N N ol o T - 54975.00
Indirect Payroll Taxes 1 - I - ] 4,452.00
Indirect Benefits - S - o - - 3, 130 00
Operatlonal Costs ] L o e 38,868.00 ) - o
TOTAL indirect Expenses ' $ 103,425.00
i S _ _— ] :
|TOTALEXPENSES R e I 1 194,139.00
PrOJected Total Net Galn I 7 | $ -
Apprommately $18, 000 wm be spent i |n 2013 for start—up that WI|| not be recovered in 2013 by anticipated revenue
or fundmg, unless grant sources can be accessed.

WAEFINANCE\Budgets\2013\2013 Projected - Hospice Only 2/8/2013 1:49 PIM

1off




Pioneer Home Health Care
Projected Budget For 2013 - Hospice Only

Acct # ,boooczﬁ Description Hospice Mar - Dec , Hospice Start-Up Oom,ﬁ
| Direct Care Clinicians !
4010 Saiaries - RN 60,000.00 . 30,000.00
4020 Salaries - LVN - 3,000.00 “ | “ 2,000.00
4030 Salaries ~ PT 3,000.00 M 720.00 .,
i _ . ” o
4040 Salaries - OT 1,500.00 _ ; 720.00 ;

4050 Salaries - ST _ i -

4080 Salaries - MSW B 6,000.00 ; . ’ 1,000.00
4070 Salaries - CHHA M T 200000 | “, 225.00_
_ | i | | ,
| 75,500.00 ; | a 34,665.00
W . _ 75,500.00 ; .
Direct Care Clinicians u _ ‘
4110 Payroll Taxes - RN _ 4,590.00 w 2,295.00 .
4120 Payroll Taxes - LYN _ _ 230.00 m . 150.00 |
— | , : ! - .
4130 _umSo._._ Taxes - PT 230.00 , 150.00
4140 Payroll Taxes - OT . 114.00 | | 76.00

4150 __umﬁo: Taxes - ST _ - _, . i -

74160 Payroll Taxes - MSW 460.00 , O 306.00

4170 Payroll Taxes - CHHA _ 162.00 K - 100.00
5776,00 | 3,077.00

5,776.00

WHIEFINANCE\Budgets\2013\2013 Projected - Hospice Only 2/8/2813 1:49 PM . tof6




Pioneer Home Health Care

Projected Budget For 2013 - Hospice Only

| | ; . _
Acct# Account Description Hospice Mar - Dec | W Hospice Start-Up Costs
Direct Care Clinicians
4210 Benefits - RN 5,000.00 - W ﬁ 3,200.00 :
4220 'Benefits - LVN 195.00 | W 130.00
i : |
| i d L T
4230 Benefits - PT 195.00 |, : m 130.00
“ _ , w
4240 Benefits - OT 128.00 : 86.00 ;
4250 Benefits - ST - | -
: , _
4260 Benefits - MSW 390.00 | ” 260.00 |
4270 Benefits - GHHA 130.00 86.00_
_ : j : w |
i 6,038,00 1 3,892.00
_ 6,038.00 ﬁ
‘Patient Care Related W _
. @ .50 cents per mile | i ;
4310 Transportation - RN 1,200.00 | _ 660.00 |
ﬁ ; ; :
4320 _ Transportation - LVN 50.00 : m 30.00
4330 'Transportation - PT 100,00 : “ 50.00
4340 Transportation - OT 50.00 ] 20.00
4350 Transportation - ST - -
4360 Transportation - MSW 200.00 | | 130.00 -
4370 Transportation - CHHA 300.00 . 200.00
1,800.00 ; , _ 1,090.00
_ 1,900.00 i ,

WIEFINANCE\Budgets\201312013 Projected - Hospice Only 2/8/2013 1:49 PM : 20f6




Pioneer Home Health Care

Projected Budget For 2013 - Hospice O:._<

Acct# Account Description

Hospice Mar - Dec

Hospice Start-Up Oomwm

4430 Contract Services - PT - ” i -
4450 Contract Services - ST . - - ]
\ : _
4500 Billable Medical Supplies _ 1,500.00 ; _ j -
” _ 1,500.00 A, -
W _ 1,500.00 : W
Indirect/Administrative “ . ,
5000 Salarigs - QA . 2,000.00 i 1,500.00 »
| H _ | -
5010 _Salaries - Clin Sup 1,000.00 _ 1,000.00 |
5011 Saleries - Clerical 12,500.00 - _ , 8,330.00
5012 Salaries - Administrator 26,475.00 , 17,650.00
| : |
5018 Salaries - Hospice Program Coord W 15,000.00 _ -
] 54,975.00 | _ ﬁ 28,480.00
i “ 54,975.00 | ,
Indirect/Administrative . : W ,
5109 Pyr! Taxes - QA 160.00 ﬁ 100.00 |
5110 Pyrl Taxes - Clin Sup 76.00 50.00
5111 .ﬂE Taxes - Clerical ~ 962.00 - ‘, 641.00
5112 Pyrl Taxes - Administrator 2,038.00 1358.00
9118  Pyrl Taxes - Hospice Program Coord 1,226.00 816.00
4,452.00 . A 2,965.00 |
4,452.00

WIAEFINANCE\Budgets\2013\2013 Projected - Hospice Only 2/8/2013 1:49 PM

Jof6




Pioneer Home Health Care

Projected Budget For 2013 - Hospice Only

Acct# Account Description

Hospice Mar - Dec

Indirect/Administrative

I_OmEom Start-Up Costs

5209 Benefits - QA ,_ 40.00 u h 26.00
5210 Benefits - Clin Sup - _ W -
W | |
5211 Benefits - Clerical 160.00 | . 100.00
5212 Benefits - Administrator ” 1,600.00 | 1,066.00 .
5218 Benefits - Hospice Program Coord 3,340.00 - m _ 2,226.00 4,
m |
| _ 5,130.00 | | 3,418.00
, ; 5,130.00 . :
5308 Transp - Hospice Indirect 500.00 300.00 ,
75500 401K Plan : -
5510  Accounting | o M )
5520 Bad Debt - m -
i | _ ;
5530 Bank Charges - C-
5535 Building Costs : ‘ m -
* to be determined when goal more defined |
5536 Collection Fees ” - . | .
5540 Community Education B 400.00 M m 400.00
5550 Computer Costs _ 7.500.00 7,000.00
{3 new computers & CF licences, cable line) :
5560 ‘Consultant Services , 12,750.00 ,, 9,750.00
(includes ACHC accred)
5580 Dues & Subscriptions - -

WIAEFINANCE\Budgets\2013\2013 Projected - Hospice Only 2/8/2013 1:49 PM

4 of 6



9404

Wd 6¥:} £102/8/2 AlQ soidso - pajaloly £10Z\E10Z\SIeBPNANIONYNISTVAR

(1eBpnq Buipjing 88s) sACW aM UYMW Ajjueoiubis aseaiul 1M SIu) ,

' 00002 m ' 00082 _ salddng/esusdxy @20 0ELS
00vES ﬁ ' 00008 , soyddng PO S|GeIIg-UON  02/S
00001 _ 00004 Juswidinbzg Jouly 0125
- w 0005} _ PIg APY/UN/UEIS - SBU®BY 00LG
— H i | SISeM [BOIPBIN 0695
T | - Bugowen  gog
_ ‘ _ . (s1800 Bujaow)
00°00% | ' 00°005 : oW OysHeday § souBUSIUIBIN 0895
W _ m ]
- _ - dinbzssiiedey g soueusiuey, 095
1 i _
- _ . - m $99- ’p SOXB| 'S9sUL27 (099G
| i (s1oe1U09 aoidsoy).
1 00'000'2 , | 00'000'2 , leBo7  pgeg
: | !
. l
00'9.2 v F009ly [euoyuer 095
I H
- | - 15e13)U] €9
L 00VE0') _ | 000851 OBQA0I/USD - SOUBINSU} 0295
* > ! ! ﬂ
I _ | D0°000°L : Bujsiepund |95
” _ W A
T ! u I , [B3usy Jualudinby. QL9
i _ : . _
- ' oo alejlopy sAoldws, 0005
, i {eale-10-jn0}
 00'008'L ' 00°006't uopeanp eeAojdws  peGG

29 - Jep adidsoy

uonduosag u::ooo,q_ # }ooy

mu,woo dn-ueis mo_nmo,_.._

Ajuop m_o_amox - mSN, 104 Hmm_u:m_ pajosfoad

aJeD) yies awoH 1esuold




9jog

Wd 6¥:L EL0Z/8/2 AUQ 901dsOH - paaalald €LOZ\EL0E\SIEBPNA\IDNYNIdIVAM

000 18N perosloid
I L w 00'6EL ¥61L 8Woow pelosfold: B
0051180} 00°6¢1 61 00'6E1 V6L "sosusdx3 (€101 ]
_ ”
. | "o0'8s8'ee | ,
' 00°825'0¢E _ ! 00'898'8¢ W !
| m | |
looosy o 00229 v SSHA 0189
00056 T00°08%') sAS uojesjunwiLiog/eUoydaeL 008G
- _ w - g sasuadx3 aleas|? ._.W G6.G
i : , " f
_00°00} 30001 , Bl /BN 0615
woo.oom “ 00008 | sBujss/sesMillionHUeD J0Id 08L5
_ ! ! | ”
_00°009 4 + 00'008 | Areuoneys g Buulg 0246
_ 00°008 _ _ 00'002' | —= ‘%Emon*” 0618
0000} | 00001 UOPEONpS JUsNed 051G
00 vE0'E _ _ 00068 ¥ , N

81509 dn-Helg asdson

0a( - te aoidson

uondloSaQ JUNOIIY # 00y

AuQ @_o_n_mo: - m_.ow, 104 awm_o:m_ pajoefodd
sle0) yjjesH swoH Jeauold




DRAFT 02-06-13

AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT effective on » 2013, is entered into by and between
Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc., a California corporation (hereinafter referred to as
“Pioneer™), Northern Inyo Local Hospital District (hereinafter referred to as “Hospital”
and Hospice of the Owens Valley, a sole proprietor (hereinafter referred to as “Hospice”).

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE
A. Hospice is the operator of a volunteer hospice program;
B. Hospice is an auxiliary of Hospital; and
C. Pioneer is a corporation authorized to do business in the State of California.

Hospice desires to transfer and Pioneer desires to receive certain of the assets of Hospice used in
or relating to its volunteer hospice operation on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement; :

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises

contained herein, the sufficiency of which are acknowledged by the parties, Hospice, Hospital
and Pioneér agree as follows:. '

ARTICLE I

ASSETS
1.1 Assets. Hospice shall assign, transfer, and deliver to Pioneer on the effective date
all of the assets described in Section 1.1. '
Transitioned Assets. The Transitioned Assets are described as follows:

L.1.1 A list of current patients and the originals of all records pertaining to all of
Hospice’s current patients.

1.1.2 All of Hospice’s rights, to the extent assignable, in and to the contracts
described on Schedule 1.1.2 for which Pioncer wishes to accept
assignment. :

1.1.3 The name “Hospice of the Owens Valley.”

1.1.4  Furnishings and equipment listed on attached Schedule 1.1.4.



115 All applicable and/or transferable governmental permits, licenses,
authorizations, provider numbers, approvals and consents in connection
with the provision of volunteer hospice services listed on attached
Scheduyle 1,1.5.

1.1.6 All cash assets, including, but not limited to, checking and savings
accounts, money market accounts and certificates of deposit,

1.2 Liabilities. The Acquired Assets shall be transferred to Pioneer free and clear of
all liabilities, obligations, liens, security interests, and encumbrances whatsoever. Pioneer shall
in no event assume or be liable for any liability or obligation of Hospice. Hospice shall retain
responsibility for all other liabilities and obligations with respect to its volunteer hospice
operations, whether or not accrued and whether or not disclosed. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Pioneer shall assume full responsibility for, and shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospice with
respect to, all obligations and liabilities arising out of or pertaining to the Assets and accruing
with respect to periods following the effective date of this Agreement.

1.3 Payment of Certain [tems.

With respect to certain expenses incurred in the operation of Hospice’s services,
the following provisions shall be made:

(a) Operating Expenses. Hospice shall be responsible for all costs and
expenses aftributable to the ownership of the Assets up to the effective
date and Pioneer shall become responsible for labilities and all costs and
eXpenses attributable to the ownership of the Assets from and after the
effective date.

(b) Accrued Vacation. On or before the effective date, Hospice shall pay
employees of its hospice operations who accept employment with Pioneer
for all unused vacation days. :

: _ ARTICLE I
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS OF HOSPICE AND HOSPITAL

Hospice and Hospital represent and warrant to, and covenants with, Pioneer as follows:

2.1 Organization. Hospice is a sole proprietor validly existing in the State of California.
Hospice has the requisite power and authority to own, operate, or lease the Assets and to conduct
volunteer hospice operations as presently conducted. Hospice is duly qualified and is in good
standing in all jurisdictions in which the character of the property owned, leased, or operated by
Hospice’s volunteer hospice operations or the nature of the business conducted by Hospice
makes such qualification necessary.

2.2 Authority. Hospice and Hospital have the requisite power and authority to execute

and deliver this Agreement and to perform the transactions contemplated hereby. The execution,
delivery, and performance of this Agreement have been duly and validly authorized by all

2



necessary action on the part of Hospice and Hospital. This Agreement has been duly executed
and delivered by Hospice and Hospital and constitutes a valid and binding obligation of Hospice
and Hospital enforceable against Hospice and Hospital in accordance with its terms subject to
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and similar laws affecting the rights and
remedies of creditors and subject to the further qualification that the remedy of specific
performance or injunctive relief is discretionary with the court before which any proceeding
therefore may be brought.

2.3 No Conflict or Breach. The execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement
do not and will not:

2.3.1  conflict with or constitute a violation of any Articles of Incorporation of
Hospice or Hospital,

2.3.2  conflict with or constitute a violation of any law, statute, judgment, order,
decree, or regulation of any legislative body, court, administrative agency,
governmental authority, or arbitrator applicable to or relating to Hospice,
Hospital or the Assets;

2.3.3  conilict with, constitute a default under, result in a breach or acceleration

- of, or, except as set forth on Schedules 1.1.2 or 1.1 4, require notice to or

the consent of any third party under any contract, agreement, commitment,

lease, mortgage, note, license, or other instrument or obligation to which

‘Hospice or Hospital is party or by which they are bound or by which the
Assets are affected; or

234  result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge, or encumbrance of
any nature whatsoever on any of the Assets. -

2.4 Consents and Approvals. Hospice agrees that it is its responsibility to obtain (a) each
consent, approval, authorization, registration, or filing with any federal, state, or local Jjudicia] or
governmental authority or administrative agency and (b) each consent, approval, authorization of
or notice to any other third party, which is required in connection with the valid execufion and
delivery by Hospice of this Agreement or the consummation by Hospice of the transactions
contemplated herein, except for those consents, approvals, authorizations, registrations, and
filings that may only be obtained by Pioneer. Hospice shall use commercially reasonable efforts
to obtain those consents as promptly as possible.

2.5 Title to_Assets. Hospice has good and marketable title to all of the Transitioned
Assets, free and clear of any liens, encumbrances, claims, security interests, mortgages, or
pledges of any nature. :

2.6 Litigation. Except as set forth on Schedule 2.6, there are no claims, actions, suits,
arbitration proceedings, inquiries, hearings, injunctions, or investigations relating to the
Hospice’s volunteer hospice operations or affecting the Assets pending, or to the knowledge of
Hospice, threatened against Hospice. No claims have been brought within the last one (1) year
against Hospice related to volunteer hospice operations or affecting the Assets or relating to
Hospice’s ownership, use, or operation of the Assets. '

3



2.7 Compliance with Decrees and Laws.

2.7.1

272

Except as set forth on Schedule 2.7, Hospice has, to its knowledge,
complied with all laws applicable to its volunteer hospice operations, the
violation of which would have a material adverse effect on Hospice or the
Assets, and has obtained all Licenses of any governmental or regulatory
authority material to the ownership, maintenance, and operation of its
premises, services, and facilities and to Hospice’s knowledge there is no
pending threat of cancellation, modification, or nonrenewal of any such
License nor any basis for such cancellation, modification, or nonrenewal
which would have a material adverse effect on the Assets. All such
Licenses have been made available to Pioneer for its review. Hospice is

‘not, to her knowledge, presently in violation or default of any such

License, and the present uses of the Assets do not violate any law where
such violation or default would have a material adverse effect on the
operations of Hospice’s hospice services. Except as set forth in Schedule
2.7, no written notice or warning from any governmental or regulatory
authority with respect to any failure or alleged failure of Hospice to
comply with any law applicable to Hospice’s ownership and operation of
volunteer hospice services, which failure to comply would have a material
adverse effect on Hospice, has been issued or given, nor, to Hospice’s
knowledge, is any such notice or warning proposed or threatened. Except
as set forth on Schedule 2.7, no consent or approval of, prior filing with or
notice to, or other action by any governmental or regulatory authority is
required in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement
or any assignment, agreement, or other instrument to be executed and
delivered pursuant to this Agreement by Hospice or the consummation of-
the transactions provided for herein or.therein, except for such consents
and approvals that have been obtained and filings, notices, and other
actions that have been taken or made.

Except as set forth on Schedule 2.7, the nights of Hospice in connection
with its- volunteer hospice operations have not been terminated or
otherwise adversely affected as a result of any investigation or action by
any federal or state governmental regulatory authority. Except as sei forth
on Schedule 2.7, as related to Hospice or the Assets, Hospice has not,
during the past one (1) year, been the subject of any inspection, known
Investigation, survey, audit, or known monitoring by any governmental
regulatory entity, trade association, professional review organization,
accrediting organization, or certifying agency, which has resulted in an
outstanding deficiency that would have a material adverse effect on such
entity, nor has any such entity received any notice of deficiency in
connection with the operation thereof that would have a material adverse
effect on such entity. Except as set forth on Schedule 2.7, as related to
Hospice or the Assets, copies of all material reports, correspondence,
notices, and other documents relating to any such inspection,
investigation, survey, audit, monitoring, or other form of review by a

4



governmental or regulatory authority to which any of the foregoing has
been subject and to which Hospice has access have been made available to
Pioneer.

2.8 Licenses. Except as set forth on Schedule 2.8, Hospice is not in material violation of

any licensure requirements and no proceedings are pending or, to the knowledge of Hospice,
threatened to revoke or limit any such license. 3

2.9 Statements True and Correct. To the knowledge of Hospice and Hospital, no
representation or warranty made herein, including any Schedule with respect to such
representation or warranty, nor any statement or certificate furnished or to be furnished pursuant
to this Agreement, contains or will contain any untrue statement of material fact or omits or will
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements contained therein not misleading.

ARTICLE III :
REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS OF PIONEER

Pioneer represents and warrants to, and covenants with, Hospice as follows:

3.1 Organization and Good Standing. Pioneer is a corporation duly organized, validly
existing, and in good standing under the laws of the State of California. Pioneer is duly qualified
and is in good standing in all jurisdictions in which the character of the property owned, leased,
or operated by it or the nature of the business conducted by it makes such qualification
necessary. . '

3.2 Authority. Pioncer has the requisite corporate power and authority to execute,
deliver, and perform this Agreement and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby.
The execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement, and the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby, have been duly and validly authorized by all necessary:
corporate action on the part of Pioneer. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered
by Pioneer and constitutes a valid and binding obligation of Pioneer enforceable against Pioneer
in accordance with its terms subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and
similar laws affecting the rights and remedies of creditors and subject to the further qualification
that the remedy of specific performance or injunctive relief is discretionary with the court before
which any proceeding therefore may be brought. :

3.3 No Conflict or Breach. The execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement
do not and will not (a) conflict with or constitute & violation of the Articles of Incorporation of
Pioneer, or (b) conflict with or constitute a violation of any law, statute, judgment, order, decree,
or regulation of any legislative body, court, administrative agency, governmental authority, or
arbitrator applicable to or relating to Pioneer.

3.4 Governmental Approvals. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.4, no consent, approval,
authorization, registration, or filing with any federal, state, or local Jjudicial or governmental
authority or administrative agency is required in connection with the valid execution and

5



delivery by Pioneer of this Agreement or the consummation by Pioneer of the transactions
contemplated herein. ‘

3.5 Statements True and Correct. To the knowledge of Pioneer, no representation or
warranty made herein, including any Schedule with respect to such representation or warranty,
nor any statement or certificate furnished or to be furnished pursuant to this Agreement, contains
or will contain any untrue statement of material fact, or omits or will omit to state a material fact
~ necessary to make the statements contained therein not misleading. '

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS OF HOSPICE

Hospice covenants and agrees with Pioneer as follows:

4.1 Conduct of Volunteer Hospice Operations. Prior to the effective date, Hospice has
conducted its volunteer hospice operations in the normal and customary manner in the ordinary
course of business. :

4.2 Access and Information. Prior to the effective date, Hospice shall permit Pioneer and
its counsel, accountants, and other representatives reasonable access during normal business
hours to the properties, assets, books, records, agreements, and other documents of Hospice
pertaining to the Assets. Prior to the effective date, Hospice shall furnish to Pioneer and its
representatives all information concerning the Assets or its volunteer hospice operations as
Pioneer may reasonably request.  Prior to effective date, Hospice shall permit and facilitate
appropriate communications between Pioneer’s and Hospice’s suppliers, customers, landlords,
and other persons having relationships with its volunteer hospice operations.

4.3 No Other Solicitations. Until the earlier of the effective date or the termination of this
Agreement, Hospice and its management and representatives shall not solicit or encourage any
offer, proposal, or inquiry from, or engage in any discussions or negotiations with, any person
regarding the disposition of any of the Assets or of any material part of its volunteer hospice
services.

4.4 Hospice’s Emplovees.

4.4.1 Hospice shall make adequate provisions for a settlement of all obligations
of Hospice to any employees terminated as a result of this transfer of
assets or who do not accept employment with Pioneer to the extent vested
as to such employees and required by applicable law or by contract to be
paid or provided to such employees; including accrued salaries, wages,
payroll taxes, any severance pay entitlements, health, medical, retirement,
vacation or deferred compensation benefits, and any other obligations and
expenses of any kind or description of Hospice arising out of or relating to
the employment by Hospice or Hospice’s termination of such employees.



4.4.2  With respect to those employees of Hospice who accept employment with

4.4.3

Pioneer, Hospice shall make adequate provisions for a settlement of all
obligations of Hospice, to the extent vested as to such employees and
required by applicable law or by contract to be paid or provided to such
employees, including accrued salaries, wages, payroll taxes, any severance
pay entitlements, health, medical, retirement, or deferred compensation
benefits, and any other obligations and expenses of any kind or description
of Hospice arising out of or relating to the employment by Hospice or
Hospice’s termination of such employees.

In the event the effective date does not coincide with the ending date of
Hospice’s pay period, Hospice shall take appropriate action, such as
prorating employee deductions over the applicable portion of the pay
period prior to the effective date, to assure that amounts deducted from
Hospice’s employees’ pay for employee benefits match the employee
benefits provided to such employees by Hospice prior to the effective date.

4.5 Use of Names. Following Closing, Hospice and Hospital shall not conduct business

under or use the name “Hospice of the Owens Valley” or any other name under which it has
conducted its volunteer hospice operations. Hospital hereby agrees to remove Hospice from its
website as an auxiliary on the effective date. The parties hereby acknowledge that Pioneer will
use the name “Hospice of the Owens Valley” after the effective date.

4.6 Telephone Numbers. Following the effective date, Hospice shall cause all the

telephone numbers of its volunteer hospice operations listed on Schedule 4.8 to be utilized solely

by Pioneer.

4.7 Noncompetition.

4.7.1

4.7.2

473

For a period of five (5) years following the effective date, Hospice and
Hospital shall not engage or be involved as an equity owner, either
directly or indirectly, in any entity, including without limitation as a
shareholder, partner, or member, which is engaged in the provision of
hospice services in the State of California. '

Hospice and Hospital acknowledge that the covenants contained in this
Section are reasonably necessary to protect the legitimate interests of
Pioneer, are reasonable with respect to time and territory, and do not
interfere with the interests of the public. Hospice and Hospital further
acknowledges that the description of the covenants contained in this
Section is sufficiently accurate and definite to inform it of the scope of the
covenants.

Hospice and Hospital acknowledge that a breach or violation of any of the
covenants under this Section will result in immediate and irreparable harm -
to Pioneer in an amount that will be impossible to ascertain at the time of
the breach or violation, and that the award of monetary damages will not



be adequate relief to Pioneer. Therefore, notwithstanding anything to the
contrary contained in this Agreement, the failure on the part of Hospice to
perform all of the covenants established by this Section shall give rise to
Pioneer’s right to obiain enforcement of this Section in a court of equity
by a decree of specific performance or other injunctive relief. This
remedy shall be cumulative and in addition to any other remedy Pioneer
may have.

ARTICLE V
MUTUAL COVENANTS

Pioneer covenants and agrees with Hospice, and Hospice covenants and agrees with
Pioneer as follows: ' '

5.1 Commercially Reasonable Efforts. Pioneer and Hospice shall use commercially
reasonable efforts to make or -obtain all consents, approvals, authorizations, registrations, and
filings with all federal, state, or local Judicial or governmental authorities or administrative
agencies as are required in connection with the consummation of the transactions contemplated
by this Agreement. '

5.2 Confidentiality. In recognition of the confidential nature of certain of the information
that will be provided to each party by the other, the parties agree, to the extent permitted by law,
to retain in confidence and to require its partners, directors, officers, employees, consultants,
professional representatives, and agents to retain in confidence all confidential information
transmitted or disclosed to it by the other and further agree that it will not use for its own benefit
and will not use or disclose to any third party, or permit the use or disclosure to any third party
of, any confidential information obtained from or revealed by the other, except that the parties
may disclose the information to those of its representatives who need the information for the
proper performance of their assigned duties with respect to the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby. In making such information available to its representatives, Pioneer and
Hospice shall take any and all precautions necessary to ensure that its representatives use the
information only as permitted hereby. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the foregoing
provisions, such information may be disclosed (a) where it is necessary to any regulatory
authorities or governmental agencies; (b) if it is required by court order or decree or applicable
law; (c) if it is ascertainable or obtained from public or published information; (d) if it is received
from a third party unknown to the recipient to be under an obligation to keep such information
confidential; or (e) if the recipient can demonstrate thai such information was in its possession
prior to disclosure thereof in connection with this Agreement. If either party shall be required to
make disclosure of any such information by operation of law, such disclosing party shall give the
other party prior notice of the making of such disclosure and shall use all reasonable efforts to
afford such other party an opportunity fo contest the making of such disclosure.

5.3 Notice to Patients. Hospice and Pioneer shall work together to prepare a mutually
acceptable notice of the transactions contemplated hereby which shall be delivered to the patients
of Hospice’s volunteer hospice operations,




5.4 Post-Effective Date: Maintenance of and Access to Information.

5.4.1 The parties acknowledge that after the effective date each party may need
access to information or documents in the control or possession of the
other party for the purposes of concluding the transactions herein
contemplated, tax returns or audits, compliance with the government
reimbursement programs and other legal requirements, and the
prosecution or defense of third party claims. Accordingly, each party shall
keep, preserve, and maintain in the ordinary course of business and as
required by legal requirements and relevant insurance carriers all books;
records; including patient medical records; documents; and other
information in the possession or control of such party for a period of five
(5) years following the effective date.

5.4.2 Each party shall cooperate fully with and make available for inspection
: and copying by, the other party, its employees, agents, counsel, and
accountants and/or governmental authorities, upon written request and at
the expense of the requesting party, such books, records, documents, and
other information to the extent reasonably necessary to facilitate the
foregoing purposes. In addition, each party shall cooperate with, and shall
permit and use commercially reasonable efforts to cause its respective
former and present partners, directors, officers, and employees to
cooperate with the other party on and after the effective date in furnishing
information, evidence, testimony, and other assistance in connection with
any action, proceeding, arrangement, or dispute of any nature with respect
to the subject matters of this Agreement and pertaining to periods prior to
the effective date. The exercise by Hospice of any right of access granted
herein shall not materially interfere with the business operations of
Pioneer. For a period of one hundred eighty (180) days following the
effective date, Hospice shall permit and facilitate appropriate
communications between Pioneer and Hospice’s suppliers, customers,
landlords, and other persons having relationships. with Hospice’s volunteer
hospice operations. '

ARTICLE VI
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO PIONEER’S OBLIGATIONS

The obligations of Pioneer to consummate the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement are subject to the satisfaction of the following conditions on or before the effective
date, unless specifically waived in writing by Hospice prior to the effective date:

6.1 Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of Hospice
contained in this Agreement shall have been true and correct on the date of this Agreement and




shall be true and correct in all material respects on the effective date as though made on and as of
the effective date.

6.2 Compliance with Covenants. Hospice shall have substantially performed and
substantially complied with all covenants, agreements, and obligations required by this
Agreement to be performed or complied with by it on or prior to the effective date.

6.3 Absence of Litigation. No action or proceeding shall be pending or, in the reasonable’
opinion of Pioneer, threatened by or before any court or other governmental body or agency
seeking to restrain, prohibit, or invalidate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or
which would adversely affect the right of Pioncer to own, operate, or control the Assets of
Hospice after the effective date.

6.4 Absence of Change. Between the date of this Agreement and the effective date, no
material adverse change shall have occurred in the business, operations, business prospects, or
financial or other condition of the Assets, nor shall there have occurred any material casualty loss
or destruction of, or damage to, any of the Assets.

- 6.5 Consents and Approvals. All (a) required consents; (b) licenses; (c) other orders or
notifications of, or registrations, declarations, or filings with, or expiration of waiting periods
imposed by, any applicable governmental or judicial authority; and (d) consents, approvals,
authorizations, or notifications of any other third pariies, all as required in connection with
consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including the operation of
Hospice, shall have been made or obtained by Hospice. '

: ARTICLE VII
CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO HOSPICE’S OBLIGATIONS

The obligations of Hospice to consummate the transaction contemplated by this
Agreement are subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions on or before the
effective date, unless specifically waived in writing by Hospice prior to the effective date:

7.1 Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of Pioneer
contained in this Agreement shall have been true and correct on the date of this Agreement, and
shall be true and correct in all material respects on the effective date as through made on and as
of the effective date. :

7.2 Compliance with Covenants. Pioneer shall have substantially performed and
substantially complied with all covenants, agreements, and obligations required by this
Agreement (o be performed or complied with by it on or before the effective date.

7.3 Absence of Litigation. No action or proceeding shall be pending by or before any

court or other governmental body or agency seeking to restrain, prohibit, or invalidate the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

10



7.4 Consents and Approvals. All Required Consents shall have been obtained prior to or
on the effective date by Pioneer.

ARTICLEVII
INDEMNIFICATION

8.1 Indemnification by IHospice. Hospice shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
Pioneer, its managers, officers, directors, members, sharcholders, and affiliates from, against,
and with respect to any and all action or cause of action, loss, damage, including, without
limitation, all foreseeable and unforeseeable consequential damages, claim, obligation, liability,
penalty, fine, cost, and expense, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ and
consultants” fees and costs and expenses incurred in investigating, preparing, defending against
or prosecuting any litigation, claim, proceeding, demand, or request for action by any
governmental or administrative entity, of any kind or character arising out of or in connection
with any of the following: '

8.1.1 any and all liabilitics and obligations of Hospice, of any kind or nature
whatsoever, whether accrued, absolute, contingent, or otherwise, known or .

unknown; '

8.1.2  Hospice’s ownership and use of the Assets prior to the effective date,
including, without limitation, any and all liabilities arising under
Hospice’s Licenses or arising under contracts which relate to events
occurring prior to the effective date.

8.2 Indemnification by Pioneer. Pioneer shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless
Hospice and its managers, officers, directors, members, shareholders, and affiliates from, against,
and with respect to any loss arising out of or in connection with any of the following:

8.2.1 Pioneer’s ownership and use of the Assets on and after the effective date.

8.3 Notice of Claim. Any party seeking to be indemnified hereunder shall notify the
other party from whom indemnity is sought in writing of any claim for recovery; specifying in
reasonable detail the nature of the loss. The indemnified paity shall provide to the other party as
promptly as practicable thereafter all information and documentation reasonably requested by the
other party to verify the claim asserted. '

ARTICLE IX
MISCELLANEQUS

-9.1 Survival of Representations. All representations, warranties, and obligations of the
parties hereto contained in this Agreement or otherwise made in writing in connection with the
transactions contemplated hereby shall survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement and
the effective date hereunder. The right to indemnification, payment of damages, or other remedy

based on the representations and warranties of Hospice, and on covenants, agreements, and

11



obligations herein of Hospice will not be affected by any investigation conducted with respect to,
or any knowledge acquired or capable of being acquired, at any time, whether before or after the
‘execution and delivery of this Agreement or the effective date, with respect to the accuracy or
inaccuracy of or compliance with, any such representation, warranty, covenant, agreement, or
obligation. The waiver of any condition based on the accuracy of any representation or
warranty, or on the performance of or compliance with any covenant, agreement, or obligation,
will not affect the right to indemnification, payment of damages, or other remedy based on such
representation, warranty, covenant, agreement, or obligation. '

9.2 Risk of Loss. The risk of loss, damage, or condemnation related to Hospice’s
volunteer hospice operations or of any of the Assets from any cause whatsoever shall be borne
by Hospice at all times prior to the effective date. In the event of any loss, damage, or
condemnation of any of the Assets prior to the effective date, Pioneer shall have the option, in its
sole discretion and expense, to:

9.2.1 terminate this Agreement by written notice to Hospice; or

9.2.2 proceed to complete the transition contemplated by this Agreement and
complete the restoration and replacement of such damaged Assets after the
effective date, in which event Hospice shall assign to Pioneer the right to
receive all insurance proceeds payable in connection with such damage.

9.3 Expenses. All costs and expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement and the
transactions contemplated hereby shall be paid by the party incurring such expense, whether or
not the transfer of the Assets is consummated. '

9.4 Publicity. The parties shall work together to prepare a mutually acceptable joint
announcement of the transactions contemplated hereby, which shall be released to the public
shortly following the effective date. Except to the extent otherwise required by this Agreement
or applicable law, the parties shall not make any press releases or other announcements prior to
the effective date with respect to the transactions contemplated hereby except as required by
applicable law without the prior approval of the other party.

9.5 Notices. All notices, demands, and other communications made hereunder shall be in
writing and shall be given cither by personal delivery, by nationally recognized overnight courier
with charges prepaid or by United States Postal Service certified mail, return receipt requested
and shall be deemed to have been given or made when delivered at the following addresses or
such other address for a party as shall be specified by like notice:

If to Hospice: Hospice of the Owens Valley

If to Pioneer: . Ms. Pat West
Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.
162 East Line Street
Bishop, California 93514

12



If to Hospital:

9.6 Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
- California applicable to agreements made and to be performed entirely within such state.

9.7 Mediation: Jurisdiction.

- 97.1 [If any dispute arises out of or in connection with this Agreement, the
breach thereof, or indemnification pursuant thereto, prior to commencing
litigation, the parties shall attempt to setile the dispute through mediation.
The party claiming a dispute shall notify the other party in writing. Within
five (5) business days of receipt of such notice given in accordance with
the above requirements, the parties may mutually agree in writing upon a
mediator. If the parties cannot agree in writing ipon a mediator, each party
shall immediately designate a mediator and give notice in writing of such
designation to the other party in accordance with the above requirements.
These two mediators shall immediately select a third mediator who shall
mediate this dispute. Mediation shall be conducted no later than fifteen
(15) business days from the initial receipt of notice of a dispute by either
party.

9.7.2  Any action or proceeding secking to enforce any provision, or based on -
any right arising out of, this Agreement may be brought against any of the
parties in the courts of the State of California, County of .
Process in any action or proceeding referred to in the preceding sentence

-may be served on any party anywhere in the world.

9.8 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

9.9 Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither this Agreement nor
any of the rights, interests, or obligations hereunder shall be assigned by any of the parties hereto

without the prior written consent of all other parties hereto and any purported assignment without
such consent shall be void. ' '

9.10 Third Party Beneficiaries. Nome of the provisions of this Agreement or any
document contemplated hereby is intended to grant any right or benefit to any person or entity
that is not a party to this Agreement.

9.11 Headings. The article and section headings contained in this Agreement are solely
for the purpose of reference, are not part of this Agreement, and shall not in any way affect the
meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. '

13



9.12 Amendments. Any waiver, amendment, modification, or supplement of or to any
term or condition of this Agreement shall be effective only if in writing and signed by all parties
hereto.

9.13 Time of Essence. With regard to all dates and time periods set forth or referred to in
this Agreement, time is of the essence. '

9.14 Waiver. The rights and remedies of the parties to this Agreement are cumulative
and not alternative. Neither the failure nor any delay by any party in exercising any right, power,
or privilege under this Agreement or the documents referred to in this Agreement will operate as
a waiver of such right, power, or privilege, and no single or partial exercise of any such right,
power, or privilege will preclude any other or further exercise of such right, power, or privilege
or the exercise of any other right, power, or privilege.

9.15 Severability. In the event that any provision in this Agreement shall be determined
to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remaining provisions of this Agreement
shall not be in any way impaired and the illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision shall be fully
severed from this Agreement, and there shall be automatically added in lieu thereof a provision
as similar in terms and intent to such severed provision as may be legal, valid, and enforceable.

9.16 Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the Schedules and Exhibits hereto constitute
the entire contract between the parties hereto pertaining to the subject matter hereof, and
supersede all prior and contemporaneous agreements and understandings between the parties
with respect to such subject matter.

14



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, each of the parties hereto has caused this Agreement
to be signed by its duly authorized officer as of the date first above written.

Pioneer Home Health Care, Inc.

By:

Name:

Title:

Address:

By:

Name;

Title:

Address:

Hospice of the Owens Valley

By:

Name;

Title:

Address:

By:

-Name:

Title:

Address:

Northern Inyo Local Hospital District

By:

Name:

Title:

Address;

By:

Name;

Title:

Address:

15



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



Northern Inyo Hospital Employee Incentive Store Proposal

As Northern Inyo Hospital is located in such a remote area, one of our main marketing goais is to
convince those who can afford to leave the area, to spend their healthcare dollars locally. From a
traditional marketing perspective, this is accomplished by building consumer confidence in the Northern
Inyo Hospital brand by providing consistently high quality experiences at our facility. Unfortunately,
with the advent of the internet and saturation of the healthcare market, traditional advertising is
becoming less effective. Contemporary pervasive marketing strategies focus on finding ways for
consumers to interact with brands on an emotional, intellectual and physical level. Meaningful brand
experiences stick with consumers, especially when those experiences are in line with personal values
and beliefs. In this new era of experience marketing, consumers interact with brands in order to achieve
satisfaction with, and loyalty to the brand.*

The creation of an Employee Incentive Store would allow Northern Inyo Hospital to begin to fulfill this
new marketing need, while simultaneously providing rewards and incentives to staff for demonstrating
good behavior. These internal incentive stores can be very popular with staff and go a long way to build
morale and brand loyalty. Additionally, selecting Northern inyo Hospital branded items for the store that
are highly visible in public, that are in line with our values of promoting health and wellness, anhd that
have a high likelihood of being given or shared with other community members, would allow us to
provide a symbolic and sustainable memory of the experience of utilizing them as well as physical
interaction with the Northern Inyo Hospital brand.

The store would be virtually housed on Northern Inyo Hospital’s intranet. The physical items would be
ordered, stored and delivered to staff by Cheryl Underhill. Items would be “purchased” by Northern
Inyo Hospital staff with NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL BUCKS. NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL BUCKS could be
earned by staff in a variety of methods such as demonstrating excellence at their job, participating in
Northern Inyo Hospital sponsored events like working a booth, participating in the Northern Inyo
Hospital /ACI Wellness Program which proactively works to reduce healthcare costs for our staff, etc...
The Human Resource Department, Department Heads and Administrative Staff could be allocated a
predetermined amount of NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL BUCKS to reward staff members who
demonstrate going above and beyond the call of duty. Items would be priced at market value and one
NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL BUCK would roughly equal 51.

Requirements for items in store:

A. The item must prominently display the current Northern Inyo Hospital logo.

B. The item must have a high probability of being seen in public.

C. The item must be cool. It must be likely that the item would be sought after by non-
Northern inyo Hospital staff.
Consumers must be able to interact with the product in a meaningful way.

E. The majority of items should promote health and wellness for individuals and our
community as a whole.

Page 1 of3 Submitted By: Angie Aukee



Northern Inyo Hospital Employee Incentive Store Proposai

Here are some examples of items that could be featured in the virtual store:

Car Sun Shade 1* Aid Kits Umbrellas Blankets Backpacker Chair Yoga mats Beach Towels
~55 ~$12 ~58 ~s7 ~$17 ~510 ~$10

Slingpack Briefcase Briefcase Lunch Bags Cooler Tote Drawstring Tote Tote
~$5 ~$6 ~$20 ~$3 ~$10 ~$1 ~$1

Grocery Tote Spooner Mug  Mug Thermos  Picture Frames Temp/Clocks  Padfolios

~82 ~52.50 ~51.50 ~510 ~55 58 ~$10

Cool Apparel ~$10 - $40 Hats Rain Gear Ice Scrapers Travel Tool Kits  Clip Tool Kit
~$5 ~51 ~52 ~52 ~58

Page 2 of 3 Submitted By: Angie Aukee



Northern Inyo Hospital Employee Incentive Store Proposal

In an effort to prevent self-dealing activities, NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL BUCKS would be printed under
controlled circumstances, numbered, and tracked when issued. Additionally, the authorizing party (i.e.
Department Head) would physically sign the NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL BUCKS when given to a staff
member, so there is no question as to who authorized the incentives for the individual wanting to
“purchase” items from the store.

The items in the virtual store will not be for sale, as that would require the collection of retail sales tax.
This virtual store would be a marketing and incentive effort, not a direct source of revenue for the

hospital.

The initial budget for this project is requested at $5,000. This would allow the virtual store to be stocked
with a variety of imprinted items {which usually carry minimum order thresholds). The success of the
project and the budget for subsequent years would be reviewed annually.

References

1. Van Waart, P., & Mulder, |. Meaningful advertising: pervasive advertising in the experience
economy. (March 2011). Retrieved from http://pervasiveadvertising.org/wp-

content/uploads/2011/03/vanwaart.pdf.

Page 30f3 Submitted By: Angie Aukee



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




Zimmer Orthopaedic Surgical Products (OSP) Proposal

DATE: | : Quote #1
Proposal To:
Proposal Prepared By: Account # Zimmer Primary Contact
Zimmer U.S., Inc. Acoount Name Phone ber;
P.0. Box 708 At E-Mall:
Warsaw, IN 46581-0708 Address .
City, State, Zip:
Phone b
Fax Numbat:
E-Mail:
Zimmer Sales Territory Zimmer Sales Rep Ship Via Delivery Fee Terms
Net 30
. Box Discount
Contract# aty ltem# Hem Description UM | Gty | ListPrice | Unit frice % Extension
2 §5-8507-400-10 UNIVERSAL Modular Electrichbattery Single trigger Handpieca EA| 7 1% 11,667 s 23,333
1 89-8510-421-00 LINIVERSAL Compact Battery Charger 4 stations FAERE 4,165 3 4,165
3 BO-B510-440-50 UNIVERSAL Flash Batiery eal t|s 1,225 s 3,675
1 89-8509-450-50 Osciilating Saw EA] 1 |3 2,750 $ 2,750
1 BY-B509-451-20 Rediprocating-Saw Eal 1 ]S 2,750 5 2,750
1 89-8509-410-20 ] Quick Chuck Small A.Q. Adapter 1000 rpm EAl 1 ]$ 2,750 3 2,750
1 §9-8509-410-90 Keyless Chuck 1000 rpm Ea}l 1 ]S 2,750 $ 2,750
1 85-8605-415-80 UNIVERSAL Zimmer / Hudson Drill EaAl 1 (8 2,750 $ 2,750
1 B3-8503-425-80 Zimmer / Hudson Reamer 250 rpm EAf 1 (S 2,750 5 2,750
B9-B500-451-41 Wire Oriver Eaf 1 ]$ 6,442 $ 6,442
Rebate § (10,000.00) 5_...110,000.00}
[QuoTE vaLiD UNTI TOTAL S 4431500

Ordering Information:
Customer Service: Monday-Friday 8:00am - 5:00pm EST | phn: B00-346-2759 | fax: 574-372-4566
Emergency Service: Afer hours call your sales associate or Zimmer at 800-348-2752

Zimmer Orthopaedic Surgical Preducts (OSP) Proposal Page 1of 1



etween clin i’t_:a ‘nee
1 the Power of Mo

mniante ol

SR e
iopee
gEE ot
e

S
: ,.ch;:?gi ‘E‘i‘fg
-

SRT eI :
%%aﬁﬂm i

ol

S

-
SR
o

s




SHby

.







THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



d‘%&% a%«., -
. 837 1200
ON SITE TECHNICIAN

SERVICE CONTRACT

Customer

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
7 f
150 Pioneer Lane o diene 5@2 ‘&5{6‘
Bishop, CA 93514 ' 4704 W, Jennifer Avenue
760) 873-5811 _ Suite 101
(760) 873 Fresno, CA 93722

MultiMedical Systems is pleased to have this opportunity to submit a proposal for ( 8 8 8 ) 4 9 9. 3 _,:l 0 0
services requested by NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL. The acceptance of this (5 59)77:;_ 1647
agreement, according to the terms and conditions as specified, constitutes the Fux (3 51) )276-0109
customer’s agreement to pay for services provided by MultiMedical Systems. : -

multimediealsystems.com

r ™

Contract highlights include:

¢ The equipment covered and contract cost is based on the attached equipment list and codes assigned.
¢ PM and Repair labor is designated by the assigned service code in the attached inventory list.
+ PM and Repair parts are not included. '
# Repairs not covered under this contract will be billed at contract rates per paragraph “C”,
¢ Please review all exclusion paragraph “K” , inclusion paragraph “L” and contract type paragraph “M”™)
. s
/‘
Contract Costs Annual Cost
One Full-time On-site Technician: $135,000
Please choose the desired option below:
Specialty Ad Ons Stand Alone Cost __Service Type:  Cost to add to Contract
] Anesthesia - Drager $8,060.00 FSLO $2.480.00
1 Skytron - Tables and Skyvision - $7,050.00 PMEL $1,760.00
O Portable X-Ray - AMX-2 $2,950.00 FSLO $850.00
[ Stryker Neptune's $2,850.00 FSLO 0.00
[ Steris - Sterilizers $15,750.00 PMEL $4,250.00
1 Ventilators - iVents $1,980.00 FSLO 0.00
[ Ventilators - PB 840 $1,775.00 FSLO 0.00
Totals $40,415.00 $9,340.00

Monthly payments are due prior to the month service is rendered,
THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 6{} DAYS FROM THE QUOTE DATE AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE.

N\ J
Mulﬁ“gdical SFtems January 30, 2013 Customer Acceptance of Contract Terms
Signature
Signature
Title Title
Date

‘Date




Initial Page 1 of 5

Contract Agreemeni Conditions and Terms:

This agreement is between MultiMedical Systems, hereinafter referred to as “MMS” and Northern Inyo Hospital, hereinafter referred
to as “The Client.” The term of this agreement shall be for 36 months, commencing on March 1, 2013 and expiring on February 29,

2016.

A. PLANNED MAINTENANCE

During the term of this agreement, MMS will schedule and provide planned maintenance as indicated herein. PM frequency of all
equipment is designated on the attached inventory list. This maintenance shall be scheduled, normally during the Standard Coverage
Period and all equipment will be made available to MMS personnel at the scheduled time. Planned maintenance generaily includes
checking mechanical and electrical safety, functional testing and adjusting for optimum mechanical performance as defined by
manufacturer's recommendations and regulatory requirements. Minor repairs can be completed during the planned maintenance as
time permits. Any other needed repairs will be noted and scheduled for correction. Upon completion of each inspection, MMS will
provide appropriate documentation of the Periodic Maintenance (PM) performed. The PM inspections by MMS determine the safety
and operational integrity of tested equipment at the time of the inspection. If the device has a requested service code of Electrical
Safety Only (ELSO) then MMS cannot guarantee that the medical device is working to manufacturer’s specifications. Mechanical
abuse, power fluctuations and environmental factors, among other causes, may result in equipment problems in the interim. Hence,
these inspections in no way eliminate the necessity for the manufacturer's recommended user operational testing and inspections prior
to use. Alt service rendered will comply with regulatory directives such as DHS, NFPA, Title 22, CLIA, FDA, ISO 9000 and Joint

Commission.

B. STANDARD COVERAGE PERIOD

The standard coverage period for MMS is 8:00 AM. to 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday (excluding holidays observed by MMS as
noted below). Type of service coverage is based on the service code assigned to each device on the attached inventory list. See
Exhibit “C” for service code explanation. All unscheduled repair service performed outside the standard coverage period, after hours,
or on holidays and weekends shall be billed out at the Overtime or Holiday rates listed in Table 1 following paragraph D. MMS
maintains a service technician on call 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. The aforementioned standard coverage period may be
superseded by terms of the contract cover face. The holidays recognized by MMS are observed on dates designated by the United
States Government, and are as follows: New Year's Day, Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veteran’s
Day, Thanksgiving Day, Friday after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve, and Christmas Day. MMS Reserves the right to amend this list at
any time.

C. REPAIR SERVICE

MMS will provide repair service for the equipment listed herein when requested by The Client and will make every effort to respond to
service calls at 2 mutually agreed upon time. When an emergency call is placed for equipment covered by this agreement (and is non-
functional at the time of the call), MMS will make every effort to respond within three hours of the time service is requested. All sub-
contractors will make every effort to respond within four hours of requested service. All billable charges for labor and travel are set
forth according io the tables below. MMS reserves the right to correct all work orders that don’t adhere to, or correspond to tables 1 &
2 below. Consulting time is billed for meetings, equipment evaiuation, special projects, in-servicing, or special training not otherwise
specifically included in this contract. (The **” denotes Specialty Services.)

$510.00 $170.00

P

$110.00 1.0 $110.00 $165.00 4.0 $660.00 $220.00

$110.00 1.5 $165.00 $165.00 4.0 $660.00 $220.00

$155.00 2.0 $310.00 $232.50 40 $930.00 $310.'00

Table 1




Initial _ Page 2 of 5

The minimum repair labor is based on the above table for the first service event and a minimum of 1/2 hour for each additional service
event during the same service trip. Prevailing labor rates will be billed on all services provided, including zone travel charges, unless
otherwise stated on a service contract agreement. Minimum billing for all after hours service is 4 hours at the overtime rate, plus a zone

charge from the location of the on-call techmician, or the nearest available technician.

e s
R E AT

$60.00 | $96.00 | $144.00 [ $216.00 $324.00 | $95.00 per hour

$88.00 | $132.00 | $198.00 $297.00 $445.50 | $112,50 per hour

$186.00 | $279.00 $418.50 $627.75 | $165.00 per hour

$96.00 | $144.00 | $216.00 $324.00 $486.00 | $144.00 per hour

$132.00 | $198.00 | $297.00 $445.50 $668.25 | $198.00 per hour

$186.00 | $279.00 | $418.50 $627.75 $941.63 | $279.00 per hour

Table 2

The Zone that the client is charged for biomedical service is from the nearest available technician, whichever is closest. The Zone
charge for any specialty “*” service is from the nearest available specialty trained technician,

D. GENERAL CONDITIONS

1.

This service agreement is contingent upon the proper use of all equipment and the observance of all operational instructions. It
specifically ‘excludes labor, parts, and expenses necessary to repair equipment damaged by accident, neglect, misuse, abuse, fire,
flood, natural disasters, water damage or other calamities commonly defined as "Acts of God" or by The Client’s failure to
maintain the manufacturer's recommended environmental conditions and power line specifications. Also failures due to attempts
to modify, alter, add to, relocate, reinstall, or service by other than MMS shall be billed for labor, parts and expenses at the
prevailing MMS rates and terms then in effect.

Excusable Delay: MMS agrees to perform all services in good faith but has no responsibility or liability for delays by suppliers in
providing materials, parts, or services. Acts of God, fire, flood, war, embargoes, labor disputes, acts of sabotage, riots, accidents,
delays of carriers, voluntary or mandatory compliance with any governmental act, regulation or request, shortage of labor,
materials, or manufacturing facilities, multiple employee sicknesses or injuries, or any other cause beyond our reasonable control,
is not the responsibility of MMS. '

MMS shall be responsible for the repair, re-calibration or replacement of any equipment rendered unserviceable to The Client
solely as the result of negligent or wrongful acts by MMS in conducting service operations. In no event shall MMS be
responsible or liable to The Client or any representative of The Client in excess of its obligation to repair, recalibrate, or replace
the equipment serviced under this contract. To repair or replace said items would be at the discretion of MMS.

The prevailing contract rates for labor and parts can increase from time-to-time when the cost to provide such service and parts
increases. If and when such changes take place, an addendum to the contract shall be made.

This contract may be cancelled with written notice 60 days prior to the anniversary date of the contract. The anniversary date is
considered the first day of the month that the contract takes affect. Written notice of cancellation must be delivered by registered
mail.

E. TEST EQUIPMENT

It is The Client’s responsibility to maintain and make available all service manuals, card extenders, special test tools, adapters, etc. that
are provided and required by the manufacturer. MMS will supply all test instrumentation required for repairs and/or inspections with
the exception of specialty devices that are unique to this Client facility or to the manufacturer. Such specialty test equipment will be
provided by The Client. All catibrations of test instrumentation shall be traceable to the National Bureau of Standards.




Initial : Page3of 5
F. DOCUMENTATION AND EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

During the term or at the termination of the agreement MMS will provide complete documentation in compliance with the
requirements of all accreditation agencies. All repairs and inspection data will be documented and provided to a designated person or
department. An inspection and maintenance summary will be provided at quarterly intervals. MMS will provide The Client with all
records required by regulatory agencies that pertain to MMS’ technicians’ certification & training. MMS will provide, for its
technicians, a laptop with its computerized Equipment Management Program. The Client shall retain ownership of all data within the
computer files that is pertinent to equipment serviced under this agreement and for which are available online via the internet.

G. INSURANCE

MMS maintains coverage for general and professional liability and worker's compensation. Mid-Continent Casualty, General
Aggregate - $3,000,000; Products — Completed Operations Aggregate Limit - $3.000,000; Personal and Advertising Injury -
$1,000,000; Each Occurrence - $1,000,000; Commercial Excess Policy — Each Occurrence - $4,000,000, Policy Aggregate Limit -
$4,000,000. The excess policy adds $4,000,000 to the main policy for a total of $5,000,000.

H., PAYMENT

Contracted Time, Material Services, and Sales Taxes are payable upon receipt of invoice. Charges for services performed, or parts
used that are not covered by the terms of this agreement, shall be invoiced to The Client on or before the tenth of the month following
the completion of services, and are due and payable within thirty days of receipt. Accounts over thirty days may be assessed a 5%
surcharge. Should an account fall sixty days in the arrears, MMS may exercise the right to discontinue service to The Client, until the
account is made current.

Contract paymehts must be made in advance of each month, quarter, or annual coverage. If payment is not made prior to coverage
MMS may withhold services till the contract payment is made and assess a 5% surcharge on ouistanding payment.

I. ACCESS TO RECORDS

Until the expiration of four years after the furnishing of the services provided under the contract, seller will make available to the
Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, the U.S. Controller General, and their representatives, the contract and all
books, documents and records necessary to certify the nature and extent of the costs of those services. If seller carries out the duties of
the contract through a subcontract worth $10,000.00 or more, over a 12-month period with a related organization, the subcontract will
also contain access by the Secretary, Controller General, and their representatives to the related organization's books and records.

J. EXCLUSIONS

The following are not included in this contract:

1. Upgrades: software or hardware.

2. Restoration and Reconditioning: The time and parts it takes to complete a cosmetic restoration or a manufacturer’s defined

overhaul.

Rental or loaner equipment.

Repairs on Shutter Systems within a Laser are not included.

Ultrasound probes are not covered unless specifically included on the main contract page.

Expendable items such as, recorder paper, reagents, patient electrodes, catheters, glassware of any kind, magnetic tape, data

processing media, fiber optics, or lead aprons.

7. Accessories such as surgical pneumatic tools or any other external specialty tool that plugs into a medical device are not covered.
ECG leads and cables are not covered. A stock of leads and cables will be ordered by The Client and maintained at The Client
facility in the biomed area for quick and easy access.

8. Any specialty medical equipment added to the inventory which is not listed in the original contract, or that is not coded for repair
or PM service. Specialty devices include, but are not limited to: Anesthesia, Ventilators, Radiology, Nuclear Medicine,
Diagpostic Ultrasound, Sterilizers, Computed Tomography (CT), Magnetic Resonance Imaging, Laser, Ophthalmic, and Lab
Analyzers.

9. Any medical equipment that is under a service contract or reagent rental contract by another service provider or Manufacturer is
not covered.

10. The cost to correct any pre-existing problem (hard or intermittent failure) found during the initial inspection (on a device added to
this contract without a prior MMS inspection) that does not meet manufactures’ specifications, is not covered. With The Client’s
approval, MMS or MMS’ contractors will, at the MMS” contract rates, repair and bring such equipment within the manufacturers’

- gpecifications.

11. The repair cost on any device deemed to have been damaged by liquids, having been dropped. or misused in any way is not
covered.

12. Instaliation of equipment, clinical set up of equipment, and in-services are not included, and if needed will be billed at contract
rates.

13, Excessive search time (a total of more than % hour accumulative time) for any device due for preventative maintenance is not

Sk W



Initial Page 4 of 5

included. Any additional search time will be billed at MMS’ contract rates.

14. The time and expense to acquire any technical or user manuals is not covered. It is the responsibility of The Client to have all
such technical literature available at The Client facility. Any related expenses incurred will be hilled at the MMS® contract rates.

15. Manufacturer technical support (that is billed to MMS on client equipment) is not covered, and will be passed on to The Client.

16. Recharging of any refrigerator or freezer device is not covered.

17. Unscheduled labor on any device not listed on the original inventory list, or that has not been added in accordance with the
contract terms, is not covered.

18. Labor on devices that are no longer supported by the manufacturer will be covered up to one and one half (1.5) hours per service
event. If any parameter on a medical device becomes non-repairable, and The Client wants to continue the use of such a device, it
will automatically default to a time & material (TMWC) status on the service code.

19. Any major changes to the equipment database (such as a global change of control numbers), any special project or special research
above and beyond normal reporting or normal service functions. Such projects shail be billed at the prevailing MMS consulting
rate of $115.00 per hour.

20. Repairs on devices coded for “parts coverage” are only covered up to 50% of the replacement value based on the same
manufacturer and model of the device. If The Client wants to complete a repair that exceeds that amount, The Client is
responsible for paying the difference in cost.

21. Coverage under this contract ceases on any device the FDA or other regulatory agencies deem unsafe for use, regardless of the
service code assigned to the device. A letter in reference to this change in coverage will be sent by MMS to The Client. If the
device deemed to be unsafe is a specialty device, an addendum to the contract will be made.

22. Overnight shipment of repair parts for critical devices is covered, but in the case of devices where ample backup units are
available, this service is not included. Every effort will be made by MMS to get all repair parts at the earliest possible time to keep
equipment down time, to a minimum.

23. Mattresses and mattress covers for beds are not covered.

K. INCLUSIONS

The following are included in this contract:

1. On site technician five days per week excluding government recognized holidays and MMS monthly meetings. Typically, the first
business day of each month is designated as an MMS monthly meeting day. On occasion, this meeting date may change. The
Client will be notified in advance if there is any schedule change. On days a technician is unavailable to do rounds, MMS will
check in via phone with each major department. On designated monthly meeting days, MMS will still respond to emergency
unscheduled service calis in accordance with paragraph B.

2. Hospital rounds will be dene in person Monday through Friday when a technician is available except on recognized holidays and
on MMS monthly meeting days.

3. Coordinating and maintaining all Scheduled and Unscheduled service on listed medical equipment (depending on the service code
designated).

4. Scheduling and tracking of all service activity on equipment contracted with other outside vendors is included.

5. Incoming inspections will be completed on all non specialty devices, at no additional cost.

6. Web based access is included for all service records, schedules and inventory lists.

7. The initial in-service for web based reports is included. All other requested training, after the completion of the initial in-service,
will be billed at consulting rates with a minimum billing of two hours, plus a Zone travel charge.

8. Standard monthly and quarterly reports are included. Custom reports requested by the client for web based access will be billed at
consulting rates with a minirmum billing of two hours. A proposal will first be given with an agreed upon format. MMS reserves all
copy rights to all custom and non-custom reports.

9. A representative will attend quarterly EOC meetings. All monthly, quarterly, and annual reports will be provided The Client on a
timely basis. Non “quarterly EOC” meetings for which The Client requests representation, will be billed at prevailing MMS
consulting rates.

10. A MMS representative will be available to assist during State and Joint Commission inspections.

L. HIRING OF MMS EMPLOYEES

The Client agrees not to offer employment, directly or indirectly, to any of MMS' employees or ex-employees, for a period of two (2)
years, following the termination of this Service Agreement. It is understood that MMS has hired and trained employees at a substantial
expense. The indirect employment of such employees shall be understood as knowingly permitting such employees or ex-employees to
perform services in The Client facility on behalf of any contractor or third party service that provides services equivalent to that
previously provided by MMS. For any breach of this covenant, MMS may recover, from The Client, as liquidated damages and not as
a penalty, the sum of Six Hundred Dollars ($600.00) per-business day for each business day that such breach continues, for a maximum
of one hundred eighty (180) business days. MMS shall be entitled to specific performance of this provision and shall be entitled to
proceed to enjoin such employment. If legal action is necessary, to enforce this provision or to collect liquidated damages, MMS shall
be further entitled to recover all legal expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees.



Initial Page 5 of 5

M. DOCUMENTATION AND EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

MMS will provide, for its technicians, a laptop with its computerized Equipment Management Program. The Client shall retain
ovmership of all-data within the computer files that is pertinent to equipment serviced under this agreement and for which print formats
are available.

N. LEGAL JURISDICTION

If legal action is necessary to enforce this contract or any provision herein, the laws of the State of California shall govern the
construction and enforcement of this contract, and the District Court of Fresno County, California, shall be the sole and exclusive
jurisdiction and venue, in any legal proceeding related hereto.

O. INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE

MMS agrees to indemnify and hold harmless The Client, its affiliates, officers, employees, and representatives from and
against any losses, costs, damages, and expenses resulting from claims for bodily injury or property damage arising out of
joint efforts through the term of this agreement unless such bodily injury, property damage, or personal injury is determined
to be the result of the negligence of The Client, their affiliates, officers, employees, or representatives.

The Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless MMS, its affiliates, officers, employees, and representatives from and
against any losses, costs, damages, and expenses resulting from claims for bodily injury or property damage arising out of

joint efforts through the term of this agreement unless such bodily injury, property damage, or personal injury is determined
to be the result of the negligence of MMS, their affiliates, officers, employees, or representatives.

Customer Acceptance:

Signature: Title: Date:

MultiMedical Systems

Signature: Title: Date:




1# 9BD¢

POINPATIS 10N A £ "PI[NPIYDS 918 ) "SOTAS(] 9ATOR €T sey SursomSuy pearpoworg

PaINpayag 10N OLNI BICKOIV 009S-LV.1 uagaxyg [eJodUNS L, ‘I9]oMOuAY L, SI9I-ZI&100
PRINPay2g 10N OLNI 1010Z00Z 0P-V.L'TH OFHURIDS 151SLY 4] ISP UoUay L, 8191-5¥0100
Panpay2g 0N OLNI £EOLPTICT 89¢01 SIUSIS0T] 218D HEAIH RIS ‘1ejomiomIay . 8I91-P1ST00
PAHNPILDT 0N QLNI TEO10HZTTI 89101 SoUsI30T 218D UHEIH 1ENBIT ‘IajauIouuay ], BI91-TISTOO
Panpayey 10N OLNI 0E010+TTTL 89€01 sonsidoT arep yyesy JENEI radmouay ), 8I91-115Z00
PIInpagyg 10N OLNI BTOFOPTTTI 89¢01 sons1doT areD yeay TEER1(T Ialamountay | 8191-015Z00
PAInpayag 10N OLNI Ce0FPTTTI 89¢01 sans1doT Ay ey [ENSI( FalauouIaL L BI91-60SZ00
PRANPIYIS 10N OLNI 6ZT0L 109 “ou] Aojomyaz ], sjeq zhpeny Aojeg 8191-090100
Ponpatag JoN QLNI LOVLTbY LO-00-dOO"W EPIUI /X1 mding oerpre]) ‘S[Apojy 8191-985Z00
PROPIYIG ION OLNI CELLEL OS] 1es3241uf] Sjualnysuy Y10ty JONUOJA UORBJOS] 2ULT 8191-09L000
PaAnRPagas 10N OLNI L6S09500511 VEESEN XN swaisAg eorpayy sdmug Jojuoly Iajateedi N 1ol euqyag 8191-07$T00
PAEPIYOS JON OLNI 8010¢€T CHANIVEL a9V “dio)y [BO1PSA [BRISE] agy 1ore[uqyag 8191-8010¢T
PRIPIYIG JON OLNI 8LLO0O-09T L10¥ [P o 9 € AA[0300[F Tz BUY 8191-685000

nbaig mzm .mvo.u co_?_m..m , . . 3 |7 -1 #—aucE. . JaanoeInueiy

9dAY, MAYY  #[onmon)

i e wig 6010-9.7(65S) X2 [+91-9L7(6SS)
TTLEG VO “ousalg

10T 9IS AV JIPTUSL M $0LY
SUIISAQ TEOIPATATIITIA




Z# 9Bng

PA[PAYDS 10N 2B ( "PI[NPALDS IR GE "SIOIA( SAIOE R SBY SINAIIG [RLIUI])

SHNG 2DURT|SY JUSWINYSUL “ISYSLAL R191-S12200
- o8 F00I1Z119€ ‘ONIS NOISIA HONVT I mrzm mnog, Gz 2191012200
SIUO 9 o184 SI-118LTE 1 Odd-A ODSHV mr,&m Weals “PZUNS 2191-812200
SO £ o184 11-1300€Z€0 DVATH AdNLNTY mwu_m wong sz S191-L12200
SYIUOI £ o184 12-1100€Z80 OVATE AMNINAD m_.sﬁ adoog ‘IoZHUAS 8191-9L£Z00
S os13 LLTOOY glwashs m.ugm adoog “REEOS 8191-LLETOD
suon 21 o513 LSTO0Y A1y mrz . adosg ‘LTINS 8191-0LbT00
SHUOIA ZT 0813 1£100¥ Al ﬁw.o._i yup) voissaidwoy) [enuanbag 8191-55¥100
SO 71 0T84 otost VoL Hm«ew‘m jug) sossardwoy) [enuanbag 8191-£67100
SO 7] o184 96£01 Vot - ) norssardmuoy) [eymanbag 8191-F19100
SO T1 0184 1L96€ A4 Ee? up] vorssasdies) [enusnbag 2191-TPP100
SUO Z1 0T84 9014T VO£ ﬁmﬁ? 1| norssaaduos) [exuanbag 8I9T-T+b 100
SYIUO Z| O18d 6668 vor mau..hﬁ 1un uorssaxdwos) ErUsnbag 8191-06¥100
SIOp 71 o184 7161¢ Vot Ea? 1) uopssasdmio; [enuanbag 819 1-8EY1060
SpuoN ZI 0184 ceere o Bﬂz? 1) uorssardwoy) Jenuanbag 8191-LEFIOD
SOl 71 o184 tvovl o — yiun) uoyssaidtuoy) jenuonbog 2191-855100
SO 71 07184 1wzl vog Hm§h< Wur} worsseidiop) [enuanbasg 8191-15¥100
SO 71 0184 0905¢ voe %e? J1upy vopssarduron) [entanbog 8191-Z6¥100
SuoN ZI O18d wost o ummp_wd. o) woissadwe)) [enusnbag 819%-€5+100
STIIOI Z1 0184 600¢€ Vog Eap« 1) worssoxduso) [enuenbeg 8191-519100
SqnoW £1 0T84 096 Yo ummu...zm 1nup) uoissalduroy) jehuanbag 8191-F10Z00
SO 71 o181 76157 VOE Ea.& i worssasdo Eanbos S191-955100
SEUOR 73 o184 6T05E vog mashg ooqﬂm JERY] “13[ERg 8191667000
SO T1 0184 71L885-181-868 0Z1-818T S ——— uonong “1openday 2191-132000
S oS auop 86-680Z1-21-22 P Mo_ =§§w_u wonong “10)enSay 8191-879000
SO 71 0184 auoy 866080Z1-Z1-2Z AT ‘E“... e Qv T “Toresadiyey 8191-702200
SO 71 0154 08€920AH MMVZVVIOIND il . B — 8191-¥5¥T00
S— 0514 OrPH6T90 TLEES oy o0, 1591, “I0jRqROU] 8191-95+700
SO 71 0874 PLE9TITI 1LEES oy aqny, 891 “JopEqnau $191-55¥T00
SO 71 0814 18511590 1L£€8 g org “Sojequiouy 8I9T-bEL100
SO 71 OT8d £8.L86609009.L Z6E1D mro«m pO— 819 1-66L 100
SURIOM 71 o184 TOSBLIODETOL £1£00F mwﬂm ore “torqony S191-CL5100
SO 71 o184 60£¥60L6 Z80£°5 " uaoﬁ__oé g o S101-¢51100
SIUO T1 0184 P9STEOT 1-Wao Sy Arapeg 1988y 8191-LELIOD
SO T o184 £1108086 oz g Aapeg “admy) 8191-9EL100
syuoly 71 0184 £120099750 0Z1-011¥ 9kng Kaneg ‘1o8eyn 8191-Z1E100
SQIUO 71 o184 ££5S0006750 0Z1-01TH soxkig fioyeg ‘w3t 8191-6£L100
SHUC T1 07184 £ET08086 o1tz sykug Lapeg “todiey) R191-8EL100
SqpuOW 71 o184 £2108086 otz

# [B1I0S # PPOIN WAL PUI ¢ 108u0)

apon aiAleg




¢# abng

PA[NPaYas 10N SJE () “PO[NPIYIS JIB L[ "SI0IA(] 94108 L] sty Aderamonag)

SURIOJY T
SIUOIA T}
SUHIOJ T
SUIIOJA T
SO Z1
SHINOA Z1
SO 7
SO Z[
SO Z[
SO 7]

mﬂ—uEDE Q

mﬁﬂcz Q9

syIuoAl 6

SUIUOJA] §

SIPUOIN §
SO 2|
STUO Z[

‘nbaig Wd

0184
07181
0184
07184
07184
0T84
07184
0184
0T84
o184
0184
0184
07184
0184
0184
07184
07184

ap0n adIAISEg

0LOSOTANINGOLE
BCT1SdM
8E99LO6ON
OTE9L060N
9E0LLOGON
31808V
61080F0UdINE
81080F0UJINLL
0E0T
PP891FOSO
¥8ET00T0SN
SI-¢S0ZOS.L.
£1-8¥120SL
SI-E1TZ08L
98Z0099T1
6000-6Z910T1
+100-62910T1

# 1eLIdg

HOAEDTeT
T-HS-ISd-TAM
7 SO

T sniuen

Z snpuan)
000§ LY.L
0008

0008

$es
05¥IV b6 +9S
T8A

T 1¥0d58SVd
T 140d8Svd
T 140dSSvd
0Tz
IWAGEUf}
umomury

HPPIN

LELE B

oIRMIESH
[EAPSI POLAISYS
[BAIPSIA] POOMISYS
[RIPIJA PoOALIYS

uadiaxyg

Wa{yIaL

WG],

SUBUMASY] YS

EMaiiliey

sdijyd

SIQUIISU] [BIPAA ULO))
SIIIIUITLYST] [EMPIAL WO
adoosereg

ou[ [NpaA] utuoN
WHOLT{E)

HAOTALN

JAIN)IBINUEIA

waged ‘AL

juaed ‘AL

omedun{] “1oowonnsy]
swuedud], Tspwomey]
omedA], ‘I RIOULIA [
Jeroduna], ‘imawouny |,
NMRIPAH “12yd1ong
AMMRIPAY ‘19ys1015
o1lnoa|g Juaney ‘a[eag
IazadlrorersBiyey
sopauresednny ‘Tepeop
weredn ‘TeNEojy
SpLERIREN T IOIMOTA
Japawreredyngy ‘renno
Jolpweredifnpy ‘toNuOpH]

punoIy [joy ‘smndmor)

punoIy oy ‘ndwo)y

adA J, 1A

8191-T18100
3191018100
8191-909100
8191-609100
8191709100
8191-TET100
8191-6¥0GT00
8191-9¥0700
8191-76¥100
8191-118100
8191-160T00
BI91-FIE100
BI91-C1E100
BIST-C1£100
8I91-€11100
BI91-ELSTOO
B191-TLSTO0

# [onu0)




p# 2Boyg

PO[NpaYDs J0N] SIE  "PIINPIDS AIB T “SIIA(J DANOE T SeY L)

SHUOW 71
SHUoON §

"nbaa] Wd

o184 1HMPI9T TXWV 010009591-9¢% QLRO3[H [aluany AqeMog ‘Aey-X BI91-660C00
O18d 660Z12008N VESEN XN swasAg [eapajy sdifiyg I03UOTA JatawesRd i A 0N QUL SI9[-6EETG0

°PoJ Sames L FiEes #PPON




# abny

Pa[NPSTds JON 918 () "PI[NPSYOS SI¢ (Y S90IA(] QATIOR (] SEY uoprwIey "I

ATV WOIPM omedwA | 1e13wonel], 8191-696100
[V 4 :
109 1 ‘a7eos 8191-BL6100
o184 e it} 193W-O-ESH [BOMUBGII JUBRU] “ 616100
SO 7] 3moN a4 U 213095 WUEBU] ‘9[R0S 3191
SO T1 018d $S6AS adossowegydoy 8191-5L6000
it LT uAN[ Y gojam
SHUON T 0154 OlLrL JEIN “Iouon] 2191-396100
SuoN N — !
O T1 0T84 ajep-8sa1g sue T i urwexy 948r] 8191-9L6100
SUHIOIN T 616108V S uoneur !
SO T1 0184 p— [I2UE005 — uotyeururexy sy 8191-2L6100
SO 71 OT8d Fooussoon ' s194[L] 2191-0£6100
SUoN U] [EAPAN IDd
SquoN 71 o384 JA0ID ; sejddog $191-E£6100
o1sd o ABolomoaL HERNIRH d 8191-861100
PPl 60-050¢520Xd101 Had - aqeHog ‘orendsy
STEOIN 71 0184 : — ONVA
SYuO 71 OTsd

‘nbhaag u).rm N

di 149 0X}U0)

# PPOIN SINOETINUETA] SCAL A # 100U _
. BLI . . S =
poJ 8IS . L BIEas




o# abpyg

PR[OPSYSS 10N 2T () "PIINPIYOS I8 €T "Se0IAR(] 2ANOR ¢ SeY SyMH

SIPUON TL 07181 V506590801048 001zl SWASAS [eNPIA FO Ifwipeal] 8191-800Z00
SEUON ZL o184 UON SUON INIW-O-YESH [ERIUGIRET AR LI et 7 8191-996100
SHUOW ZI o184 PETOONTESOB0 JWIETVIS oup'mogeg OHJO3]H 19EJU[ “I[edS 8191-L96100
SHUo ZI o184 ¥6909190405 Tdase) SWNSAS [BHIPI D WSk ssang I0mopy 8191-LLET00
Spuow 1 07184 8661 O8TBLIIT d0T-N Too[2N ZO4s ‘oo 8191-Z8LOOO
Stuop 1 07184 FTITLLOT d0Z-N 109113N zods “tojue 8191-65+000
SuON Z1 0184 EPSTO008A TSA sdrjyd sopaureredmpy “FoImopy 8191-099100
SUoN Z1 o184 69909¥30P0s 00559 SWAISAS [BIPIN HD [ ) k= | 8191-6L£100
SHIUOW 71 0184 0£959¥90aDS 005SOVIA SWaIAS [eoIpal] 50 oMa 3191-8LE100
SO Z1 0184 9zT00Y0 Q09 CEHNGO TOISTIIR)/SASRIA 044 BI91-68T100

S{puoy 9 0184 001Z12008N VEGEIN XN SWEAS [EOIPSIA sdifiyg 03U Jaawresedn N Iole|LqYaC] BI91-8EE100

SIUON £ o184 LS00 T UL g00ss sfqeyiod “rojendsy 8191-6¥E100
Siuop 1 OT18d 1208001 ONIVA U] BIpA 2qepog “rojendsy 8I91-855000

# 1eLIAag # PPOIN J3INJIBIRUBTA] AT AT # [0HU0)




SUOI T
SO 1

SEO §

SO §

SO §

mﬂ—_._oz w

SPO §
SUO Z1
SUOI 21
SOOI £1
SO Z1
SO £
SUO Z[
SO 71
SIPUOR Z1
SIUOR Z[
SOOI Z1
SUOI E1
SO |
SPUOR Z[
SO Z|
SUO Z1
SUO Z1
SUo Z[
SUOIy Z[

SBO §

SUINOIA §
SO 71
SYMOIA 71
SYOR Z1
SO T
SOl z1

SUIIOIN §

SIUGIN §

SIS ¢

SUUOI €
SypIopy Z|
SYIIOW 7
SHWOW] Z1
SO Z]

0184
07184
07184
o184
0184
07184
o184
o184
O18d
0184
o184
o184
O1sd
0784
o184
o184
0184
O184
o184
0184
o184
07184
07184
OT8d
07184
o184
07184
o184
07184
07184
07184
07184
TaNd
TdNd
07184
o184
07184
0T84
o184
07184

L# 9bnd

80E09RE 1A
$T10110T
06€01+01
B9FTOELOA
TLPIOILOL
GELTDETIA
68E01+01
oTLLIONL
6TTLIONI
0ETLION
EXAATI1A
TETLIONL
63501501
06£01%01
£€TLIONL
SEEOOTTISEOTT
FO1E0

5818080
10-802T¢

JVON

1861€
$6080T1H50
718001

1510728
T01PT8L
LOTTITO0SA
$601Z1Z00S0
1000-62910Z1
LTO0-6TI10Z1
8000-6791071
WO

SLbL
7890-1-20-8¥E-$011
TSLO1-T0-8¥E-LOTI
£95001

655000
L60TTIRTESE
TEOROPG
TE080K6
6TLBOITI

#

[e113g

YEI10EN

6EL

£TLS

95

i

9T

ETLS

6LS BINS
618 18118
618 JEIE
[AREL
618 RlIg
6718

6TLS

613 1218
005 ANOWYVH
0101€T0

0s11

00% JUPIa],
JUON

£091¢
Iapmased
18D

qeams 1341
FIELL
VESEN XN
VSSEW XN
MO
AT
nAOUNI)
OLI1L
01Z-2006
umoun
EDM—.—:
ore

v

113¢] Anaag uepuf
0$801

0801
S1dSD

#PPON

swasAg [eompajy sdifigd
WY Yoo

wondyg

VONANS

uonAyg

uoRdyg

uonAS

uonis

noniyg

HonA%s

LIS

uonkyg

uoniyg

uon4s

uouAYS

SUS

sjonpoid [edipay nopng
dio7y sapxncy

Juexep

QLB JRISEDD)
$19NP0IJ [BIIPIJ] UOMNg
sdijiyd

tediapary

ndiapury

“auf §01U0S 2pPa
SWRISAS [BOIPA SdIId
SWNSAG [edIpapy sdiiyg
wMOIDuN

umouyun

wmowyun

UA)Y Il

Bing

uonANg

uondyg

30 YOISS

*0u] Y0ISS

diey sandwo)) J1aq
SNOORIS

SSNOHOEI]

JeucnBUINU] Y2 [ IoA0H

hOuDEd.—NQ_.——-.—E .B_SUDE
wexs Jewdes iy
Teaiding 31T

[ed18mg ‘w311

[eatBng By

[eai3mg ‘Y31

[earSmg ‘W3]
nogeuywexd ‘Wi
uoneunuexy g8y
nonroruexg 1gar]
uoyRunnexy Iy
uoyennmexg g3r7
uoeummexy g8
moyeuImeXy 93y
woneuImEexy Y3y
uoneurwexy Jysry
uoleurwexy ysry
ondoisqid ‘soimes 143y
X0y MatA Aey-y ‘dwe]
Xof maip Auy-X ‘dumey
1a(orarnr} “due

Mg

qemg 1ok

qeag “10AI(y

13ddog

01014 IjaReTed MBI LUqYT
JojUo Iaeureied B{NA IO LG TS
punosy [joy “aandwon
punoiy [[oy “emdwoy
punory [joy “asndwo;y
aseq “rodIeyD

Jonng) 188

peayaaA() ‘woog
PEAYISAQ) ‘WOoH
a[qenod ‘10jendsy
a[qelng “orRndsy
wOnoNpaY Aqug ULy
Iopnanoay 1y
IONR[OONDFY Y

ol 1y

8191-89TC00
BI91-8F0T00
BI91-THFL00
8181-€91100
8191-291100
8I91-191100
8I91-1¥+C00
BI91-69€T00
8191-§9€T00
8191-+9€T00
8I91-£9€T00
8191-Z9€200
BI9[-69€T00
8191-89€EG0
8191-L9€T00
BI91-#1TT00
8I9[-STE000
8191-L91000
B191-0LETA0
8I9I-161100
8T91-£5Z100
BI9I-1LETOO
8191-050700
8191-SE6000
BI9L-EECTO0
SI9T-IPELOO
BI9{-SEE100
8191-955200
8191-855T00
BI91-LE5T00
BI91-€11000
8I91-99L100
8I91-E¥PT00
8191-0¥PZ00
8191-8pE100
8191-05€100
2191-175200
3191-891000
$191-891000
8191-9¢5100




SO Z1
SUIUO Z1
SIS Z1
SUIIOW 7]
SO Z|
SO Z1
SO Z1
SHAUOI 71
SYUOM Z1
SO Z1
SO Z1
SOTA Z1
SO Z[
YOI Z1
YOI 1
YOI 1
SO Z1
SO Z1
SO 1
SYmOp Z1
YO Z1
SO Z1

SYuop §

SJUoiA] §

SYuop o

w..—»ﬂoz 9

TPEO ©

SYUO §

SHIUOTA] ©

SEO §

SYILOL ©

SEOW §
SUOIN 21
SO 21
SO Z1
SO 71
SYIUOW Z1
SPOW Z1
SUIUON Z1
SYIION 71
SIION Z1

07184
0184
0184
07184
07184
Q184
07184
0184
o154
0154
o184
o154
o184
0184
0154
0184
o184
0182
o184
0184
07184
0184
07184
07184
0184
07184
Isd
07184
MINd
184
07184
07184
07184
07184
0184
07184
07184
0184
07181
07184
07184

apo) 8ojAIag

g4 9bng

SUON
JUON

AUON

SUON

SUON

SUON

AUON

SUON

JUGN]

aueN

AUoN

aueN

AUON

AUON

IUON

attoN

JUON

BUON
$E8100D11T
AHALESTI9TFLIZINYOND
18151¢
OFOGIELT
[660£T01ST
$368607890
010660Z880
L166FE165P
8LEORRTLAP
08£0PBTLIP
78ToF1EzsN
$006607890
68£078TLID
uso

93 VOLOGHT
[HdVOLOG6H
HHJV0L06dC
MBIVOLOGHT
DIdvoL06aA
L0£098£19d
LIAVOL06HQ
$IdV0L06Hd
90£098€14A

# [elIeg

9.9

194

194

194

194

L9

194

194

L9L

¢ 1apuodsay

¢ Jopuodsay

¢ Japuodsay

¢ Jopuodsayy

¢ Japuodsay

5 Japuodsay

¢ Japuodsay

¢ Japuodssy

¢ Jopuodsay
OO 61
SDNH fouuow 61
AC-PRY

AG-pey

£8A

OSdIN aRAL[[SY
05N ARAI[[U]
SdIN ARAT[IAA]
OEdI NAIIU]
Oed I *aAIPN]
£8A

0SdIN sALPIT
Ded N PNAE[IU]
DEJIN BNAHI=IUL
V100t
V100t
VI00EW
2160
TI00EN
VEI0tW
VST0ENW
VEIGENW
VSIOEW

# PPOIX

I

UV to[a M

UATTY YO[RM

HAY PR

VAV YIOM

UA[[Y QoI

VAV BojaM

VALY oM

WAV Y9I

ALY Holom

di00) Brog-puemney
d107) Srog-puepney
d1oo) Siog-puejney
dioy) S1og-pusjnuy
diony Srog-puemey
410D Fiog-pueiney
dioyy Frog-puriney
dioyy §1og-pusneyg
diop) Brog-pueiney
swzsks [eatpagy sdijiyg
dioyy mmdwod [rag
ROLITETN

J00[{aN

sdimg

sdyyg

sdnmyg

sding

sdinyg

sduyryg

sdigg

sdijryd

Sw2sAg |eaIpay sdijiyg
swelsAg [BAIPARN SdIHd
SWIISAS [edIpatA sdijnygd
swi2ysAg [earpapy sdipigg
swSsAg Teatpapy sdiug
swalsAg [oipajy sdijiyd
swolsAg [EIpIpy sdijigd
SUIASAS [enpaly sdijiyd
SHIAISAS [eIpalN sdiiyd
swapsAg [epajy sdyg
SWAISAS [B1Paly sdifiyd

J2IN3IBINUEIA

adoosouneyiydp
adossoureyydo
adoosowrreyiydp
adossomrreydo
sdoosourepydQ
adoosourjeyiydo
adossowrreyydo
sdossowreymdo
sdoosowperqdy

uoneIg fed 5N

1ED s

1[ED 38N

1[e)) asmy

e ssmN

1B 5N

[Fe3 esmpy

113 9sIMN,

11D ssmN

0IPIA, TONUO]

OIPLA “TONTON

70dg “sonmop

z0ds sonuop
Iajeweredniny “Jo1uop
Iajpwerednni] “I01uoN
1ajewerednngy “I0UO
Ijpwezedn[ny “I0NuoN
Iapaweaedyjigy Jonuo
pwerednny “JoiuoA
Jarameredunp 0Nuo
amsweredympy J0puopg
Iayaurered Ny “I0IRIOTA
aawreredipngy 10010
1pswerednnpy ‘ampop
Iajeweredyngy ‘ampew
Joleweredniny “O[npo
Iaaweredu gy Anpo
amanreredinpy “ompo
1aeledyapy ‘Anpop
Iajaeredyngy ‘S|npop
Iajameled iy ‘|npop

sopureredinp ‘snpop

adA g aalq

8191-#EL100
B191-FEEZ00
8T91-65£Z00
8191-95£700
8191-LEET00
8191-86£700
BIS1-65ET00
BI91-19£T00
BI9T-09ET00
B191-8EFTIHON
8191-FZOTH-ON
B191-£Z0TH-ON
IS8 [TOLH-ON
8191-V-I201H-DN
8191-SZ0TH-ON
B191-TPOTH-ON
SI9I-TFOTH-ON
8191-0FOTH-ON
8191-TLTTO0
B19[-TTSTO0
S191-10€100
8191662100
8191-L10ZG0
8191-50£T00
8191-L9T200
8191-192T00
8191-Z9ZT00
8191-65Z200
8191-P8ST0O
8191-10£C00
8191-£52200
8191-T£TTO0
B191-8$ZC00
8I91-65ZZ00
B191-£52T00
8191-69T200
BIG1-69TT00
819[-€97T00
8191-€9T200
8191-09ZTR0
8191-957200

# 01yu0)




64 9B0g

SHUO 7§ 07184 ust 29€01 sansIR0T are) yHEAH [eHTH] “TeIW0RNAY L 8191-405200
SIIUOR T o181 ££915060 769 uAIlY YoM 1en3LT 1210WORMIAY | 8191-L96100
SHHUO 71 o184 AADIHIVAL BOV/ESSTEN SWISAS [EoIpajy sdifiid [enua) “Answs[a $191-0LZ200
SUOR 71 o184 9T90E0TOTT JLAS 1934 TS/ SALIGI BHANg JmeapAH FUNAANS 8191-0£2200
ST T1 0184 9Z90£0T0Z 1 SMuuAD 1408 olneIpAH 9oYdlalg 2191-PE2Z00
STHUOI 71 0184 FTIEE0TOTL 1901 Jaxing olmeIpdy 1aysjang 8191-96+200
SIS 71 o184 R0£Z016080 LEL 1Ang AMnzIpAH ‘eyolRng 2191-56+200
SO 71 o184 £EEETI9080 1901 IAug arneIpAH ISoong 2191-59£100
SUS T1 0184 LEOEEDTT60 LOO1 RANg AneIpAH “eyolens 8191-6¥L100
SO 71 0184 PEIEE0TOTL LYY JayAng oHnaIpAY Jeydlang 8191-672700
SO 71 o184 GEIEEOTTE0 LOOT TayAng IMNEIPAH ‘TeyNang 819T-95L100
SHUON T 0184 60£Z016080 LELO 13yAng FMEIPAH IST0IAG 8191-55£100
SQUO 71 0184 6TIEEOTT60 LOGT IAng SHMRIPAH IsUAANG BI9T-ESL100
SHIUON T 07184 2976609080 101 Iadng ANBIPAY ‘INALG 8191-TSL100
SIUO 71 0184 08£2806090 001 I=34ng SNEIPAY “IAY0ING 8191-054100
SIS 71 0184 ROEZO16080 q¢7S 134ug AMepA “Iaynang 8I91-L¥L100
SOUUGH 9 0184 0190-9¢L2T 00F-[09% “tho) syueumasuy uoodof, dureg g 2191-+61700
SHUON Z1 Q154 69625 ¢ sauag swaskg Jesipapy sndaikjey adossodudie] ‘adoog 8191-LEYTO00
SYIO T1 o184 6207 49 SJUAIMASH] H§ oo} Jusne ‘sjeag RI91-TE0100
squopy 71 0154 ¥BBEBOLETYLES AemeH ®33§ [EOHUEYIBJ JUBIU] ‘3eag B191-595100
Pa[npayds jaN 0184 HNON FNON ‘po1d 21edU3eH PRIy uoyang “IorEFey 8191-1¥1200
PA[NPAYIS 10N o154 ANON ANON "poig SEINESH PRIV uonong “oje[nday 8I91-0¥1700
PR[NPaYDS 10N 0184 ANON ANON "po1g AIeARE] PAI[Y uoneng ‘Ioremisy 8191-6£1200
P2[MPYIS 10N 0184 ANON ENON "poid AIBIYIE3H PRIlY uoHeng “JojRMmaay BI9T-REIZ00
Pa[npayds 10N o184 ANON ANON "poIg MEINESH PRITY uonong ‘ojeIay 8I91-LE1T00
pAmpayog joN 0154 ANON HANON "po1g 2IRIYEIH POV uonjong “Ioje|nisy 8I91-9€1T00
PA[MPYaE 10N o184 ANON ANON "poi1d 21BIQBAE] PRIV uonong “IoiE[nday 8191-S£1200
PA[MPALDS 10N o184 ANON ANON ‘poid s1eaRAE] PRYIY uonong “Iolenday 8I91-#E1Z00
PA[MpPAYdS 10N 0184 ANON ANON "P01g JIBOYI[EIH PRIV uokong ‘Gopepudsy BI9T-€ET1T00
PR[MPAYDS 10N o184 ANON ANON "poid 2IBIQYRIE] PRIV ucHong “lopeprasy 8191-TE1T00
PAMPAYIS 10N o184 ANON HANON "Poig EIYIERH PRIV uonong “opepniay 8191-1£1200
PAMPAYIS 10N 0184 ANON ANON "poid aresyyjea payIy uopong “opemsay 8191-0£1200
PAMP3Yag 10N 0184 ANON ANON "poid aieatiesH PRV uonong ‘0yeInEoy 8191-6Z 1200
PAMPAYDS 10N o184 ANON ANON "po1d suesmyEsH PV uonong yojeinday 8191-971700
PANPaY2S 10N o184 UML) LMoY AIQE [BOIPRJA UOAAWA uonang Yop|nday 8191-L9L100
SQIUOH 71 o184 SN Aquegr aowuy TezvengroreIsiig sy 8191-1££200
SIS 71 0184 £0100801 118244 18241 Huung Qe “ojeioBigey 3191-161200
SUOK Z1 0184 SOPTTLAT MAAXFHIIILD aaeotijesH IO Tendsolf “oyersBigay S191-ELET00
SIS 7] o184 PLOZTLAT AMMUXEGHTTILD axeoeay 45 [eirdsoH ‘10jersByey §191-7L£T00
SUO T1 0184 STEETUCANA NaSs0Td dH 1eqnduio)) ‘1o 8191-bL2T00
SO T1 0184 0£0019Z65N 0z1798 SWIRISAS [TOIPI SUId gndwe] ‘g 8191-ELETO0

# PPOI IaanpeInuepy

# [BLIRS

# 10010

adA] aoua(




01# @64

pa[npatos 10N a1 §T “PONPAYDS 218 [ “SOMAD(] GALIOR 9g | SRY W00y Aduadaawry

SO Z1
SO T
SO 71

PO €
SO 1
SO Z1
SO 1
SOOI Z1
SUO 1
SO Z|
SYLOR Z|
SIUOW Z1
SYIuoN Z[
SYIUON Z[

0184
0184
07184
0184
0184
07184
0sTd
07184
0184
07184
0184
07184
o184
o184

L6LST
TE90€970S
£E508
0LP0E00T
oeeszdLiiTiay
S1900V8TONSOTTHEIT
adiden
€110-10052
E999L060N
ELFTISIIN
LESYITVY
ESSYITY
0959TE 101
[AREA A%

# [E13S

00sLE *OUL 21BN BSH ULZLIY

005 [Py SunsRIny

S0S [eo1papy sunsniny

06TH sardojouae] [ [A9F
00ZTLNS a4V
SdN OUdLAVINS ayddu
23pg anigouog ojisonog
Ty Uag-ouo], dio7)y oquspy
T SnHRD |eOTpaJA poemIayS

Z Sniusg |EMP3JN poomiayy

000¢ LY.L uadioxyg
000¢ LVL uaBroxg
G8-LL07€1 YIS 1YSLY
89£01 sops1doT ore) eald

# PROIA RINdeINuE

JBane] IsuLe s

Jusne ‘IoULIB AL

Juned ‘FOUME AN

poolg ‘youumm
dn-yoeg 1emod ‘sdn
drpyoeg 19m04 ‘Sd(
fudewy ‘punosenyy
13]3UI0U0 ],

owedwA ], ‘1matonnay ]
onmedmA 1, “1292UoIaL |
[elodwin] ‘I1sjornonisgy,
[2lodWIa ] ‘I9JSLIOMEISY ],
QU] “ISWOnRISY |,

|enB1g “jamony

AL DX # oo

8191-686160
8191-6.8000
8191-F0T000
BISTLOLLOO
BI9T-£Z5T00
8I91-14TT00
3191-0T¥C00
B191-#09200
81917009100
8191-9L0T00
B191-L66100
8191-566100
19[-8T2100
8191-L0STO0




LL# obnd

8191-££5000
8191-69TE00
8191-561200
8191-T61Z00
S191-€9L100
8191-¥1£200
8191-$1£T00
8191-5€1000
S191-FPPTNIION
8I91-TTOTHNOION
8I91-600THIIIN
B191-LOOTHITIION
B191-900THMDION
8I9I-LIETO0
8191-91£T00
8I95-975T00
8I93-01¥T00
8I91-PETTO0
8191-T1£T00
8191-L0€ET00
8191-01€T00
8191-$65Z00
8191-11£Z00
B191-80€200
8191-90£200
8191-11+700
B191-686000
BIYT-E€61T00
8191-96L000
BI9I-1ECT100
BI9I-LPSTO0
8I91-8¥STO0
RIV-6¥STHY
8I91-850000
819116000
8191-09Z100
8191-£TZT00
8191-09€100
BI91-L¥ET00
B191-6TST00

pampayas 1oN o184 Z659E1 uennaEA AKT [EOIPAN HOLRWALT) o] “Hoiemdsy
SIGUO Tl o184 YROLIZOVD 00VISTPE PIS azowusy IozaaddpoteRBYeY
SIPUOI 71 o18d FE100801 118244 18244 yumng qu] ‘Iojersdiyey
SIIUOR Z1 o184 08000801 118241 8T yunmg qe Yereediyey
STpuoly Z1 o184 9EPSTI000 00TILLTE IS sIowuay Tendsof] ‘topesaBiyayy
SIpuo Z1 o184 LTSETHELANA NISS0Td dH mdwog ‘ang
SIUON T] 0T84 PR0019265N 0Z1298 swisAg frorpajq sdiiyd sandwoy ssrmig
SYUO 9 0T84 dzi¥100dad ares “au] Suonpay Jetayxy ‘reqeaced
Suo 71 Q1s8d 00N g uuﬂﬂcmmuM EOU Muomnﬂnw_swm uones j[ed) ssmp
Suo Z1 O‘.Hm..m SUON < hu_un_u_uwo.m EDU @oﬂ:ﬁﬂw_ﬂﬂﬁ ooy JfeD 25N
SO Z1 Q7184 UON < ._Uﬂcommo.m &cU mucmnﬁﬂw_ﬂﬁm wooy “—mU BSINN
SHHUON Z1 07184 JUON [ uuuucﬂmuﬁ EDU @Dﬂ:ﬁﬁx—ﬁwx Wooy [jeD asInN
mﬂ«ﬂoz Zl O_‘.—m I IUON [ ._vvnonmo.m EOU m._om..vnm—ﬂmm wocy 1D asmpy
SO Z] o184 PE]IO0DIIT Jojuont 61 swasAg [earpapy stimd BPLA “SOUOW
STIUOTN T 0184 TERI00DT3T Jopuom 61 SwagsAg jeotpapy sdifgd 02PIA, “I0JIOJ
SO 71 o184 7LPAVOETILLIDELIOOND SONY ToNuont 6] drep ramdwe) 1pQ 0BPLA, JOUUOI
SIUOI 9 0184 DLEQVSTLA DEQIN FnATIEI sdiyg Jeemerednmyy Iojuoy
SO 9 o184 L10660Z89P OSdIN SUALIIT sdiid Joraeseda|ny OHUOJ
SIPUOI 9 0184 8706660784 0SAIN BNATIBI] sdyiyd Iaeweredgn ooy
SO 9 07184 +H06660T38A 0SIA SNATIAIU] sdniyd Jopwerndniny Soiuon
SUO 9 0184 SH60660T2RA 0SS PTAT[3U] sdug tppwreredn gy Sonuopy
SQUOI 71 o184 £80998E190 VSI0EW swayshg [ea1pspy sdrjigd powesedingy ‘2Npoly
sque 71 o784 AdVeL063A #100EW SuIasAg [eo1papy sdigd Tpeweredngy ‘o[npopy
SYRUOW 71 0184 PIdVOL063A ZI00EN swoIsAs [edpapy sAHId JersuErRdn[nA QRpOR
SUO T o184 YIAVOLOGAT RIO0EW swSAG [e21papy sdiugd Lapwesedyniy “a[npoiy
SO Z1 o184 0LE0VRZLAA BIOOLW swsAg peotpapy sdiud 1poweredyny ‘a[npop
SHIUOIA 71 018d gs1asy WI-18S1€LT9TL SWINSAS [ROIPOJA SUAAIG 1euqe) uswidmby
SYIUOW 71 o184 LYTPS0SH drdd Jeotding sadoosy sajddog
SO T1 o184 01LZT0 118 SO[UGNoAlH [BIWPAN BIET wpddoq
SqIUoW ¢ o184 86017008 VSSEIN XN swasAg [Bo1pejy sdiIyd SO0 JRIPUTRIEARIR/I0LE AR
SO Z1 o184 TTO0-6Z910Z1 wmow§ar] wom{up) puno1y jjoy “sinduory
SIPUOR ZT 0184 0€00-6291021 MO wmowyun) punory |joy ‘eindwo]
SO T1 o184 £000-6T910Z1 umowjug) wmolyu) punory oy “eomdwor
SIPEOR Z1 184 0ST1L wifry golem aseq ‘108IRYD
SO Z1 OT8d 6661116080 £56438-0061d woy [1H 2[eog/m omoalg ‘Pog
SYUOR 7| o184 SPOTINVEPTI 612900000614 woy [IIH 2]B0S/#t OLUOAYT ‘P
SIpAOTY Z1 0T84 89ZSINVTION a1 [B10] wey INH aeag/m omaANg ‘Pag
SO 71 O1sd 63L8WVEEH 017900006 1d ey {[1H a[Bag/m N ‘Pog
SPUO € 0T84 TLE000 05T Ul HODSS agEMOg “orendsy
SR T] 0Tsd LSTPSLESTSE [13(1 ALN3aS ey dioyy 1apndwo) f1ag uollanpqy Aqeg ‘TURTY
mbaig Nd # [BLI3S # [PPOW IBANIBJRUBA]

apon 9JIAILG

dAYL DI #[0HE0) I_




Tl# 9bod

POINPIYS JON 218 TT ‘PA[OPAYDS SIE )9 'SIOTA(] SANOR T/ SEY JU[) 2A€)) JAISUIIU]

SUIDOT T1 0184 60011992 WOOU SSV'ID 1 suag 1omge) Sy 8191-HZ2T00
SUINOJA 71 o184 10262dL1Z18Y 0sS odv d1-yoeg 19m0d ‘§dN $191-L75700
SO 71 o184 FTZO0KROWSITIPELL $dN OUILAVIS anddpy dn-youd 1804 ‘SN g191-61£200
SO 71 07184 ETEEPODIN T snuen [E3IPAJAL POOMIBS opreditiA . ‘S9RUOULSY L g191-990700
SO 71 0184 L§99L060N T snuan TEHIPIIN POOMIBYS opundmA ] ‘IRUOUIG L RI91-865100
SO 71 0184 PBLILOGON Z snman [E21PA] POOMIBYS oMredWA L IRWOUNIY] 8I91-965T00
SO T 0184 95990608 (42 [E01P3IN POOAIBTS onuedwiA | ‘sapaconisy | 8191-565 100
SYIWON Z1 o184 PPEOLTOPT A8-LLO61 OHUIAG 13YSLY QP “WouaY L 8191-39100
SO Z[ o184 TEOPOVTTT 89£01 soUs1B0°] A1 MHEIH TENBN “re1ewonna L 8191-505200
SWHOA 71 o184 1916108 769 ATV 1012 Jenig) Sarmoumay 8191-¥8Z100
SOl Z[ o184 5088LY1180 XHL swasAS [2atpapy sdilrgd opqwisuel] ‘AuawapL  §191-6088LF1ISN
SOl Z1 o184 8088LF11S0 XL SurasAS RoIpay sdirnd aapnusuzl) ABOWAAL  ST9T-R08RLPLISN
SO 71 o181 9088LF11S0 +X0LL SULAISAS [#OIPaJAL SAITFUg TusuTL ‘AUAWARL  819T-9088LFTISN
STUON Z[ 071841 LOBBLYITSO XL suaisAg [patpajyl sdiiig Joppusupl] ‘ANOWAL  B191-L088LK1ISO
SO 71 0184 SORSLYITSA 4L SUrAISAS [BIIPaRA sAmINg Topusunl) ANSWIRY  8191-GOBRLPTISIL
SUIION Z1 OT8d T188Lp11S0 0L SWISAS [PAIP2IAL ST JoWwSKRL ‘AXeWARL  BI9I-TI88LY1ISN
SO 71 0184 OL8RLPLISN UL swa1sdg [ea1pay sdrjigd JounmisTRIL ‘AUSWSRL  B191-0188LKTISA
Syjuop 0184 POIBLYI IS +3dL swalsAg [ea1papy sdrid TONIMSUBIL “ANAMRTSL  8191-4088LETISI
SUION 71 0T84 ALAIGPIVAT SOV/ESSTEN swiaskg [eotpapy sdiid [enuagy ‘Ayauslag, 8191-§1£200
SO ¢1 07184 EETE-TOOS 00§ ¥Iwo1] -oJEag SUIB3|F JusNEd ‘ale0s 3191-E5¥000
Suol 71 [s g 28] QUON S10100 §3[e2§ M3 O2ajH JUBJR] .uudum 919T-£S$000
PRINPIYIS 10N 0184 dNON INON "POId AIEIGIEIH PAILY uonang ‘sownday 8191-+8H700
PIMpRLRS 10N 0184 ANON ANON "poIg 21esY|ERH PV uonans “royem3ay 8191-£84200
PAIPANDS 10N 0184 ANON GNON POl AURAIERH PAHIY uopang ‘sorniayg $191-Z8200
PRINPIYRS 10N 0184 ANON ANON "Pasd 21e0nyEaH PILFY uonong ‘oeMasy 8I191-185200
PRINP2Y25 10N 0184 ANON ANON “POIJ AIIYEIY PIHTTY uonong ‘roe(nay 819108700
PRIMPAY2S 10N 0184 ANON ANON “POId UGB PV worong “ote(ndoy 8191-644200
PAMpYaS 10N 0184 ANON ANON “Polg HIRAYRAH pPATY uoyang ‘tojeindsg 8191844200
PI[LPAS 10N 0184 ANON ANON "POL SIEIIESH PAITY uonang “ommiay 8191-LLYZOD
PAIMpaYog 10N o181 GNON ANON PO AMEA[ESH PRITY uonong JorenIoy BI91-9L4Z00
PAINPAYRS JON o184 ANON ANON Pog SIEYIRRH PAITY uoong ‘10je/nay 8I91-6L6700
PRINPAYDS 1ON 0184 ANON ANON AL [VOIPIW TONSWRTL) uoaNg “JorenIa RI9T-0£5000
apoo asjaleg # [el198 # PPOIN JANIBINUB adAY 312

4 1013000




€14 obnd

POINPAYDS JON SIC § "PANPSYDS SIL (E "SOVIAS(T SALE ()¢ SBY SUIPIA] [BBII]

SEOI Z1
SyRO Z1
YO Z1
SO Z1
SYMO Z1
SO 7]
SROR Z1
YO Z1
SYLO 71
SO Z1
SPUOA Z1
Syop z1
SPUOR Z1
SO Z1
SYOR Z]
Syo 71
SO T
SO 7|
SQuOR Z1
SUOI T
symomw 7
SO T
SYIUOM 7]
SHIOMA Z1
SYUOR T
SO Z]
SO 71
SO T
SO 1
YO Z]

nbaiy Wd

0154
0184
07181
0T84
o184
o154
0184
0181
07184
OT8d
07184
0184
0184
O718d
0T84
07184
07184
07181
0184
07184
07181
07184
OT18d
07184
0184
0184
07184
07184
Q184
07181

apon s9lAleg

UMW
umomfun
FISEIS00

TToiAd
[L56
oLIzed
TAMOYUN
120z¥d

[Ls6

QUON
2+00-008609
$E8601IN
£E860TIN
T600£90T
JTrS6L0+0800T
69010100T
[sz88
9ITPFX
AUON

SUON
9E8YY9T0
AUON

uoN

AuoN

AUCN

UON

SUON

SUON
86T08ELO0SE
866E1-LY

# [BLIDS

SE0GY
SE0OY
6L9

611

r01

o1

F0l

t01

FOl
SUON
O8SL
axecos
a@IsTos
d0Z-N
INYTIOTILWHH
oy

TEMOUDNY
J3jenIonerEngg

Josuasonny
HO2USO0L)
snid Z-LV
OTITL
OITTL
0ST1L
0ST1L
OLLTL
OI11L
0Ll
Z Woedwio)

$

#PPOIN

SYRIVOSSY 7 1SIM,
SHRIDOSSY 79 IS,
UV oem

deogy spepry
dnoig) rempay 91
“dioD) yrewpiy
dnogy [eHpaw H]
“d1oo) yremprpy
dnaxg) [expagy ]
IRW-O-IEIH
53[eag 018)8(]
3IE0HEIH HO
3reoEay 40
FOO[[AN

UOIUICY

uAIY ysom

0053

wneg

O amyxig a[qesnlpy
D syt 2jqersnipy
UAI[V yolm

ULV 4ol M

UATEY oo

UATEY USPM

Ay yopom

VATV Yoo

udj|v I

UATIY YO,

surepy Az[D

IURET 79 UOKHAJ

IINICINURTA]

qe] ‘semnp

Qe “eun ],

[EN3eq 19 MO |,
Aamo] ey ‘qeE
1m0 WBNT *S[qRl
wexd ‘9lqe]

wexq ‘aqel,

wexy ‘2lqe),

wexyg dqel
[BOURYIIA JUSTIR] ‘o[E0S
JLno[d Pr] ‘o[eos
I9zZaan]A0)pIeFLys Y
13Z991 1 A0 gay
20dg ‘ronuow

Araneq “JHIN “IONIOM
Ispoeredynpy oo
qeT ‘adoosoronpy
Ao ‘Rpuouep
uoljeutwexy Jydry
uonBunuexy qyary
[

aseq “1eBieyD

asug ‘1aB1Y)

aseg ‘o818

aseq “xeBael)

aseq ‘18181

aseq ‘1081ey)

asegy “radiey)
adnginuag

doJ 2[qe], “anepdoiny

8I91-£06100
8191-106100
8191-806100
8191-L83100
RL91668100
8191-968100
8191-T68100
§191-888100
SIOI-116100
BI91-£68100
BI91-506100
BI91-LOGTOD
8191-r06100
8191-906100
8191-606100
8191-006100
8191-¥68100
BI91-L6R100
B191-988 00
8191-$83160
B191-068100
8191-110T00
819%-010T00
8191-688100
8191-868100
8191-568100
8191-168100
B191-016100
8191-789000
8191-T06100

adA], admaa(q

#10100) _




t1# @Bnd

PANMPAYDS JON 1e () "PA[NPITOS 218 §T 'SHOIAI(] JATIOR BT SBY Nueyg pooig-qe]

SIPUOTN £
SYIUOI £
SUIUOTA] €

stpuopy Z1
SO €
SUOIN €
SPUoI ¢
SJUOIA] £
SYILOIA] €
SUIUOA €
SUIUOA €
SO €
SO £
SUWIO €
STHUOIA €
SO €
SQUOR €
SO £
SIIUOIA £
SIPUOI £
SUIUOTA] €
SUIUCI €
SUIOIN €
SYQUOIN €
SPRON €
SHUo ¢
SO €
SUIUORA €

0184
0184
07184
MINd
o184
0154
0154
154
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
O18d
o184
07184
o184
0184
0T84
0184
(S|
0184
07184
0184
184
0T84
07184

_ “nbasg Wd

apon aIAIeg

HO0VTISan S11s
0S68EL101 9%-299-90
0£68€L101 9-T99-90

61689911 SIEPT
0696LPTL £2199-90
TBLIVPTL CT-LLO-S1
BTTBLIG €T P9990
TEBIYYIL £T¥99-90
699 uAowUr]
196986 a
95¥01908 £2-¥95-90
usa ag-LL0-51
£L6L00€T Qe-LL0-51
HNON I-is
HNON In-1s
HNON mn-1<
064896 umouur]
POSEQD] sorg!
GPELBO YHA
BI00II90LELT 1-090-+1
[165-811-65T Aoog Sunesy
6L861S0TIBPILC 050T
698766 F-5T1ddL
SH-SOLI8Y SIH
B0006LE ot
Sr-SO0L18Y oA
1182058 I-MD
£1e9 ¥8Ls

# PPOIN

# [eLIRS

uojey
SPNuAag IaYs1y
ORNUALYE JoYSTL
SqBAIBIL],

JYHURE Jogsl]
AGPUBLDY Layst]
dQuUADE I9gsty
OHRUAING FIYSLL

UWOL3[F OULISYL

sqB] Jom[aH

IPHUSIG I3SLY

IOYISLy

YIS

UOSUD{OI] uojoag
uoSUDYSI(] uciosg
UOSUD{RI(T UOIag

squT 1anIeH

SqBT ISWIPH

SQET JowoH

APHUSLG ISty

SWBIEAS D1ISOUTRIT ORI
SYBUIOG OUIIY L,

squ ISW[oH

swasAg snsouderd oqug
swepy Ae[0y

IO

featog

PICIXQ

Tom)degnuey

dp-yoeg 20mod “Sd[1
qe] “Ruay

qe] ‘Jawny,

qQeT ‘IR ],
qeT ‘I8]9WOULIN T
4B ‘1a)aIouuay [,
qe] ‘IO,
qe “12)amounng |
qer] “IS]StUouLIAl |,
qeT IR1PUICULIBY I,
quT ‘I9]aUOULIDY ]
FRTICT FRWOnLAY ],
1eAd1T Jewounan
1018103

ey

Jopeloy

yueq poolg ‘Iojeiadiyay
jueg poold ‘101eIaTLyay
wasAg Bse[d

Qe "X

Qe ‘1o3eqnouf

yro[g Sunesy

poojg ‘192991
sdupnuay)
s8mguay
adnpinua)

YSEM (120

Iamal A toneunn i3y

8191-vLL100
8191-9T0700
8191-120T00
S191-1T¥T00
8I91-95+100
SI91-PTF100
BI9I-BSE160
8191-500Z60
B191-66F 100
8191-695 100
8191-890700
FI91-T1PTO0
8191-6¥1100
8191-651100
8191-790200
8191-8€5000
8I91-L6T100
8191-£02200
8101-895T100
B191-19¢100
8191-6TE100
8191-£L0Z00
B191-586100
191-0££100
B191-6¥0100
8191-L0E100
8191-5£5000
8I91-10600




Sh# 9Bnd

PoInpatds JON 218 T "Pa[NPIYIS a8 TT SodlAN( 2ANOR Sey rummaau—oun—ﬁ_ﬂ

SIUSI T1 0154 ££L650201 9¥-299-90 YNNG L5Yst qeT wemL 8191-2£0200
SO 7] 0184 TELES0Z01 9+-299-90 JUNERI0G 1YL qe seuny 8191-1€0200
SHUO 71 0184 12L50Z01 9$-299-90 JYNuLIOE Jayst{ qe] “eua 8191-0€0200
SUIUOTA 71 o184 8968EL101 9¥-799-90 SYNUALSG JAYsL qe] eunL 2191-€Z0200
SIUORY 73 o184 TOTEIELLL as-LLo-¢1 SYHEAIDG JAYSLT 1enBLT “Ierewonnat 8191-550200
squopy 7t 0184 LOBORLY IOV =055Vl XWOSIA aung ‘pooy 8191-758100

P3|npateg 10N OLNI 1£#$Z09901 WLOJU] YOIy a0y I0JIUOJN 3500 2191948100

PANPIYIS JON OLNI 88097099011 ULOJU] 32D -00Y a0y JOJEUCTAf 2S000[5) 8191-5¢¥8100
SO 7] 0784 umoIR{uf] 806 LLUCEE il poog ‘epusig $191-SEFZ00
Suoy 7] o154 WO ai( 12D IoHmoD By oag Ausnnoyy) szAjery 2191-ZEPT00
SO Z1 o184 UmOIu[) uiq [0 310 ueun{oog Ansnnayy) “pzipery 8191-E£4200
STIUOI [ o184 0Q20THIE09 1L DALAD Ansnuay) ‘IezAjeuy 8191-8£8100
SHIUON T1 0184 SLL8SO00 01 I3 umowun) Aysnusy?) ‘wzipeuy 8191-5TH200
SIHIOI 2| O1s8d 6565-£d0 VODILdO SHUIOUIS() sz pood ‘ezdjewy 2191-LE3100

# [ElIeg

............. J— P

| R W p0J edlAles # PPOIN AL #[02U0D




d

914 obnd

PO[NP2YDs JON] T8 () ‘PANPAYDS I8 § 'SA0IA(] 9ATIOR § S8 ASo[0jemIdH-qe]

SO 71 07184 TYIR0LE680HS DA00LdE 24V dn-yoeg rmod ‘sdr 8191-8Z810

STIUOH] 71 0784 LETLITNS ALTFXd sw)sAg [eatpapy sndwdio qu] ‘adoaserory 8191-928100

SQUOR 71 MINd UAMOIHN) STSWH SPNUQDG IS oULAY L 1EISOAI) 8191-¥£F700

SO T1 0184 Sal10)e10qR ] o INEM Y -

¥90 ail L q qqy M e 8191658000

SYRIOT 71 0T84 STLEY SWNSAS [ENPOTA SUSTSIS AJojojeuwiay “sziieuy 8191-6Z8100
005V

SO 71 07184 S09¢ - YO0y 20D “wzdfEuy 2191-2£3100
9 9-50058

SO 7] o184 608L5000 oxd 100 o8N], SONSOUSEI( AIS0rg Fee) ‘ezdfeuy 2191-1L+200

SO 71 0184 05802000 a%eu], sonsougelq ausorg Fee)) “tozdfeuy 8191-1£8100

‘nhaig Wd

8p09 BIIAIDS

# 18110 # PPOI 9MAL, WIAIQ  # [ONTOD




L1# 3bnd

PAMPaYDS JON 21E () "POINPALDS BT € 'SEOIAD(] IATOE € S8y ASO[0IqOIIA-qR]
SO T 0184 UMOFL} 00E L 24V dr1-eg 2404 Sl 8191-158100
SO Z1 0184 MmO 0001 odv dny-3jord 1904 *Sdi) 8191-053100
ST 7| 0754 £960£308008491 080T JLNUNDG CUMAY,

nhag ANd muou A0IAIRS .

#PPON

# 1eL1ag

jooid Suneay 8191-6¥8100




SO 71
SUIIOW 71
SUIIOW 71
SO Z1
SURIOW Z1
stwop Z1
SYRIOW Z1
SYIUOW 71
STOR 71
SQUOR 7|
SGEO Z1
ﬂﬁﬁovd@
EﬁﬁOvﬂﬂ
Eﬁﬁcﬁdm
SIIUCIA 9
Qﬁﬁowdﬂ
SUIIOA 9
SO 9
SO 7|
SIIUOHA 9
SUPIOW 9
SYFIOTA 9
SGIIOT §
SIFUOI 9
SUIIOJ §
SIUOA 9
SQIUCIAl 9
SO 9
SUIUOW 71
SO Z1
SPIOI 7
SO 7
SQIIO Z1
SUIIOT Z1
SYHIOJY T
SUIIOM T
SIPUO T
SO Z1
SO ¢
SYIOW 71

G184
07184
o184
07184
0184
o184
0184
07184
18
07184
0184
0184
o184
MIND
O18d
o184
0184
07181
o184
o184
0184
07184
0184
07181
0184
07184
0184
07184
o184
o184
o184
07184
0184
0184
07184
07184
07184
0184
07184
0184

gL# abng

r65168
08LE£T
09LL9S0E6EES
6610050
PELEZOR00SH]
£LZ6T08005F1
LBLTIEON
$00E1H0N
100£0d
LOOELOTSSITT
LOROSLYIOY
1971

JUOU

¥N

#0880

q A% 661
£POG01OSIIEEL ]
el
86Z08EE00SE
as

WV HIN W st 23ny1mus)
d1g 0TLOIVIN
PPSOL1RY
StSOL18Y
1071000
6L10000
6L10000
TEPOr
8TISTHON
6YECIPON
&r1610

dn

§R€801%
£9b17D
£60€4D
FEOLONY

VN

¥N

VN

06+01

# [BLIRS

auou
nrag

STEEST

dN00ET

09y

09t

T JojeIaura-130eg
Al 10)213UE-1398g
TOE Istexy
00F-STHNN
qJ055-NV

060Z

Vi
WO/MMMITPOLT
OIS

XSS SSTIdXA
urdsie)s

b 14

7 1wedwo)

qm

JTr9
NIJSOLAD
oTh9

XSS SSTIIXE
X1 urdgiomod
X1 uidgsamog
lifad

s8nynneg

£ J0jRISWDTORE

£ JojEIURLORE
L00100-6888
00T1848K0)

11 #otany UORIPIN
1udwor) 7 yspA
Hayaoeg

10V

snyd oy 159
000Z IXd

000T 1X49

904

# PPOIN

*07) JUSWILYSU] (Y
SWISAS jeotpapy sndwi|o
uopRYS

uoppRYs

uqe]

SmqeT

[BITPAIA] POOMIIYS
PIFXO

nsouyun

uALowU]

XTUOSI

QU ‘SIUSINIISU] SUI-QBT
0330y

UMOI{I

Jd1

yosudg g

yaaquids 1e15

SUnuARG JaYsl]

SWepY AR|)

00 2IUONIIH 1BAPAIN UM
Yog

SHOWISE

oI

Yoaquids 115

IRy

PHIPH

yomeH

apeq

PIOIXQ

PIOJXQO

PIOJXO

agaoy

agooy

XA g

KNSR 01

SOTUOHO0} IolRo))
SOLIOJRIONE ] H22085
SWAISAG [eDIPAJY SUSWRIS

SWIASAG [eSIPA SUDTHAIS

SWaSAS [E0IPSYN SUSWSIY

qe] *2doaso1oly 8191-701000
qe] ‘edoasomony 8191-101000
01GOIFY “Iolegnauf 8191-116000
21901y ‘I0jeqnou| 8191-76£000
0IqOIaY ‘Iojeqnouf B191-+05100
2EQolaYy ‘roqnan| B191-505100
Jojeraulauf B191-€01100
lojelaulaug 8191-6TT100

awng ‘pooH 8191-005100

awn, ‘pool 161105100

amng ‘pooy 8191-66+100

Hoojd Suusay B191-+F9000
Soorg Sunespy 8191-95L000
A101e1000 | “IZRLE 3191-TTPT00
a8nyLgua) 8191-£55100

B iiihiig] 8191-€L8000
sSrgius) 8191-709700
sFngLnua) 8191-P9¥100
a8nyyua)y 8191-£29000
Erinihlie] B191-075100
agngLgua) B191-GOE100
afrgue) 8191-$88000
aBryrua) 8191-70£100
afnyuan 819T-££+100
efnyinua) 8191-6+TT00
afnyinuan) 8191-964100
Esiziiilitg) 191905100
sfnginusy $191-9£5000
1oRIoNI)-N0Tg 8191-€4T100
A0JRIUL)-TIveH F191-£81100
JOJRIDUL)-1)oeE B191-85L000
auty) ‘ezdpeuy 2191--82100
aup) ezdeuy 8191-96¥100
Feoyy tezhjeuy 8191-705100
§r0)) ‘rozipeuy S191-£0S100
Feop “ezfjery 8I91-919100
Ansyusiyy ‘razkjmry 8191-0EFT00
Ansiusr) ‘wzieuy 8191-8ZFT00
nswuary) “sazkjery 8191-LZT00
SBD) PooIg “wzhleuy 8191-085100

AdAY, 30N #[0nuo)




Symo 71
SO TT
SHUe T1
sqiue Tl
Siuoy 71
SIHUOR T1
SO 7T
SO T1
SUON T1
SPUON 71
SUON 71
SuoOW 21
SEUOA 71
SUON T1
SUOIA 71
SO 21
SUON T1
SHIUCI T1
SO T1
SHIUON T1
SHIUO 1
SPUOIN TT
SIPUON TT
SIPUOIN TT
SOOI Z1
SIPUO TT
SUON T1
SHUON 71
SPUO T1
SO 71
SqIuop T1
SO Z1

SO 9

SIUOIN 9

SN0 9

SuoA 9
SO T1
Se Tl
SPUO T1
SO Z1
Sipuopy 71

nbaag Wd

apoy 95IAIeg

o18d
07184
o184
0184
07184
0184
o154
07184
1sd
07184
o184
07184
07184
07184
o184
0181
o184
0184
07184
07184
184
07184
0184
0184
Q184
o184
07154
0T84
07184
07184
07184
0184
07184
07184
07184
O18d
07181
0184
0184
o b
0154

614 obbd

I¥6BELIOL
£968EL101
LTTOPTILL
£500%
QLETIS TV
1PECIS 1Y
PLPLOTIY
6SVLSTLY
VN
96Z0901T
£286600T
1909¢TL
E1¥BEPTL
1§92E101
BE6LELIOI
99095TL
TSTOLLOG
SSSTIETL
£9168101
09168101
LELSOTO]
160€2ETT1
9$59TE101
aTrIll
9TrIlL
I
1#¥960Z0F01 1
T6F160P09011
YOI0P1 IXEY00
F8I1
F1F30L0S
0191 geusu
NMONZIND
THN00SPEV'T
LEOY
8r-LLoEY
96-CBELY
INON
[Ev009
TAOWIL)
LITE0S
# 210G

9r-799-90
9¥-299-90
9¥-299-90
£56051
£2799-90
£2-499-90
a8-£L0-§1
as-LL0-51
ATAVHOVEL
TTAVADIVIL
=nsigq
£T-H95-50
TT-LLOST
A8-LLOST
as-LL0-S1
£2-$99-90
TTLLOST
£2-499-90
00EINS
00ENS
as-220-51
as-LL0-$1
8=LLOG1
88

8L98

7T

0110¥

0110t
mwaowun
asodiiy
ESD:&:D
000LLIFEO
NMONNNGO
066ZETOLEST
=10

Lregd

OWE

$TT8S

090% D

[LE eIt i o]

suou

#PPOIN

SYHUAIT IS
QYNUIIG 15YSLy
JYNEIANS 1151
PUaqISIM
JGHUSN0E JAYST
SPYULILS JAYSL]
JQRUAISE IS
PRUAIRE Last]
SYnUaLog ISUsty
OHUAtg FYSLY
UG JYSL]
YNURG 1AYST]
SYBULLIG IaysLy
2YLURIG 1SYSLE
QYNURIIG IFYSLY
AYHUIAG 1aYsL
JYNEAIE 12151
YNUAS Y51
nosydICL

oS}

PNuLISE JIEL]
YNUSIHG IYSLY
GRUADS Ioysi]
AN

JWMN

1=eed

spnpold SYNug
dioyy audpouniat ] jpesisuleg
sneqQ

NJUUSIDG ULISUY
-d10]) SRUIOUES
§]oNpold SUYNUIS
ONIE s1npold 50
QIOWRIY

Nomar

JIETETS

SALIOYBIOGE] NOGOY
519NpoIg SIS
SWASAS [EApay sndri|0)
12ouadg

*07) JUSUIMLSU] Y

JRINRIEINUETIA]

quT “astOry

qeT “Iewr]

Qe “eun],

G Iowmty,

Qe “1932WOMLAY .
qe “10aWouIIaY |,
qQeT “1919WoursY ],
Qe “IS)SWOnLISY ]
qET “12Jo1IouLAY ],
QT I3)SWOIISY |
QBT “I2l9mouusy |,

[* 1 REEIELIIE IR
qe] *I9]aTIouLAN |,
qe] “IRjaTUoNLAY ],
qe] ‘I2)aMICULISE ],
qeT ‘IS3WoULIaY ],
qeT ‘I9OWoUNIY T,
qe] ISl uOuLD |,
[E181(T “EQIOMUOTLIAY L,
1enB1(] “1930WOTIAY [,
[EBI(] Iaiawonnay ),
e8I “IMswonLIy §,
TeNBIT “19I5WONY
Jamog wexd ‘sjqe]
IPmoJ wexd ‘Ylqel,
Isutels sphs

[BHQIC I9xeys
[ENQIQ ‘RS
Liojetoqe] ‘apog
f10jei0qeT ‘o[BOS
A10ye10qe ] “o[eog
107210

qeT ‘103e13Lyay
ge] 1yeIBLey

yueg poojy “ojesadyay

IojeIaduyey
I1OWS)

qe] “1exIN
2UI0)0I014

qer] ‘adeosoloniy

qer] ‘adoasoratpy

adAJ, aamaa(g

8191-520T00
B191-#20Z00
§191-pS0Z00
8191-091100
8191-T¥T100
8I91-1¥T100
8L91-6£7100
8191-LET100
BI9I-1L1T00
BI91-1£6000
8191-088000
RI91-ZLr 100
SI91-STFI00
B191-9€KT00
8191-£T¥200
8191-£19100
8191-119100
8191-965300
8191486100
8191-€86100
8191715100
8I91-650T00
8I91-914T00
8191685200
BI9I-LSVTO0
8191-598000
B191-L60160
B191-99T100
8191-Z0L100
8191-6ZFZ00
§191-81E100
8191-569000
8191-¥THT00
8191-06TL000
8I91-+89000
8191-96¥000
B191-L06000
BI9t-+SLOOO
8191-101100
8191-6T6500
8T91-FG1000

# ooy




oz# abng

PI[OPIYOS 10N SIE () ‘PIIRPIYIS I 68 “SIIAS(] BALOR 6§ Sey Alopeioqe]

SITO 1 0184 NMONMNN 0061 odv drrjoeg semod ‘Sdn 8191~199100
SUILOA 2] 0874 VYN waomjuy) SaLORIOqE] Joang 13320 aqn, BI91-1EVZ00
Stpuop Z1 o184 0C98P0111HEST ayenbgey SPPUSLog owWiay g 1axa0y aqnL 8191-S£2T00
SIPUORN T ] 07184 0SLLLPOOTEERT enbqe SYhusog ouLay ), o0y gAY 8191-600Z00
SUFUO 71 o154 150001 068¥ , SN 105833044 Snssip 8191-680100
SIQUOTA] 7] 0181 ¥N 108899024 onss1 |, o0 yosty JI0SS3001J INSSL] RI91-L9£ 160
SO 21 0184 06800 HOH/ES6-061 Puaqisam Qe “Jawry, 8191-9Zr200
SPuoN 71 o18d 92L650Z01 9p-299-90 JLHUSI0G 1ayst ] Qe ‘s, 8191-720T00

nbaxgy g apon wu_P_o.w

# [BLI9S

— e — ——] rr——
——— i— — | — —

# POy J2Em)deInuepy

AL DMIE  # [ou0))




SUOIN
SPUOR 9
SIUOIN §
SO §
SPUOLY &
SIQUOR 9

SUON Z1
QWO Z1
SUO Z1
SO Z1

PRNPSYSE JON

PAMPaIDS JON
SO 9

SIYUO T1
SYIIO 73
SUFUOT 7]
SO 1
SHUOIA 71
SURUO Z1
SO 71
SRUO T1
SO 7]
SO 71
SO Z1
SHUOI 7]
SO 71
SYFIOR T
SYIUOW 71
SO 1
SO T
SO Z1
SHIUOI Z1
SO 21
SYROM T
SHIUO 71
SO Z1
SHIUO Z1
SO T
SUIUOI Z1
SQUOW Z1

o184
0154
0184
o184
o184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
OLNIL
OLNI
07184
0184
o181
0184
OT184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
0184
07181
0184
o184
07184
07184
07184
0184
0184
07184
o184
07184
0184
07184
07184

1Z# obbd

POITIE
[6ETHOTOSN
06£Z00T0SN
89CTOTIZNDG
LIETOTITND
ZEL150129a
£10660Z8490

@1¥vd
CLTLIONL
£LO0O0ETIZ0
Z6LSTO99MN
£6LSTO991N
L60Z1Z00SN
Y000-6291023
Z000-£Z06611
9Z00-6T910T1
[100-6Z91071
S10-6Z910T1
£00-6T910T1
uoN
60LLLILD
£2505TS0
S11savsiiy
9695PRaTON
L91EpEZELW
OLIEPRZEEW
£199PeIEQU
L199pBIEOU
PEATE-0C8
6915AVITCH
0015AVIZZH
F1IAVELOY
0£1SAVETTH
GIT8AYLFTA
805LVEI0f
TOSLAVSI0L
£0SLAVSIOL
LOSLAVsI0L
LLTSS09195T
90180¥6

# [E19g

afmuespy

SA

I8A

8A

I5A

SIN

A HOVIL
TYArY-0ddd

6LS B[]S

STAOOT /Gt B[]
WIOJU] HP2YD)-NoTy
ULIOFU] 93UV
VESEN XN
MO0}
umouyeny
uMmomyury
TAMOUAU[Y
TAMOT[}
AU}

0s11L

000t-1AH
000E-1AH
S10000Q00TEd
3IB]) BEIDN
SIRITSED A
QIBJESIAA

SIBIESIA A

SNBOESIA N

058
100001002t d
SIOO00aN0TEd
S10600000ZEd
ST0060A00TEd
£10000V00ZEd
£10600000Ted
S10000000Zed
$10000d002Ed
S10000a00TEd
[[3(] Axanoag Juesu]
05801

#PPOIN

SIBWMST] [EOFPAJA] UHOD)
sdiryg
sdinyd
sding
sdiprd
sdipyd
sduynyg

SIURUINASU] [BHPIJA] BHI[OD)

uondyg
*dI00) sIvORATD]
SYINE
ayooy
SWASS 180IPap sdiltyd
usmowu[y
TMOWNHN
WAOUNUN
AU
WO
WMo
VALY I
UomIBISA
ED_.ﬁ.EU._?
woy §[HH
woy JI1H
oY [
woy [[H
ey [[1H
WA [TH
woy [H
woy [HH
woy [I'H
woy [{iH
woy [IIH
woy [PH
woy (e
woy {1p
woy [IH
woy [11H
dioyy 1ynduuer) 11ag

ISTOIIRIS

JdEIN ‘IOUoy
IajaURTed AL {IONUOT
Iopeurppdn N ‘IOIHOA
purersdy[n TONuo
sapaweredympy FONUOp
Ioyonzredipripy] ‘JOUO

19ndenoy) ‘ronuop
[e1Eay) 0o
uoyenwexy udr]
waned Wy
AONIUCHY SO

J0JIIOTA] 9500N[D)

Iojtuoyy Iajsureredyny/IoreLIqUac]

punory [joy “Jendwor)
punory [0y “asndwor)
puroly [0y “1endure)
punoty [joy Aemduo;)
pumory [foy “1ndmoe)
punory [oy “Temduo))
aseq ‘1adieg)

UBdg JAppE[Y

UBIG LAPPRE

JL3[F ‘pog

209l ‘pog

ooa[ ‘Pag

o[ ‘ped

LAY PO

omoaly ‘pag

oMmo3g ‘pag

omaaly ‘pag

2097 ‘pag

omo3F *pag

o109 ‘pod

omaalg ‘padl

omaag ‘pag

o3 ‘pag

21 ‘Pt

om231e ‘pad
uousnpay Aqeq ‘NLEY

IojenosRay Y

8191-856000
8191-£00700
B191-T00T00
B191-T6FT00
8191 16VT00
8191-06¥200
BI91-9ZET00
BL9L-BLOLOO
8191-E6FT00
8191-805100
8191-28L 100
8191-18LI00
2191-EPEL0D
BE91-185200
8191-T95Z00
8191-695200
8191-195200
8191-655700
B191-095T00
8191-00£000
BIG1-GLETOO
BI91-8¥T100
8IST-ELE100
BIGT-9T1T00
BIOT-5TIT00
8I9T-+Z1200
SI9I-ETTT00
8i91-TTITO00
8191-96£000
B191-¥EET100
S191-9¢£100
BI91-61L100
B19%-SHEIGO
9191-85TI00
8191-6Z¥ 100
§191-8T¢100
8191-LE¥100
8191-0£¥100
BI91-8TST00
8191-60+000

I
I

AT 3IA(T  # [0N0)D)




PRIIPOYOS 10N
PIMPSYOS 10N
PapmpaRg 10N,
PAIPRYOS 10N
PIMPRYRS 10N
POIIPAYDS 10N
PRIUpaYS 10N
PR|IpaYS 1N
POMPRLOS 0N
poInpayas 0N
PO[IpSIS 10N
PA[IPaYS 10N
pajupsyas 10N
PAIpaYS 10N
palnpayag 0N
STRIO 71
SYIUOTA; 9
MEEDE 9
SuoR 9
SRUOI 71
SYRIO T
SUFIOW] Z1
SPUOI 71
SO 7|
SUOR 71
SUFUOM T
SYHIOW T
SYHIO Z]
SUIIOW Z1
SO Z1
SUIIOM 1
SO Z1
SUIIOW Z1
SO Z1
SUFIOJ Z]
SO T
SO 7]
SURIOT 21
SIFUOJY T
SEIUOJ 9
m_.ﬂﬁcz 9

. ‘nbaif A

0184
0181
0184
0184
0184
o184
o184
0154
o184
o184
0184
Q7184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o154
O7I8d
0184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
0184
o184
0184
o184
O18d
OT8d
0784
0184
O18d
0184
o184
0184

SpoD 99IAIaG

TT# 9bng

HINON
HNON
ANON
HNON
INON
ANON
INON
INON
INON
INON
INON
INON
INON
HINON
HNON
6LILOLOYD
BPTOLY

S9Z6LD
suoN

SuoN
Un.:uz

SHON

SuoN

£ GIN

SUON

U0N

U-HD.Z.

SUON

SuoN

SMUON

SHON

auoN

SUON

SUON

SUON

$T610L
YE6TIRIEZDLOOELDIOOND
EEVPESOT
OLETOZITND
GIETOZIZND

# [ELI98

dANON
dINON
ANON
HNON
HNON
INON
INON
dNON
INON
ANON
ANON
INON
INON
ANON
INON
[OFTI619°%9S
005-dL
008-d1
005-dL

¢ Iapuodsay
¢ Iapuodsay
. ¢ Iopuodsay
¢ 1puodsay
¢ Iapuodsay
¢ Iapuodsay
¢ Iapuodsay]
¢ Iapuodsay
¢ Jopuodsoy
¢ topuodsay]
¢ 1apuodsay
 Lapuodsay]
¢ Iapuodsay
¢ Iapuodsoy
¢ Iopuodsay
¢ Iopuodsay
¢ Jopuodsoy
anioes
SONH Jnuow 4|
d0T-N
8LTE93
8L7€98

# PPOIN

“POId SFRIYIIESH PANTY
POl SRR PALY
‘poid aresygi[eal pANrYy
“PoI] 2rEYI[ESH PRI
"Polg SresHi[esH PANTY
P 2redi[esH PRHTY
‘pold sresy[es pary
“pead 21edyi[esy pAATY
"pold 2aesyi[eay pAIY
PO XEAY[ESH PIHTY
"poid sxeoyi[BsH PV
poag SIBYI[ESH PNV
"poid 2aeoli[esH POHTY
"Poid QIBOTIBIH DAY
"PoIJ UeYI[BIY AV

aIoMWuSY

*OUf SOLISNPU] TBWARD)
U SatsnpU 1emAeL)
D] SOLLISTPU] JBWABD)
dr07y Srog-puemey
dropy Srog-pusney
dio7y S10g-pusmey
dioyy Srog-pue[ney
droy S10g3-pueuey
droy Srog-pueiney
10D S1og-puemey
dw;y Brog-purmey
di07) Srog-pue[ney
dxop Frog-puemey
100 Srog-pusney
&0 Srog-puemeyg
d107) S1ogf-puemey
&0 Srog-pueneyg
107y Frog-pueney
diop S1og-puepney
diop) Srog-poemey
SSIqNAST

1o satrchue)) 13
0o[[aN

SWISAS jeoIpafy sdipyg

SIIRISAS [E0IpalA sdijryg

aonang ‘Ioe[nday
uonpng ‘Io1Rndsy
wopong ‘opendsy
wonong ‘rorendsy
wonong ‘rojendsy
uopong ‘Iojemday
uorong ‘roemdsy
yopong ‘rojejndsy
uonong ‘rojenday
uoyong ‘iojendsy
uopong “oemiay
uopong “rolemisy
uonong ‘ioemisy
akong soendey
uonong “opmioy
IFZ3L AR Ao
ped Sunesy ‘dung
ped Junesy ‘dwng
ped Suneap] ‘dung
Uoyels [[eD asmN
WO [JBD ISINN
wooy ey asInN
WOOY [JBD S8MN
WOOY [[B) ASINN
ooy [[E7) 25N
wooy [[B) SSINN
WOy [[B)) SN
WOOY [[e]) S8IUN
WOy [ED SSIN
Waoy [[BD esInN
WOOY HED sy
wWooy [ asInN
Wooy ey ssmpy
WAooy [[BD) 95INN]
WOy jfe asMmN
WOOY 1j8) asMN
rossaxdme)) ‘1ozl nganN
O3PLA “I0NUOW
zOds “onuoly
ZQd§/d€IN onuow
70Odg/ddIN ‘oo

8191-951200
8i91-$$1Z00
8I91-+S1Z00
8191-£€1200
8191-781200
8191-151Z00
8191-061Z00
8191-6¥1200
8191-8%1200
8191-L¥1200
8191-9¥1200
8191-6¥1200
S191-#¥1200
B191-L¥1200
8191-TF1200
8191-6LL100
8191-69£000
B191-LLTO00
3191-9L2000
8191-E9PTSION
8191-SHOTHON
B19T-TSOTHON
8I91-£SOCHON
8191-6SO0THON
8191-850THON
8191-810ZTHON
2191-610THON
8191-€T0THIN
8191-#ZOTHON
8191-8T0THON
B191-1€0THON
8191-ZE0THON
B191-5£0THON
8191-8L0ZHIN
8191-ZP0THON
SIST+P0CHON
R191-6¥E000
8191-625T00
8191-Z8¥000
BI91-¥9¥T00
RI91-$9%Z00




£74 oBnd

PA[NPaYos JON 18 p§ "PI[NPIYDK OI8 TR "S901A9(] SANOE Q[ SEY SIng PaJAl

STHUON £ 0184 ¥r1£000T 06TH saifojomypay, | [eAa] POO[ “JoULIBM, 819[-T50100
SHUON 71 07184 P0otdibiddy 0ss 24V dn-woeg raod ‘Sdn R1S1-0£ST00
SO Z1 07184 £9600FRTINSITIFETT 84N OULLIVINS adduy, d-yoeg mad "Sdn 819I-1TETOO
SO Z1 07184 FEGOLOGON 7 snuagy [BIPSA poomIaLg omediA] “IEleMoWISUL, BI91-TI0T00
SUOW Z[ 0T84 ITISISOIN ¢ SUrRD [ESIp3JA poomtayg omzdwA] ‘rajemounay] 8191-000200
STRUOWN ZT1 07184 9ETSISOIN ALY [EOIP3 poOMIaTS onedmAL ‘JalouioIay L BI91-666100
SHIUOW Z1 07184 9$50E00IN [ALLLL) [EJIP3JA POOAIIYY oruednA] ‘rasurouuay] 8191-T86100
SO 71 07184 BP16T00IN [ALLES] [BJIPI PoOMIDTS omeduA], ‘Iajauounay ), 8191-186100
SIHUON Z[ 07184 C16vE809 89€01 sonstdo ateyy yesH QT ISjenIouLIaI ], BI91-08L100

SUHUOA 9 07184 usu 89E01 sonstBo] amD yiEaH [@1F1T ‘1jemeunsy | 8191-Z05T00

SHIEO 9 07184 SeOPOPTTI 89t01 SAMSIBO] S1 PEAH FENEIC ojemounal ) 8191-805T00

SIpuoN 9 0184 T60ETETLI A8-LLO-ST SYQUaLdG IeYsig IS ‘IomouLay Y, 8191950700
SPUON ZI1 0184 OMSOL0TYIT BOV/ESSTEN SWASAS [22IPI sdliyg [enus)) ‘Answatel 8191-0TLT00
SHUOW Z1 07184 0$££-2002 00z XHH0L ] -3[E05 03T Jused 9[e0s 8191-05ZT00
SHUON Z1 o18d 99££-2005 2008 XIuoL] -2[edg oInoald JUsed ‘[0 BI91-ZE¥000
SROW TL O18d LOEE-D09H J8EM-0091dH Tadoy JWOIT YT ABog RIS1-L0ST0D
SIUOTA 21 o184 BUON ayeag JuBgu] $3]B0S 010913 [BIIUBYDI] JUBU] A[ROG 8191-Z$6000
SO 21 o184 SE01EE [0-0IN SPIRIS-IY aLalg RS B[R0S 8I91-L6Z000

PRRPYIE 10N o184 HNON HNON "Poid 21edYJ[ESH PAHTY uonong ‘Joje[ndsy RIGT-ELIZO0O
DI[APSYAS JON o184 HNON HNON ‘POM RLESYIESH Pa]Y HOHInG “Jo1e|n3y 8I91-TL1Z00
Pa[apayog 10N o18d HNON HNON "Poid SIEDYJ[esH PaYY uonsng ‘Ioje|nday 8I91-1L1Z00
PR[OP3Y2T 10N Q184 HNON HNON POAJ SIEDYIESH PRTY uonang ‘oje[ndey S191-0L1200
PR[MPayas 10N 07184 HNON HNON ’ 'poid aleomi[esH PV uonong ‘ore[ndey 8191-691200
PaINPaYIF 10N o184 HNON GNON Pedd 2JedYIfERH PAATY uonong ‘Iejendey 3191-891200
PRINPAYOS 10N 07184 HNON HNON PoId ArESYESH PAY wonong ‘Jejendey 8191-LF1T00
PRINpY2S JON 0184 HNON HNON Poig areoqiesy PRV uoang ‘sofe|ndsy B191-991700
PRINP3Yos 10N o184 ANON HNON “PO1d SLEOYESH PA[Y uonong ‘10je[n3sy 8191691700
PR[UPROF JION. 0T84 HNON ANON poid ArEOREIH PRIV uanong “ojeniay 8191-¥91200
PaInpayag 10N o184 HNON HNON "POId SIEIRIESH PRIV uoHong “rojemsy 8191-£91T00
PR[RPSYOS 10N 07184 HANON dNON 'POId SrEdYNEIE PRIV uenong “ojeindoy B191-291200
PRPRYOE 10N 07184 dANON INON 'POLJ SIEI[EIH PAGIY uetong “Ioje|nday B191-151200
P3NPaYIS JON o184 HNON INON 'POid FIBIYI[BIH PRV uonong Ioje[niey 9191-091T00
PRNPAYRS 10N 07184 HNON INON ‘P01 2:e0qIRIH PANEY uonang ‘Joje[nfay 8191-651200
POMPaYOS 10N 07184 ANON INON 'Poid 2uB0[EOH PRIV uoHong “ofe[ngsy 819[-851T00
PoInpayog 10N 07184 HNON FNON ‘POIJ 2rRdIfERH PRUTY uoHong ‘lojensay BISI-LSITOO

‘nbasy (WJ apoy aolALeg # [eLRS

J2INIBINURIA adA] MAAQ  # [0I}I0)




¥Z# sb6ny

P[RPaYos JON AIE () “PI[MPIYIS JIE H "SIDIAS(] SANE b SBY THIA

SHuoy 71 o18d OlviTe A0Z D0
s|puo Z1 OT54 HNON A0Z DA
sqitop 9 0184 87004 TINEgSTE
SO Z1 o184 0¥08001 OMvA
“*nboxg d. 9poy adlAIeg # IPPOA

# [BLI3S

Y2183S8Y OAIAL]
TOIBSSAY DAIAU]
218353 OAIAU]

“3U] B[apAW

JAIN)IEJNUE

A1ddng 1amog
A1ddng 1omog

aspweredyny ‘100N

9jqenod “1ogendsy

2191-8£L000
S191-0+L000
2191-6€L000
8191-695000




5T# obng

PoIOPAYDS 0N 21 () PAINPAYDS SI8 T SI0IAS(] 2AI0R T SBY AIISANN

SPUOA Z[ o184 ¥9L1-09 STEYS “dio]y [eopsiq o1dwA[g ouoajH JURYU] ‘a]E0g 8191-58100
SO 1 o184 L807-H +0SL9011 MELS RS Tondyg uopsunnexyg W8T 8191-97Z700

mbaig WNd

apop aojaleg # TeLRg # PPOIN J2INJIBJNURIA AdAL A # [0HU0))

e

— rem—— — —




YO ]
SO Z1
SO T
SO 71
SYIIONY Z1
SO Z1
SO 1
SO Z1
SYUOJ 1
SOOI Z1
SO Z1
SOl 1
SO 1
SO 1
SO Z1
Syuo 71
SOOI Z1
SO 9
YOI ©
SYRLOJ §
SO §
SO Z1
SYIEO §
SUREOW ¢
SUON &
SO &
SIUOTA] ©
SO Z1
YO 1
SO Z1
SYIOR Z1
mE—HOE g
SIQUO 9
syjop ¢
SIuey 9
SO Z1
SO Z1
SO Z1
SO Z1
SO Z|

07184
07181
0184
07181
0T84
07184
0184
0184
07184
0184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
0184
(o
07184
07184
07184
0181
0184
0184
0184
07184
0184
07181
07184
0184
0184
0184
o184
0T84
07184
o184
07184
0184
0184

8poy 9dIAIGS

9Z# abod

UWON
SUON
STON
3N
SUON

SUON

< ropoodsay
¢ tapuodsay
¢ rpuodsoy
¢ rapuodsay
¢ rpuodsay
¢ ropoodsoy

ILTLPBOELSST LA HOVIL 90 Joafuow 61

JOELDOELDOND
NDOMETZLBLLZMNIDOND
369019Z€TI1LIDELDOOND
L69019TETITLOOELOOOND
WOLOASTETITLODELDOOND
369019ZETITLIDELDIOOND

IP6OLISTOE
ELEEBEPESOL
6TO0EPYESTT
6OL6ZBSESIT

[1618
LOSLITESHO
965511£63d
65915012HT
ILTLYPBOEESST
[600VOSY
9800VISY
LLicood
6LTYTOL
BLTvebd
6200-6Z910T1
¥T00-62910T1
T000-62910¢1
£100-6Z910T1
1820

4:184

£70E0
61LZOTTIY

LESLERQEQGU

HESLEBOEQU

THILERECGU

£egLEROLOU
AALAMYE

# [B1I38

SONH Iuow 61
INmoW 61

SONH tonuon 6]
SOMNH oo 4]
ituoa 61

SDNH iouow 6]
H2( MU0l (2181
Ha(T Iojtuofy (218
H9Q IOHUO [219,]
12T JORUOR] 12191
90¢

O£ uojeAy

O£ WA uojeAY

SN dnATSI]
PLIXIN

000t Adeson fojoqd
000F Adeionjojoyd
JauLe M wooy Fulgyg
so[0s] 1DOSED
apo[os] 1D0SKD
o]
TmouyUn
UMOIDE[]
TEAMOUR

OF SIBP/SPEPLY
TredAL
0Z-0080-001
0Z-0080-001
S10000Q100L£d
S10000Q00LEd
£10000Q00LEd
Anmyyy

I3 Aunsag juejay

#PPON

dro) diog-puemey
&0y Brog-puepey
droy) Sr0g-puemey
dropy Srog-premeny
dro7) S10g-pueney
dr0p diog-puemey
dio) 1ndwo)) jjaq
dio) 1enduioy) [ag
d107y ssndwio]y facg
dio) 1ndmoy) jjag
dioyy mnduiosy jjaq
duoyy rndwo;y [iag
dio) rendwor) 18
diosy mndwory [jag
dioyy sepndwory [rag
diop rndmoy) 12g
diogy remndmo)y [1ag
SW)SAS AILOYLI
sdigd

sdyg

sdid

diog sandwory 12
Ja8e1y

ndeg

SPIRIS-ATY
SplRIYS-1y
SPIRMS-ITY
nMOmju

UMOUYU[)

BAOImUN

umomyen

“ouf “soruondsay
*ouy ‘sorucndsay
-auf ‘samostdsey
“auy “souoridssy
woyd IH

woy |H

woy INH

woy [1H

diory seindureyy poq

{120y 28I0N]

e asmp

[182 9smpN

[ 9sanN

[1BD 2SN

[1BD 951NN

O3pIA “IojuOp

09D A “10J[UOIN

03PIA “ToNUC

OB A, 0T

03p1A “IOJUOA]

03PIA “IOJIUOIN

0PI A TIUOTY

FLENTR R A
1uane JOION
JusnRd IO
JuanEJ IOTOA

JHIN IO
Isrreidnniy ‘IoIToTA
Jmpurerediniy “JoNEo
Iasureedympy] Sonsop
1enus;7y ‘JOWUOTA
mqruirg ‘merT
wiqnrgl ‘a8iy

JUBJU] “Ioyeqnou]

1ereyu] ‘Jozeqnou]

JHEU] “I07eqnou]
purory [foy Jemdwory
punoly [0y ‘Iapndwoyy
punoly [joy ‘emdwo)
punoly oy ‘andmos
JelpmourqnIlg

1 WOTLqRIT]IE
JANUOUEATIIILE
dapamourqnIL g
Sumuig ‘peg

Sumurg ‘pag

Fumuig ‘peg

Fumprg ‘pag
uouonpqy Aqeq ‘uLiely

BI91-690TH-ON
B191-€LOTH-ON
819E-PLOZH-ON
B19E-LLOTH-ON
8191-8L0ZH-ON
B191-EB0TH-ON
BI91-FLFTO0
8I9T-EL¥T00
BIGT1-¥TETO0
8191-1¥€700
8191-8EST00
8151-5£5T00
§191-TEST00
8191-2¢ST00
2191-6£5200
8191-9£5T00
8191-££5T00
§191-0LE100
B191-£85T00
8191-1£5T00
8191-60FE00
8191-68¥T00
BISI-E¥TTO0
BI9[-TYTTO0
8191-9¥T2H0
8191-5¥TTOO
B191-PPTTOHO
8191-995200
8191-895Z00
8191-L95T00
RI91-595T00
8191-065000
8I91-SETI00
BI9T-511100
8191-960T00
8191-L21Z00
8191-1T1200
8191-0T1200
8191-611200
8191-TTETOO




£T# 9bpg

PA[NPAYDS 10N 218 Z "POINPAYIS 218 €F "SAOIAS(] SALOE GO SEY YO

Suo 1 0184 Z011082F lo0q SS¥I0) #T suag raurge?) Sunurepm 8191-STTT00
SO Z1 o184 9907-H 059285 0LL0° SWHLSAS TV AN $SIDANFHING UONN[OG TSR AL 8191-507200
SIRUO 71 fog F $T88ZALY1IAY £dN OFdIAVINS addng dn-yoeg 1m0 ‘gdn BIGI-£ZETO0
STHUO Z1 o184 TLSSEALYIIAY 1A FIVUL €90 055 Sdn adv dn-yorg 2mod ‘Sdn RI91-TLFTO0
SYIUOW 71 o1s8d 8F09EdLY11EY 05§ 2dV dn-yoeg 1amod ‘gdn 8191-E¥STO0
SYIuOn 71 o184 LE62EdLP1ETY 05§ o dn-jorg Jemod ‘Sdfl 8191-0¥5Z00
SyIuop 71 o184 SS6LTALITIEY 0§ 2dv dn-yoeg semod ‘Sdfl ~ $191-LEST00
SIUOW Z[ o184 Cr6ZEdLb1aY 0ss 2dY dn=%aer 19m0d “SdN 8191-p£5700
SUO 7| oS4 usu 89£01 5onsIS0] are)) miEAH [enSiq ‘ejemonuay | 8191-105200
SO Z[ IS4 usu 89€01 sonS180°7 218D HIEH [eHEIQ “IereweuLsy ], 8191-€05Z00
STROW Z[ o184 TI0KTET] 89€01 sopsIBe] a5 sy [ENSI(] TS mOUISLL, 9191-€15200
SO 71 O1Sd TTIEEOTOTT  FOWNT 9T 1901 wodsuel], xAng olneIpiH Yegaleng 2191-L8HZ00
SUO Z1 o184 SETTEOZOI  39WY 9T LEL podsuer], 3Ang ouespdy Soyolens 8$191-££ZZ00
QO 71 0184 ETIEEOZOZL  39WM1,97 1901 podsue], 1y4ng aEIpAY] SBYNaNg 8191884700
SO 71 OISd £Z1EE020T1 amain 13408 NNBIPAY ‘ISY0IPRS 8191~[£TZ00
SO T} o184 £0i-15¢7ed OTLLYTIVE 5589 so[RIg 01R1R(] QLAY JUSHE] ‘I[E0S 8191-807200

PRIMpaYOg 10N 07184 £80CH 80Z1-51-2Z "poid aIeouifesH PAINY uonang ‘oje[ndsy 8191-98Z00

PaIpaYos 10N 0T84 £80ZH S0T1-§1-22 "po1d 2TRIUIESH PRIV uoyong ‘rejeinday 8191-58¥700
SO 71 0184 087008011718244 18744 nunong qeT 1oy RI91-861200
SYMOTY 71 07184 8200086117824 8zdd nurwng qe] “Iojesedyey BI91-L61T00
SO T o184 L£1008011718T4d 18z44 Nwwmg Qe ‘e7erTgay 8191-961Z00
SO 71 o184 TPL00R01 17187 18744 Bwumng qe Yoty 8191-10ZZ00
SHHUOR 71 0184 ELLTY] L9L WALV Yoo adossowfeyydcy 8191-L9¥Z00
SIUO 71 o184 auop L9t WAV 1019 sdoosowemqydo 3191-99¥200
SIIUOI 71 0181 auoN ¢ Japuodsay dio)) Sr0g-puejney uouels i) WMN  2191-85PZATON

‘nbaig Md apog asjaleg . # [BLRS # PPOIN JanpIenuey dAL 13  #[onuo)




8z abbd

PR[PIT0s JON I¢ () "PANPIYS I8 T "SIITAS(] SAIIOE T SEY JIUID) OYLIO
SHMOA 71 o184 PBLEIEY 000SLYL usBioxg es0dunia ] elaWoISy |, §191-L85700
SOOI 71 o184 bBLBIEY o-5I6110

“3UT “TY]] [EpRYY uoneuwexg WS 8191-065Z00

%_u_.sm fu—.:-a uo.-:ﬁ.&::wg




SIUOIN 21
SQUOR Z1
SO 7|

mn_unoz 9

SIuo 9

MEEOE @

SIUO 9

SIUCIN 9

mEEOE g

SIUON 9

STIUOIA 9

S[uop 9

STIUOTA] 9

SUOA 9
SUO 71
SYRUO Z1
SO 71
SYIIOTY T
SYROA T
QIO T1
SHIOTA 1
SHPNOA T
STEMOJ T3
STNOJA £
SUO Z[
SO 71
SYINOW Z1
SUOM Z1
SIUOR Z1
SO Z1
SO Z1

SO §
SYOTN Z1
SYEOR 1
SYmO Z1
YOI 1
SYUO Z1
SIBO 71
SO 7]
SOOI |

0184
184
07184
0184
0184
0184
184
07184
07184
07181
07184
07181
07184
07184
0184
o184
07184
0T84
0184
o184
O18d
07184
07184
o184
0184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
0184
0T84
07184
0184
o184
0154
0184
o154
0184
o184

4T# obnd

QUON

SUON
SERIQODTIT
6F0660T83P
EE0660T80T
16668607851
886686078T0
1#068607890
$1068607890
60068667350
8006860783C1
66688607830
L986860783d
£106607890
HHJIV0L06H0
ZDdV0L06Hd
JHAV0L068A
HOIVOLO6EA
HOIVEL06EA
8ETOSBETHA
6ETO9RETHQ
CET098L1da
LAIVOL06HT
tHdVOL06HA
D:mﬂahommﬂ
JAdV0L06HT
LHdV0L06HA
SHJV0L06HT
dIdV0L06d0
0zeso
TLOTTEL
101Z12008N
S000-67910TI1
£T00-6T910T1
1200-6291021
L100-6Z910TI
8T00-6T910T1
91006791021
6100-62910¢1
9005201102

# (eI

g Japuodsay

¢ Jopuodsay
Jojuew 61
OSdIN 2nALINY
OSdIN ANANT=UL
0SdIAL anAH{IUL
0SdIAL SnALT=IUL
OSdIN SnAHIUL
OSdN AnANMUL
0SdN DALY
0SdIAL SDALINT]
0SdIN SDALfE]
0SdI 2DATTIG]
QSdIN 2DATN[0]
BI00EN
BIO0EN
EIO0EN
BI00E
BIO0EN
VEI0ENW
VS0t
VEI0EW
B100EN
EBLO0EN
BI00EN
Bl00EN
BI00E
BI00EN
BI00EW

pdng {1y

{1

VESEN XN
MO
UMOT{UN
umotnfun
LMD
MO
A0
UMOWfU]
TAOTHUL)

#PPOW

dio) Frog-pueney
dioy) Brog-pueney
swagshg eorpejy sdifryg
sdipyg

sdipryg

sdimyg

sdipngg

sdipiyd

sdiyd

sdipyg

sdiryd

sdiyd

sdi[m

sdrgg

Swa)sAg [eoIpey SAII
SW)SAS Tealpaly sdifyd
sursAS 1eo1papy sdigg
SWSAS [eapapy sdigd
swojskg [ed1pely sdifiyd
SWysAG Teatpoly sdiyd
SWSAS [eapapy sdiiyg
SWRAISAS [8a1paly sdIIyd
SWRISAS [eNPapy sdipigg
SwapsAg 1epap sdiyiyg
stuysAg [eapagy sdriyd
suasAg Teotpajy sdmiyd
SWaIsAS [eatpaj sdHd
swasAg {eotpojy sdnmyg
SwalsAg yepapy sdifiyd
[eondQ Ieppey

[ SNUOG BPIA
SISISAS {Enpajy] sdyd
oMo UN

WAOUNU}

UMOIIIr)

omowmjun

TMom{un

wsouyun

waouyun

“Po1g AIROEOH PaYY

[[e7 98I

[1ED asmy

0PI “L0JIUON
Ioemrerednniy “1oauoy
Igpurered iy ny “ouop
Ijameiedynpy IO
Iojemrerednniy Iojuoly
Igpmeled iy npy Jojuopg
Iojsurered Iy ‘JoIue
Iapaureredyngy “0juo
Ijanraredniny ‘Iojuop
Ispmeredngy ‘20)mow
Ijoweediinp “10jUOW
Japsweredipngy ‘Tojuo
Iappweredningy ‘s[npopy
IaleweIedigniy ‘ompopy
1zwerediyupy ‘Smpopy
Ijeumerediingy ‘S[Npon
IRWRrEdNNA Q[npe
Imamerednyniy ‘s[npop
Iajameredinpy “mpoly
Jsjeweredunpy ‘oinpop
Izjameredujng ‘Spopy
IajawmIedinpy omMpon
Iaaweledn ‘ompo]
1zjawmeredifniy ‘2 npogy
Ja1ptaeredIEniA ‘A NPOTY
Jawerediymy Smpop
Jaaweredumiy Smpop
dwe pesy

1addog

10}TU0J] Iojatueied pnALI0MBILIqIIa

punory [0y andwoe)
pUROLY [0y “Isndaio))
punory [[oy “Jsindure)
puncIy [j0y Jayndurery
pumery [joy ‘eindaroy
punory [joy ‘ssinduwory
PUNOIY [[0y ‘Iajndurery

2qedogd ‘1ojendsy

8191-80NDVA-ON
S191-L0NIVd-ON
191-88TT00
8191-¥57200
8191-00£2T00
B191-L62T00
8191962200
8191-£6TC00
B191-16TT00
8191-687700
8191-18T200
BI91-8LTT00
8191-6LTT00
B191-+0ET00
B191-T6HTT00
8191-062200
8191-T8TT00
8191647700
8191-LLTT00
8191-€87200
8191087700
B191-9LZZ00
8191-£1£200
S191-£0£700
819T-TOLZ00
B191-66ZT00
8191-66ZZ00
8191-¥6Z200
8191862200
8191-6#1100
8191-E0+100
8191-Tp£100
BI91-FLSZO00
8191-#55200
8191-€55200
8191-665Z00
3191-055T00
8191-265200
BI91-155200
8191-681200




SYIEOIN 71
SYRIOI 7]
SO T1
SO T1
SYWOW 71
SOOI 71
SIPUOTN 71
SO T
sSqaoy 21
SHUOW Z1
SHUON ZI1
spuol Z[
SUON Z1
SPUO Z 1
Suo 71
SYIUOI 7]
PRIRpSTRg 10N
Pa[UpaYdg 10N
PaMPaY95 10N
PRINPAYDS JON
PRMpaydg 10N
PIMP2YIS 10N
NPT 0N
PR[Rpayas 10N
P3INPRYdS J0N
PRIIpayag 10N
PaNPaaS 10N
SO 7]
SPUON T1
SPAo 71
SUIUOI 71
SHLOW 71
SHIIOI 7]
sSpuoy 71
SHUOW 71
SIUOA 71
SQUIOA T1
SO 21
SIUOIA 71
sQuop zZ1
SO Z1

oc# eboy

uAoyuf)
1690PTLVE
LLLTHETS
160+0FCT1
PEBLOPED
MALIPIVIT
SLOTE0IDTT
8890807190
GELITOT6
$68T10%6
009809090
LLETS080
0€80Z090
LETTEOZTOL
8$£E00DHL
LSELOODHL
INON

HNON

ANON

HNON

HANON

INON

INON

INON

INON

HNON

HNON
F0£00801 11874
Z0L00801 1718244
TAMOWI

ELOPTXEEANA
JUON

SuoN
SUON
SUBN
SUON
augN
SUON
3UON
suaN

suoN

MO}
90208#9°£ST
89€01
83801

769
BOV/HSSTEN
243,97 6301 Hodsuer],
949 6901
96

1081

<001

T9r6

T9r6

U 9T LEL wodsueLy,
100056
100-08631
HNON
HNON
HNON
HNON
ANON
HINON
ANON
dINON
HNON
HNON
HNON
18744
T8T4d

P
NAS$0Zd

¢ Iapuodsay
¢ Jopuodsay
¢ Japuodsay
¢ Japuodsay
¢ 3opuodsay
< aapuodsoy
¢ Japuodsay
¢ Ipuodsay
¢ sapuodsoy
¢ puodsay

Jopfe],

Aueduior) onuoy
59151807 212 Y)fEdH
sansSo axe)) yifeal
ATy Uo[sMm

swspsAg [eoipajy sdijigd
1Ans

JayAug

Ang

yiug

1miAug

1xAng

IoNALS

ing

drog) yrewpry

“dron) yIRAIPTY

'POXd SIEORI[EIH PRIV
"PO1d S1BOEIH PARY
PoId QIBIEAY PRIV
"PoId S1edRIY PRIV
PoId 2IOYIRIY PATY
Pedd 2dedyifesl PRIV
"POld SE|I[ES] PANTY
"poId FeSYI[ESH PAITY
"POLJ IR PALY
"POLJ IR PRIy
‘POIJ IIBIRIY PRA[Y
nuumg

Jruwng

ou] uinSuag-1a8unrdg
dH

dioy) drog-puejney
dioy frog-pueneyg
dioy) Siog-pueney
100 Srog-puejney
d1o5) Srog-pueney
d107) Sreg-puejney
dio) Srog-purney
diop Srog-purjnryg
dso o) Siog-pueney
dioyy Frog-pueney

quT ‘IsFuonusy],
QBT “I19)PLONLISY T,
[Endi ‘reremounay ],
e8I “1sjewounay L,
[enSig “Jarawounrar |,
jeua)) “AnenIa[d L
SINEIpAH ‘Byseng
OlnEIPAH ‘ISYISAS
MeIpAY ‘raysiens
oNnEPpAH ‘IByxeng
SlpRIpAH ‘Istnang
SNNPAY] ‘19g0aNS
SNneIpAY ‘1egarng
SIMBIPAH “fogorons
AneIpAH 18yx0n08
ON[NEIPAH “IYNG
BONORS “Joje[ndsy
uonang ‘oje[ngay
uolang ‘10je[nay
uolang ‘oremaoy
uonong ‘opRpnFay
uoipng ‘ropmisy
uotpang ‘roremdoy
uoyang ‘rojenday
uonons ‘rojenday
uonong o ndsy
uopang ‘Iojendsy
qe] JorIaBLyay
qe] “opeisdlgay
Tendsoy “tojerafiyay
Jandwe)) ‘1o g
uonels Mg ssmpy
T1ED asmp

1§80 asmp

{[e0y ssmpy

18D asmpy

Jfe0 28mi

D 2smN

j[eD asInp

i[eD 9smp

1[ED asmy

8191-L69100
2191-969100
$19T-+HZ00
$191-505700
819T-6S£100
8191-F§2200
8191-H6+700
8191-1Z6100
8191-EL100
8191-65L100
8191-SPLI00
S191-9bL100
SI91-PHLI00
8191-2€2200
19E-9Z6100
R191-£76100
8191-+81200
8191-£81200
$191-281200
S191-181200
8191-081200
R191-6L1200
8191-8L1200
8191-LL1200
8191-9L1700
8191-pL1200
8191-6£1200
$191-061200
$191-661200
8191-€LZ100
8191-L8Z700
S191-9bHINOVIIN
$191-90110Vd-ON
3191-50N10Vd-ON
$193-H0MOVI-ON
31910110 Vd-ON
F191-Z0NDVA-IN
8191-1010Vd-ON
8191-1INOVd-ON
S191-01NDVA-IN
8191-60NDVd-ON

s e e ewww e e sremwor

mbaag Ald

apoY adjAIeg

# 18LI3g

# 1PPOIN

adA ], av1sag

———— .

# [onan)




LE# 9brd

PAMPAYDS JON o8 [T "PO[NPaYos 218 [§ "SA2TA(J 2AIOR T SeY (1 DIVJ/A198ang juanedng

SNO T
SO 9
SHINOR 9
Syuop 9
SIIUOR 9
SO 9

SRIMOIN 21

SO T

SPNO T

SMOJ T

SO 7]

6E0TIFEERD
90L9T
CLEELO
1EELO
0EEL0
€EELOD
SPTLOPSTINSITIVEIL
[TT00160N
TLETOLY
FOREGTY
SETSIY

# 18LIB8

d00d SSVTID 81
S0%

00548

006L8

005L8

006L8

54N OUJLIVINS
T sniuady

000$ LY.L

000¢ LYL

000¢ LY.L

suAg
[Eorpay auysnny
UL MEDYI|RIH JURZLY
"OUY ALOIUIL] JULZLY
“auj AIRJYI{EAY JUBZLY
U] ARIIESH JURZIY
aydduy,

JEITPIA PoOMIAYS
uaBroxg

uaBioxyg

usFroxyg

1RUKIE) SWULR M
Juaned "ISULE M

JWANEJ “ISULIE A

TBHe] ‘2ULBAL

Juaned ‘19U A

JuslEd “IoWIR A
dp-yseg emod 'Sdn
omedwA], “Ta]oWOIAL |
|e10dna ], “I2auIonaIay |,

jeiodana ] “IajouotIay |,

|erodunia], “1aRouual |,

8191-89¥T00
BISI-0LLTO0
8I91-£TSTO0
BI91-TTSTH0
BI9I-[TS 100
8I91-TSS100
83191582700
8191-L90200
8191-005200
8191-L6¥Z00
8191-LTT100

#9POI

AL PINIT  # [0HU0D




ze4 obindg

POnpaTos 10N 218 ( P[UPIYDS 918 GT "SA01A(] 2A10E G sey ASojmstH/ABojoyieg

SHUON Z1
SUon 71
SHIuoW Z1
squa Z1
SUOA 71
SIRUOIN 71
SO 71
SYWOW 1
S T1
SIPUOA 71
SHIUC T1
SIUC T1
SIUON 21
SHuoN Z1
Sguoly 7]

‘nbaay INd

- . 3apoy adIneg

0184
07184
07184
0184
0T84
07184
07184
o184
o184
o184
o184
0184
0T84
o384
0184

¥86220T001ST
YTLOSOTOTT
999650201
0EL6S0201
906LP 101
VN

usu

1950¢
0119028
vTross

wmouy Uy
£0104-SNATY
600TPLSOIPA
usy

A 44

# [e1RY

00TTLNS
9-799-90
9r-299-50
9b-799-90
BLT-19119
umouyapy
0zes
UAOWU[}
81T

§50F MO
S10TL
H05X-aTV
11100918V
UOISTA®IPA]

00001

L

2dY

OGHUSIOG JOYSE
JUNUIIOG 18YSI]
SYPUIDG 1AYSL]
KLaedwon) jonuo)
DAOE{U]

dH

UOLI() DULIBJ,
sanojeloqe] Hoqqy
SwaisAy [eapa sndwA[o
autjoisug

neANFING

SYNHUSIOG OULI
dH

UOPUBYSOWLISIJ,

dn-yoeg Iemod ‘'Sdn
Qe ‘sowi],

Qe “samiL],

Qe “Iemrl

Qe “ISJOLUOULIAL ],
107Z304 4 A0LRIaFLY 3y
Indeo?) ‘suLg
19N Ud

Burki(] “usaQ)
SUIOIOIDTIN

qe] ‘adoasosary
WaSAG ORI
Jasuadsiy
I3[[0LUO)) BIDER)

meg Asdoyny

BI9I-SLLIOO
8191-670T00
8151-820Z00
8191-LT0C00
8I91-£89100
3191-0¥6000
8191-L09700
8191-€98000
BI9T-198000
BI91-001100
B191-LS6100
8191-856100
8191-766100
8191-909Z00
8191-50¥100

JAANYIBPNUBYA]




ge# abog

PRINPIYOS 10N 1L () "PIMPIYOS I8 [ "SIOTAS(] SAIOE JT Se AZII[[V pue soppeIpad

SN0 T1
SquOp 71
Suo 71
SO 71
SN0 T3
SYuow g1
sqpuop Z1
SHUoOW 71
SHPUON Z1
SPUoO T1
SHIUOW T[
SpEON T1
SO 21
S\pRoN T1
SHIBON T1
SO ¢1
Sqyuepy 71
SO 21
SQILO T1
Stpuop Z1
SO 21

o184
07184
07184
0184
o84
07184
07184
o184
07184
07184
07184
07184
0184
07184
07184
0154
0184
o184
0184
07184
07184

SSOPY
11sz
QUON
6600
PLLOZLOAT
SLOESYY6H
uMmomyun
E?D—H&.—HD
UMOmYU)

0£00L
auopN

auoN
80TS0
0610-9£68
auenN
auenN
auen
ueN
4143
$Tozs
£T10000

# [BLIDS

00051V L
000016

UON

00£98
COMIXANOZIT
MXI050TH
100TXN

19¢

100-02¢-#0
1TH9L
JooUIs000)
JOUSS00LY
000£€1
urgo)Sonng-4g
0ST1L

0sI1L

0sITL

0SIIL

YIS

weduioy) suviosAyg

OET-LILS

# PPON

uaBraxy

ouj oxdsnnpA
IPN-O-esH
“dio)y peorpajy odwido
IOy
arourmay

e

SSHIIARC
SIqe

oI

oasnfpy
oasnipy

1#eeyg

U] ANIGLWSE]
UATY qolom
nAIpy goEm
U1V gojam
uk)ly yorem
S21TFO[OUYDA |, UOI|MA
Smupy A8
0ONGIS

[e3oduns ] “19)aouLany I,
Ijswondg

[29TUET9JN JURNEJ ‘2BIS
JLOB[Y JULJUT B[EIG
Iozaanj/10kerof gy
1373a8/101RIIT L0y
03P1A 1muLg
lossardosy I9ZINgaN
Aaneqg ‘JHIN ‘l0nuopy
qe *adoasonip
uwoneurwrexyg ydry
ueneUmexy qusry

qe] “tomgroug
1sswomqorgowsy

oseqg “IoFrenS

aseq ‘1081

oseq “Jafrenn

Eds el
adnyymay

afyinuasy

Jojeadsy

BI1-EL8100
819168100
B191-#L8100
BISI-1£8100
8191-648100
8191-£98100
Bi91-8£8100
2191-8L8100
8191-TL8100
8I91-£98%00
8191-898100
8191-998100
8191-298100
8191-098100
8191-948100
2191-028[00
8191-693100
8191-298100
8191-£16100
8191-198100
8191-LL8100

adAL oA #[0MuED))




yeit obng

Pa[npaYas JON] 218 § PAINPALDS JIE ¢ "SAOIAd(] SALDE Q€ SBY HO/IBIBNLIA]

SIUOI 9
SUIUOR 9
sHIuop 9
SHIuopy 9
SUIUOR 9

SO Z(
SYIuo g1
SO T
SIFUOR Z[
SO Z1
SO Z1
SPOON Z1

PAINPOTIS 10N

PAmPAYRS 10N

PAINPAOS ION

POIMPAYIS 0N

POIRPAIS 0N

SO T
SO 9
STALOR 9

SO Z1

SO Z[

SO Z1
SGPUOI 9
SUEIUGIA 9
SIIUO 9
SIPUOA 9

SYRIOJ] 71

STIMO T

QRO £
SYITON 9

panpayag 10N

SHINOI Z[

SIUOW Z1

SYOW Z[

SO Z|

SYIIOW Z1

SO Z[

o184
07184
o184
o184
OSTd
0784
o184
07184
07184
07184
07184
184
07184
0184
o184
0184
0184
0184
o184
07184
[og Y.
0184
0184
07184
0181
0184
o184
o184
o184
0184
o184
OLNI
07184
07184
018d
07184
0184
07184

gL1s04d
PE901ID
69SETAM
160E00Z15090
E19THFHHT
£8P6L0T0!
S9LILO60ON
FEOLLOGON
SPOLLOGON
6ZF1E8IY
9eLr80E
1S6LEDZ
umomun
HNON

HNON

8611
00¥£19050
T690L01
£LIBG
991Z00ONS
opELs
GELYTH00S
TPpS0T 188
9FPSOT 89T
L¥¥5011880
NSN

L69SHL
01001000
100010004
S1901-16
PTYSTONIN
££910030002
600204
¥0800-1Z10
SHON

LY9G LT
(4213

19§

# 181

Jowep wooy Sunplg
1-8L-INd
I-8L-Wd

44N40aN
a1 0180
9%-799-90

¢ snniRb

€ sniuah

T Sniuan
89t01

BLY

§ gy
000£Wd
THOFO-TT
FAR Ly i s
FAR L g i 44
NALIOVATITo-#0-TT
00FL1TEHOS
VNILOVT
L680-df
IZO0TAAL
ASPEH

£5A

OSIAL UOJeAY
05 vogeAy
0SINA UopeAy
51D UoeAYy
suon

6INI

6INI

16 adAy,
WOIFU] §22-N00Y
BLL

BHL],

£44d
05112
Y008E0
5899

# PO

SplOMS-1Y
SPIAMS-1ry

SPIOMGS-1TY

Jeowi[eaH] [9ABJ ¥ Joys1]
SWRAG [2IIPARY IO
SHUSIIG 1YSLT
[ENPAIA] PoOMIDYS
[B91P3 POOAIS
TRHIP3JY POOAISYS
50718130 21ED HESH
uA[IY Yol m
SPIRIS-IY

DU [BIIPAIN UCISINAG
AL(] [E0TPaTN UOLIWAY))
AT [EMPAN UCHAWAYD
AL(] [BIPA]Y MOLIWAY))
AL(] [EIIPIJA] UONSTISY)
AT

ouj B[RPS]

Auog

03 SoJEg Uz
DE_mNE

sdngg

swaysdg [eelpeiy sdiyd
SWRISAS [BOIPSIN sdijiyd
SWASAS [BIPOYY sdifryg
swalsAg [eolpapy sdifiyg
‘00 JUBWNNSU] OV
uoayg

uonLyg

"d10) [eHpapy SdwAL)
ooy

"2U[ SOIN0S BPITA

-auj SOIUOS BPIAY
SWASAS [BOIPAIA Sty
VALY WOIPM

pug
woy |

JURJAL] “13LAIE AN

JURU] “JULIBA

JURJA] “3ILMIE A

Wrgpa] “I0JR[NUS A

FnBrwy “purosenjn

Qe “Jowry,

omedwf ), rappwounaty )
anredaif ], 1219 Mouuat ],
muedard ] SIaamounsy |,

Qe ‘Iajslonuay |,

en8iq ‘olemoway |,

JL09]T UBIU] ‘2[0S

uopong ‘openisy

uopong “1ojenioy

uoksng ‘101 MmIay

uonong “ojemdey

uopong ‘Joyemngay
Jazaargsorersduyey

1searg ‘dung

03pIA Gejuld

UoISIAS]|a ], ‘TONUOp

7Odg “Iojruopy
Jajaureredyny I0NTON
1aumIed[nNA (2191 OO
JapatesediynA [£19] JOIUO
pweredymp 1210 ‘IO
Japweredym [219. ‘IO
e ‘adoosorony
[enfmg Wi
[eordmg “nyar]
wqrg wEg
....Q:EDE 2500N[)
1ajddogy

Japddog

Y "IORIHqEaT
Araneq ‘ladrey)
uafAxg ‘Iopuarg
Hoa) oY) OIpRY

S0 g P 3
u 2

8191-L¥TZ00
8191-80100
8191-90€000
191-L£9100
8I91-$8LIOD
8191-080Z00
8I91-F6S100
8191-£65100
8191-665100
8191-FBLIOD
8191-SELO0O
8191-LZ5000
8191-825000
8191-885000
8191-LE9000
8191-9£9000
8191-€£5000
81931-€8L100
819%-9£T100
8191-98L100
B19[-££6000
8191-01£100
B191-ELL10O
B191-501T60
S191-£0T1Z00
B191-F01T00
2191-L01200
8191-¥11000
B191-E¥6000
8191-T¥6000
8191-¥ECTTO0
8191-88L100
8191-L58000
8191-656000
8191-009T00
B191-pP¥000
8191-06L100
8191-6L5100




SWUOTAT Z1
SO 71
SHIUO 71
SIUCI 71
SYIO 71
SIPUOTA] T1
SO 71
SQIIOIA} 1
SHUOI Z1
STHUOW Z1
spuo 71
Stpuopy 71
spuo 71
SO 71
SO T1
SYIUOIN Z1
SIUCW 71
SO T1
SIIUOIN T1
Syuo 71
SHUop 71
Stpuoi Z1
SIUOW Z1
SIUOR 7|
SO 7T
SYEOIA TT
SYIUOI 1
SqUen Tl
SIUe 71
SO T1
SYWOR 71
sgaopW Z1
Suon Z1[
SN 71
SPUON 71
SIPUO 71
SIpUol 71
SHUO Z1
SIUORA Z1

SIUO 9

Iy Wd

07184
0184
o181
0T84
o181
o184
o18d
07184
07184
07181
184
184
0184
0T84
0181
0184
o181
0184
o184
0184
07184
07184
07184
isd
07181
0184
07184
0184
o184
07184
07184
07184
07184
O18d
07184
0T84
0T84
0184
07184
0184

apoy soInIag

S¢4# 964

6PPIIITI
919s11T1
096811T1
£LESTSTI
§9T6TSTI
9620TST1
£99L68T1
E0168T1
SSPBOSTI
ECPPESTI
[335¢:}:14]
OBPS9STI
6TPE9STI
LTPEOSTI
TOPEosTl
10¥595T1
E6EE9ST
£6E596T1
OFESIST
0vEs9sTl
TTTE9sTl
S6£995Z1
SSE99ETI
LTSTO6CI
£65706T1
ELBLIGTT
STOLIGTL
86£09¢T1
£0920671
8996871
PLOTLBZ
88681621
SS6B16T1
[87995Z1
D¥1FLBTI
LOTILBEI
[1£683T1
STRYPSTI
09181621
BOT-T9F19

4 [eLIog

ETX
£1X
£TX

X wnid
TX wnjd
TX wnid
TX wnid
T wiyd
TX wnig
IX umg
TX wnd
TX wnig
TX winjg
¥ wnid
TX wmid
TX wmed
X wnjg
T Wy
TX wnjg
T wnfg
TX winjd
X wnid
IX g
TX wmid
X wnid
TX wmig
TX umjg
TX Wngd
X wag
TX wnyg
TX ampg
TX wnig
T wnd
TX wnid
TX g
IX wnid
TX wnig
TX wnjg
TX wmig
g540n

# PO

sauojeloqe} Hoqqy
SaU0JBICAE T OGqY
SOLI0JEIOQRT HOGAY
SILI0RIOGR] 1HOQLY
SDLIOJEROqET HOqqYy
SIUOIRICOER] 1HOQqY
fauoIRIoqe] Noqqy
sauIoIeIoqe] Hoqqy
SOMOJRICQET HOGQY
S3LORINqET 110Gy
SaLCIEIOqET HOqqY
SOHOIRIOqE] HOqqY
S3U0YRIONR] HOQQY
$a1107RI0qR T NOQQY
sa0jRioqe Hoqqy
SaHOjeIoqRT N0GaY
SALIOJBIONE T 104qY
SLIOJEIOgR T RO
SOLIOIBIOqET HOqY
SBLEOTRIOQRT NOqqy
SalE0jRIOqe | HOQY
SOLIOJEIOqET HOqqy
SOLIOIRIONET 110GqY
SsLoleIoqET 10qqY
SRLIGIBIONE] HOqQV
sallojeioqe] noqqy
sauoIeIOqeT Noqgy
SILI0JBI00ET 1OQQY
SAEIOKEI0qE] oGy
SALIOJBI0GET 110Gy
SOHOIRIOGET 104Gy
SOLIOIEI0qRT NOqqy
$2110]RI0GR] HOQQY
sauojeIoqe] Heqqy
SALOIBIOQRT HOqq Yy
SOII0JRICQRT NOqqy
S3LI0jRI0QET HoqQQy
SOLICIRIONET] HOGAY
SILIOJRIOqET HOQQy

NoM3[

1), woisnguy ‘duing
1], worstyy] ‘diomng
1}, uotsngoy ‘dwmg
uomsnyu ‘dwng
uotsnyuy ‘dumg
vojsnyu[ ‘damng
uorstyu] ‘dumg
uorsyuy ‘dung
uorsnyuy ‘dmng
uorsnyuy ‘dung
uotsnjuy ‘dun,g
uoseguy “dumng
norsrya ‘damg
notstyn ‘ding
uoismyu] ‘dumg
worsnyuy ‘dumn.g
uosngoy ‘dung
uosngoy ‘dung
uosnyuy ‘dumg
uosngu| ‘damg
uoistgu] ‘dumg
uoisnyuy ‘dumyg
vorsnyuy ‘dwng
golsnyuy ‘dumg
tosnyuy ‘dutng
uorseyuy ‘dumg
uolstyur ‘deung
oostyu] ‘diung
uorstyu] ‘dwng
wolsnyuy ‘dumg
uetsnguy ‘dusng
uosryuy ‘dung
uotsajuy ‘dumng
uoistyuy ‘dumg
uosnjug ‘dumg
uotsryef ‘dumg
uosnyur ‘damg
voysngay ‘dumg
uoistyu ‘damg

A0jRIoqET aZasl]

adAL 9oma(

8191-019100
8191-609100
8191-809100
BI91-1L2T00
8191-69T100
2191-P0T100
BI91-E0Z100
8I91-E80T00
BI91-TB0OI00
8191-180100
8191-LT6000
8191078000
8191-618000
8191-L18000
8191-£18000
BI9T-TI8000
8191-018000
8191-608000
8191-808000
8191-L03000
BI91-F08000
BI91-$8L000
8191-PBLOOO
8191-885100
8191-L8S100
8191985100
2191-+85100
8191-785 100
BI9T-18S 100
8191-5L5T00
BI91-585100
8191-L60100
8191-950100
8191-£8L000
8191-L12100
8191-6,9000
8191-6¥9000
8191pL£100
8191-¢85100
B191-LLS000

# 10200




ge# obng

PO[MPSYDS 10N SI8 § "PS[IPOGOS I8 90 "SIITAI(] JATOR 99 SBY AIBULIBY J

SO 71
SUHIOJ T
SO Z1
SFIOTA 9
SO Z1
QIO T
Symop Z1
SO 1
SPUO §
SIPUORY 9
SO §
SIQUO §
SO 9
SO 9
SO 9
SO 9
SIIUGIA 9
SUIUO 9
SUVIOH 9
SUVIOI §
SYIIOJ &
SO &
SPUO 9
SIIUOK Z|
SUOW Z[
SURUORA T 1

[ werrma

o184
07184
o184
07154
0184
0184
0184
07184
0T84
07184
0184
o1sd
184
07184
0T84
0181
0184
07184
07181
0184
0184
07184
0184
0T84
o184
07184

&poY) I0IAIRG .

NMONZIND

§TH0BETL
HINON
HLB618691
TEV80
080
6Z30
YE6E0
SEESHLST
SLYEILST
[§ 447391
BLFSOLST
8IFCILST
TBPSOLST
1TPE9LET
9TPS9LET
8IFS9LST
FLESOLS]
06¥S9LS1
SOPEOLST
L9PS9LST
CTPEILST
LTESHLET
STFFIITI
06ZF11ZI1
£ELE961T1

# [BLIRS

EMOIDYU[)
a8-£10-51
cIzarn
DYLT-1d
as1L] 0I5TIN
250,] OI9MIN
28N GIDIN
ajey reng
880¢1
880€1
880¢1
880€1
880¢1
880¢1
BOLL
880¢€1
880E1
880¢1
880¢1
880€1
880¢1
880¢1
880¢1

TX wnig
£1X

£iX

#PPOIN.

Io7Ae ]

QYNNG I3YS1L
[BUDIRILID)E] PrIISUIRG
SYYuUILag uopioy
exey

Bxeg

eXeqg

eXRY

ewIdsoHq

endsoH

eardsoy

eadsol]

eAdSOF]

endsoy

endsol

endsoyq

endsoy

endsoyq

wrdsoy

endsoy

eadsoq

eadsop]

widsoq

eirdsoy
59110)81008T 10qqY

SALR0JRIOUET NOQOY

REXTRL) LN 2N

TenBi(] Iaauouuay ]
TESH(T “INRUIoULSY ],
I0je1oy
iazan1droyetaBiay
afupdg “domyg
adunAs ‘dumng
aBuudg ‘dung
afunig ‘dumg

VO ‘vorsrgu] ‘dwng
vOd ‘wosuyy ‘dung
V¥4 ‘momsnguy ‘dung
YOd ‘worsnyuy ‘dung
¥0d ‘uostyuf ‘dwng
VOd ‘wosnyu] ‘dung
VOd ‘uomsye durng
Vod ‘uoistyuy ‘dong
¥0d ‘uetsnpul ‘duing
¥0d ‘wepmyyy ‘dumg
VO ‘voisrgy] ‘dung
vOd ‘vomsryu] ‘dung
vOd ‘vomsapyy ‘dung
V0d ‘uosnyu] ‘dung
¥Od ‘woistyu ‘dwng
11 voistgeg ‘damg
1] ustsnguy ‘dung
L, uotsmuy ‘duing

8191-10¥100
8191-190200
8191-91£100
8191-8L5000
BI91-ET1100
B8I91-1TT100
8I91-0CTT00
BIO-LITIOO
8191-€ZF 100
8195-1T¥100
8191-0T¥100
8191-61¥100
8191-81¥100
B191-L1¥100
8191-91+100
SI9T-S1+100
SI91-PIF100
3190-L 1P 100
S191-TIPI0O
3191-11¥100
8191-80¥100
3191-01¥100
BIG1-TTP100
SI91-685100
BI9T-6+0C00
BI9I-TI9100

adAy amraQ  #Ionuo)




Le# 9bpd

PO[PSYOS 10N QI8 () PA[IPAYDS I8 T SI0IAR(T 9A10E 6T sey Adexoy ], [eaisiyg

SYyuON Z1 T84 L8998
SHIuoy 71 0T84 L8BIT
SIPROIN 71 0184 98R1T
Suo 9 0154 9Z¥011IT1
SO o184 969¢
Squo ¢ 0154 jAYA4
SpuoTy 71 OISd AHdSR6000B09018850T
SPUON 71 07184 pTo8
SOOI T1 0184 09.L0€-0680
SIPUOIN 71 0184 uAomjun
SO Z1 o184 L68TT
SPUON TI 07184 90zE
SPUO Z[ 07184 [494%:14
SHUON TI 07184 PPIIL
SIpuo Z1 0184 6SEL
SHQIUOW T1 0184 9958F1900S
SPuon 71 o184 0850-0+00
SO Z1 07184 BrilV
SO Tt 0184 12620-08%
# 1ELIRS

‘nhaiy INd

S¥1-01
WO6T
St1-Crf
1r6-10T
09LT

09Le
O0TLX
(LR R
000ZHA
005NV
005NV
SI9-EILIT
SES8T
Umouyury
88
0L10SO16ESE
0001

dag 4H
08P XHTIINNY

“oul Sy HEYAA
EEHLE (SCTTY

o] BI {[eURIAM
e3ocuzney)

eZoourney)

eBooieneyn)

uMOmupy

syonpoid Adeloy] oer]-niy]
sionpold Adera oerl-ny,
Suungaginuepy eIy
Fuumopnuely eoIpauLy
und-1pa

3114 % uBtsaT oYHO-PAN
MO

eFooueney)

s1meg

SIBSG

TeuoNBUINEL AojusH

SwIsAg onsoudung oguQ

# PPOIN

[eodynym

Teodiaym

[eadpiym

Ld “10)R[MIIS/PUNCSER] )
L4 “IOR[MITHG/PUNOSEN] )
Ld “I0JR[rUNE/pUnose| ]
EupeaLy,

1up) uonoer],

nuf) uoKdeI],

AderayJ, jeatsdyq ‘s[qel,
Adesary, [eotsAng ‘arqey,
Adeaoy] 1eorsfyd ‘ojqel
Adeaay )y (easAyq ‘aqe).
uoneusexy Wiy
JOIR|[020IPAH

K1o1p1oqer] 102081

eoudig ‘resionaxg

IGUID) “IesTa1exT

1d *SuroEy WdD

8191-9€T000
8191-605100
BI91-6FF100
BI91-TEECH0
I91-89¢T00
BI9I-BIE100
SEGT-90L100
819[-¥TT000
8191-$¥T000
8191-150Z00
8191-36¥100
8191-E69000
R191-L£000
8191-8ET000
8191-9+2000
B191-91+000
8191-£56000
BI91-PE6000
BISI-1LS0GO




ac# sbog

PAINPAYIS 10N AIE § "PRINPIYIS TR § "SEIIAR(T 2AL0E g sey LFoforpey

SO Z1 0STd PIMOZZF101 £-18p1618 OS] [RISUID) e ‘Aey-X 8191-£99100
Syuop Z1 08714 usmouwyufy Umomufy wexe Asdong 1seang] ‘Aeyg-x 8191-$16100
SO 21 0184 DOETDLOLLYO1000 £6-d1 aneoy|eaH 4O dp-oeg semod ‘Sdf R191-916100
SO Z1 0184 UML) UMOTUN Sjonpold [e2Ipay uoumy uopeunmERy WEY] 8191-€92000
SUO Z] O5TH T6€198 0089 D20 sweysAg [ED1pa 5D wry-3y 2191-60L100
SYuop 71 0sT1H umom[y AE 0066 JFO SWNSAS [EIIPA HO wry- B19T-01LI00

‘nhaig IAd

apoy aolAlag # [BLdS # PPOI JDINPEINUBEY




4g4 0By

PAINPaYoS JON] JIB ) PA[OPSYDIS oI €7 "SS01A(] SALOE £ sey punoseay|}/ASo[oipey

SHHUOA 71
SHILOT 7]
SO 1
SO 71
STMOTA 2}
SHIOT T3
simoy 7]
SHEO Z1
SO Z1
SO 7|
Suol Z1
SOl Z1
SIuO Z1
SN Z1
STIUOI 71
SGUOM 7|
Suop 7]
SIPUOA Z|
SIguo Z1
SUO 71
Styuop 7]
SOON Z1
SYIUON Z1

o184
0184
O1sd
07181
OSTd
o814
OSTa
O718d
0T84
0184
07184
07184
07184
07189
07184
0T84
07184
07184
0184
07184
0sTd
0184
07184

855520
855570
85550
6TTTA-05S51
LSNERO19
£SN93019
9NSFLIRG
6LOLES0S9
PST8TE
£5821
9EIQLLO
CoI11L0
wMouNu
SUON
S1E009
FOPPERTIFIOE
EN

0E60+y
966121
[43%4
GNOPLETOY
679002
LEBOOTLEOITT

PO

08

T8

00LE

§d bifoy
§d bifloy
¢d bidog
059950
00g

oer dep
0S1€

051t
UMWy
QUHTRL
009 srade)
e[1g
AIIVIN
0022d
o4l
S-HWSD
S-690¥T1S
aiydes
£jddng ary nepIsaoy

#1POR

agred
Isyred

Jajied

eyIeg

ey ey D
SIEOIEIH HD

SWASAS [EAPAA HO
x3porg

SWAISAS [EIPI HO

-ouj sajude)

SWSAG [eoIpamIolgd A AT
SWINSAS [eolpowtong A AT
IR [ERU)

LIS A

-on] aauide)

U prIpa

‘ou] pRIPAN

Jearpag Fupeio)y

SBSTA] WN[pn

UOSUYO{ % UOSIIo[
SWRISAS [ENPIN HO
Y

SWSISAS [2OIPIWONE A AL

UOHN[OS “ISULIE M
uonn[og ‘FouueMm
uoyn[os ‘PULE M

P ‘1o

FuiSew] ‘punosenf)
Surdenr] ‘punosenn
SurFewy “punosenr
13m0 wexy ‘s[geL
Ia[jonuo?) 18

uolerpey 10U
mding) se1pae) “JoNuopy
mding owipae;) ‘I0juGK
X0 Mot Ley-y ‘dure
x0g Marp Aey-¥ ‘dwey
24 (T “10302fu]

k(] ‘1090afu]

sk “aopdslog

9Jeld 1°H

ISHUNG;) BUIUED)
ISNINGT) BUILIRL)

1auueag 17y

RO V)
1e0j4 1Y

8191-£26000
2191-11T100
R191~r9€100
3191-699100
8191-E£60100
819160100
3191-¥T6100
8191-81£000
8191-v99000
8191-96T100
8191-¥#93100
8191-6€5100
8191-11L100
2191-999000
gI91-p11100
8I91-616100
BI91-L¥6000
BI91-0T6100
BI91-056000
BI91-6F6000
BI91-Bl6100
819176591600
BI9I-¥ISIO0




Op# abbd

PO[npPayDs 10N SI § "PANDSYOS 1€ (€ "SIVTA] AL () SEY 9OIUIQ "IN

* uopeuwieyy

SHIUO T1
SHUC T1
SISl T1
SquUoN 71
SOIUSIAL 71
SO T1
ST T1
SIPUOTAL T1
SO 71
SQIUON 71
SO 23
SYMOW 71
Syuopy 1
SPUON Z1
SHUO Z1
SO Z1
SHUOW Z[
SO 21
SUMON ZI1
SIUON Z1
SHIUON 71
SIUOR Z1
sipuoly 71
SPUO £1
SO T1
SPUOy 71
SHUON TI
SYPUoN £1
SIPUO 71
SIPUO 71

OSTd
OSTH
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
o184
0184
0T84
07184
07184

- OT8d

07184
07184
0184
07184
OTsd
O154
o154
o154
0184
0184
o184
0184
0184
o184

UAMNU[}
PL186YUSdT
£8E8LTV
£358LTV
008Z5TY
1896L2V
8BOIBETL
05TS86A
NAMONZINO
NAMONZINN
NAONIINN
810101
0000TTLEBO1
SUON

QUON

QUON

SUON
189£00T0S
89800708
99136
STOBLIZIOI
0121109256
06801011
9SESE-66-puwel
£0-LPLOOTOXdIAA
<9790-1019d
9£T61
00T/10LOTHOTO
P8TELT
JLT0k1

¢d liso1
amons DIDOT
000S1VL
000SLVL
000S1VL
000S1VL
09621
MOTIH-ETT
¥y

O

¥Or
/MMM
T6¥00-1041
LLLSD

OLLvL

OlLbL

0lLbL

TSA

TSA

¥ Xd

102

10z

N/ MAMT O]
0Z6a

Xiad

VOLOS

M6

M6

§TT0TH

G0P6T

AIBIWIESH T
AUBIYIEIH TO
uaBioxg
uaioxg
uaBioxg
uslong

M{EoH [eupIe)y
*daory eIy
*d107) pewpr
“di07) JBWpIA
*diogy spewIpry
JJTUSTOS IHBION
NOMIf

ATV 4oja
AV UoleM
BAITY YoM
UATY yolam
sdirgg

sthijiyg
swAlsAg [RoIpaJy sndwio

"ol 2NIOWH
*3U[ SN0WAY]

YTIUAS SHRION
ASoounoa |, ySepuny
A3ojoumpa L, ySia)unyy
SRIBSAS [Borpaly sdijiyyg
Buedasia]

BueGasio]
swepy Ae[y
udlly 4arem

FurSew] ‘punosenin
Berdewy ‘punosenyn)
[eroduira ], “1siswmonray |
[erodwra T I1swonnay ],
[e20oduLs T “I91TI0TGNIaY T,
esodunia], ‘IsjanIouuan |,
1endi] “1matonay |
Jomod arexy O[qeL
urexg ‘e[qel

wrexg S[qeL

wexy ‘@[qeL

qe] 203108y

qe] ‘1ojuraBugey
adoosowregigdo
adoosounegydo
adoosounetydpy
adoosouneypgdo
Ispwerednnpy 1oIN0
Iajeweredy[nA “JOUNOIA
qe] “adonsoro1y
JuoBoTSomsg
Jajouiqojdomag
Aojeioqe] 9Zoas]
1spddocy

Is1ddog

aav Joryuquag
adoasodje)

adossodjo)

afnpiguan)

9977 YoInd) e1pny

3191-E6£T00
B191-6THLSO
8191-LETT00
8191-9€7T00
B191-6£2700
8191-8¢TT00
8191-€95100
8191-£10T00
8191-LL6000
F191-#96000
8191-296000
3191-PE0C00
BI91-104100
8191-119200
8191-TL6000
8I91-£96000
8191-196000
8191-TH0Z00
8191-£40700
8191-655100
BI91-00L100
8i91-095100
8191-5€0200
BI91-61+L50
8191-81#LS0
8191-£66100
8191-86L000
8191-66L000
8191-PESO00
8191-019T00

nbaxg Wd

mum.mv uu_?_wm B # [ELIg # PPOIN




SO 9

SHIUOTAL 9

SyTIoTy 9

SO 9

SIMUCGA 9
SUUO T1
SO Z1
SUIIOM Z1
SO 7|
SGIIOW 71
SURIOI Z1
SO 71
SUIIOW Z1
SO Z1
SURIOI Z1
SIOW Z1
SO Z1
SqHIOp 7|
SIIUOW 71
SUTUO Z1
SHIONA Z1
SO 71
SIFUO 7|
SO 71
SO Z1
SOy 71
SIIUON 71
SO 7]
SUIuop 71
SUIUOI 71
SO 7|
SUFIOM Z]
SIFUORY 7|
SO 7]
SEIROM] Z1
SURO T
SEMOT 71
SYHIOM T
SUYRIOW T |
SO T |

07184
0T84
07184
0T84
07181
o184
0T84
07181
[0+
0184
07184
0T84
07181
07184
07181
0184
[0 Y
07184
0184
07181
07184
0184
07154
07184
07184
08714
0T84
071584
07184
0184
0184
0T84
0184
0184
07184
0184
0T84
o184
07181
07184

Lir# oBid

96L0169
LYBOLOL
LLBGSLIL
PEFRENEOES
£97T100001
8000418002
BTSSR

PPOLAE
6SP1ZsTL
QUON

AUON

POSLSTO
L8LGEBLOD
Y8LGEBLOD
LLLGEBLOD
HE0996Z-001
£5519802
46089602
20189602
0F061E1IT
FO0TOLIT
6d0TF I
OvELI-1
IPSLI~T
AU
6-58€£00004d
SZIa4R6

090

890-96L5
TAMOUNENY
£S¥ 1 THHIEL-000
9T LTEHIEL-000T
ELY1THHIEL-000T
618607
UMOTUN
SZ00-6TI10ZIL
81006791028
X
UMOTU()
S9O8SEPE

# [BLI98

01 e
Loe
£60TC9
650T8¢

09A
0001
801
S18-80L6

s uez
IN-8dS
IN-8d8

009
S9N
S9°N
S9-N

001-N
02-N
000E-N
000€-N
000€-N

Vd0T-N

1 XOINIW

1 XOIIW

I XOININ

1 apBose])
MO[] OISR

6005050

6005050

6005050
0SIN
0L LW
0ELINW
0ELdW

1444
AU
umowyun
umowu]

000T
UAMOIU[]
096

# PPOIN

pug

pug

*su] ‘souolrdsay

-ouj ‘souordsey

U] sy

*d107) 2THUSIDE UOUE
-d107y DYHUSIIE UOLEN
$O[B0S 019915

Joutag aejLing

100][3N

109]]2aN

-suy ‘sstnondsay

109719N

038N

109118

409N

1097]=2N

10311

109][8N

1001]3N

I00[[aN

yoressay 1sA]eie)
yoreasay 1sAlere)
Y2IESSIY ISAIEIE)
1IUUSG URILR]

ONI WNMEHIOdVA

*QUJ SOIUOSEJU}

"I SHUOSRLIUY

*JU] SHUOSBIUY

JeOUI[eoH [PHATJ 7P JoUSld
Teauyeay] [99Arg 3 IoysLy
TeIBIH [a3hed 29 19ySl]
anieay [AR 7P JoUslg
WO}

ouf YH

umowju

LAOIRUN

SIUSTINYSTY JaUR ]

pug

SWBISAS [E0IPay] SUSIRIS

€dd] “JoieHusA

gddl 101U,

dedy) “105e[puaa
deJig ‘105R[NUSA
deig ‘205R[NULA
Iswondg
Iariondg

L0 JUNEJ ‘OpBog
JzAeuy Areuowng
Ajddng Jomog

£1ddng 1amog
101U UBSAXQ
Apegrgodg onuow
Aloneg/ds ‘oo
Arnegzodg onuop
Aranegyzods “1ouopy
70dg “oyuopy

20dg “toHuol

TO4s “ToHuol

20dg oo

20ds “IoHuop
uaBAxQ “10jTuo]
uafAx() ‘IoNmopN
u3AXQ ‘10O
J01E0H JOIIPIWRY
J91esH] ‘BYIpIRIRE]
131BSH “FIIPIWNE]
13183H “FOHIPIUNY
13)eaH] “BBLIpImE]
13)BSH “SYIPRUNK
d7%4 PIUNH Ieiesy
4% PIWNH 151esH
d7%%4 PIUNH 1ajesH
Wa15AS UenRn|Ig
Juawmnuy ‘a1
pumoly [[oy ‘1nduio))
pumory [joy “amdwo)
1y “rossardwio;y

uFA%Q ‘puald

uaBL%Q ‘Iopul[g

8191-296100
8191-196100
8193-T¥0100
8191-$86000
8191-L29100
BI91E¥PI00
8191-£6Z000
B19T1-185000
8191-ZLST00
8191-6¥8000
8191-788000
8191-p95300
8191-09¢100
BI91-657100
BI91-85¥100
8191-48000
8191-959000
RI91-+F1000
8191-TH1000
8191-L£1000
81917996000
8191-01Z100
8191-269000
8191-969000
8191-¥69100
8i91-640200
8191-LLE00O
8191-L5T000
BI91-#5T000
8191-156000
8191-€£3000
8191-7L8000
8191-148000
8191-L61100
8191-LEROO0
BIGT-FOST00
BI91-£95T00
8191-052000
BI91-096160
BI91-¥96100

f3:

# [onuo)

——




Thit SBnd

P3PS JON SI8 () 'PINPIYIS e g "S201a3(] 2AN0E gf sey Aiojeridsay

aumjoA “JOIR[IUSA RIOI-ZZETO0

puLLy FelIng

N ’ AWN[OA ‘J0JR[HUSA 8191-60£160

LHSIS00ISE JjeuusE UBINg

oo s o8 OAIDG “ICTR{IAID A 8191-5LE000

soonorse SUI2ISAS [EOIPAJA] SUDTLDIS f

s o 006AS i OAIDG “FOIR[HUS A 8191-98Z000
o8 olone! SWIDJSAS [EOIPAJA SUSNG ozhe100

SUOI § . 996951 D006AS8 o 1dd “ovemua A 21 o

SO 9 OMM 4 9p1010L 01 HeN s B — 2181 Svﬁwo
o M s 8191-19¢

SYILOW 9 184 1TE1ZAI Pl powEsiop S[qEHOZ IOR[DUSA, o

SYROW 9 ) CEEIZAL Sb1 - At SomOA 2191696

SV 9 07381 ocercs -

SO 9 o184

# [EM9S # _.m—.u,oE N

—
4
—

LT, 921AD [08uo))
JAIN)IBJNUETA adL ], AT #1




£b# 9604

SOy 1 o184 TFORLLOTO 1mgaspa
SYIOIY £1 o184 THO81LOTO ST'8EYTTES
SO 71 07184 THOR1LOTO 06815T86'FIS
SPUOP 71 o154 smoN OLirL
SINUOIA 71 0184 A0 0ZL9L
SO 71 07184 UAQIU[] 0Zi9L
Suol 71 0T84 suoN 01LbL
SO Z1 0184 auoN 01LbL
SO 21 o184 auoN 01LbL
SWUO 71 0184 auoN OLLpL
SO 21 o184 auoN OlLbL
SHIOTA 71 o184 uMew|U) 0TL9L
SO 71 0154 suoN OlibL
SIUOT 71 o184 S6T69TH HO595
SO T1 o184 TISOREIOMYY 100K82600T
SIS T1 07184 [ LO06E90MYY 100¥8Z600T
STIUOW T1 o184 VSCISOREQ0MYY 80£-C19£20T
SYUOIN 71 0154 80LEET THY
SUo 71 o184 66611221 00T+t
SO Z1 o184 uMOwRU 001+
SOl 2t 0184 RES gl 001¥ZT0
SO 71 o184 umomyuf) 001+220
SO Z1 0184 MO AP3UBS00L
Sipuoy 71 (91| EAOID{E Joauasoony
SO 71 071s5q ELAAOUNU[] Hoauasoony
SPUOA Z1 o184 HAOIiE AP3US000)
SIUOW 71 Q184 JAUON JooUasoory
Syuop Z1 07184 JUON HOSUISO0D)
SUOp Z1 018 usmOuNury HOEN HS00D
SO 1 o184 90109160 102
SO 21 o184 L¥RTOS1 BlLL
SO Z1 o184 eU TfeHL
SYILOK 9 o184 96506000 d6d1
SO 9 o184 LIEFTTL d6d’1
SO 9 o184 6T¥S0-1014 VOLOSIW
SIPUOI 71 07184 £16750 5§86
STRUCH Z1 0184 HNON 011LL
SIS 71 0184 SHSASOE00SE 11 LOVAWOD
SYHIOW 71 O8d S080100C T9TL
SO Z1 (o) BFS ¥TLIZOL OMMVA
‘nbdaigd IWd # PPOIN

apoY MINISG

# [BLIS

|
|

2I00UTUID]

JJ00TIIUI]

I00MIUNY

BALTY UoIB M

ATV YoM

u]]¥ Yol

UV Y319 M

uAfTY yaem

Uil yoreMm

uA[y YoM

UAIPY 2[4

VAN o[

UAITY QOIM

sSIQART

ANIF[F [IUBL)

LD [LIDUAN)

1339 d [RIGUDL

sways4g rempapy sndwi|g
Ay goem

S19NpORJ [eoipey uolng
SIMPOIJ RPN UOHNT
S]ONPOIq (BNPAN UOLNY
waouyury

[eDIPajy SWeID)

[BIIPAA STIZID)

[esIpay sweln)
PEO1Y-WeRID
PIP11-WelEL)
pleLl-weyelsy

“ou] ANCOWSH

*QUf SOII0S EPIAN

*OUf SAUOG epajy
[onuo-oisiyg
jonuo-01sAyg

swaysAg [e1pajy sdI[yg
Fuedasia]

uh)y yojam

UOSUD{II(T U0k

BAITY YIRM

“ouj e[apa

Jazaalgaorersfuyey
13zl /10)e108 U0y
Jozesrioreraflgey
adooseweqydo
adeosowrreyydo
sdoosoureyIqdo
adoosouneyindo
adoosoweydo
sdossowrepydo
adoosoureqigdQ
adoosowemydo
adoasowepydo
adoasowrreydo
rossaudiioyy “Iezingan
jometedyngy ‘10)ucy
JayaeredymyA “I0IUopAL
JajoeretdI[NA] (IOIUOIAY
qeT ‘adoosoIdly
uoneunuexy W37
uoneuIexy ‘193]
uoneunmexd qyary
uepeurwexy 3y
uolenrmexy uary
uonenImEXy 3]
uoneuEuExXy ydry
uoneuraexy 4y
roleuIrexy ‘WS
voprmurexy W
uonemmexdy 9y
1aawonIgoidoursH
Jopddog

Jarddoqg

J0) U0/ IO N
10O 0T LIqUAT
qdav “aoe(uqyag
sdoosodioD

aseg 1081y
s3nJmuan
INIWOIPTY

ajqepo  ‘Ioendsy

JaIm)dBINUEA

§191-560T00
BI9[-TLOTOO
8191-086060
8191-8£5100
8I9E-819100
8198-619100
8I91-L87100
8191-98¢¥100
BI91-0LPI00
8191-FLPIOD
8191947100
8191-989100
8191-08+100
3191-980100
BI91-LSET00
819T-4SE100
BI91-55E100
8I91-£01000
B191-1+6000
S191-056600
8191-9L6000
8191-£L6000
8191-LLF1G0
BI91-SLP100
§191-€8¥ 0O
8I91-6L%100
8I91-TOLI0O
8I91-18¥100
8I91-ELPIOO
8191-LEST00
B191-880100
8191-1#EL00
BI91-L¥9000
8191PLP000
B191-P66100
§191-0E€T00
8191-61L000
8191-265000
8191-186000
B191-6L6000

LT

)|




i 96Dy

PA[NPayos JON AIE {) PINPIYIS D18 §S "SIOIAD(] DATIOR 6§ SBY UL YHEIH [eIny

SO 71 0814 PIZIM oqny apgouog Aoy eaf] HH Jurdewy punosexin B191-€5£20
STUIOI 1 o184 199957V 00051VL uafioxg [e104ULIA | “I215tHOULAY 8191-¥60200
SUOI T} 0184 CHSRLTV 00051VL uagioxy [eioduua | “Ijowonn ], 8191-6¥ET00
STIUO 71 o184 £858LTV 000SLYL us1any [e1odurs ], ‘ajpruonnayy, S191-8¥ETO0
SHIUOA T} o184 T96EETY 000S1VL uagiexg [eaodung | ‘1etemonney L 2191140200
SHUOR 71 Q184 PLROLYIY 11-499-90 QY NUIDG JOYSET qe'T “IRjeunonn L 8191-£78100
SYRIOI 1 o184 PSECOLIS 11-¢99-90 JYNUALIG I1BYSIY qer] “I213onLIs L, 8191-T78100
SIIUOT 71 o184 6+T1001D Iy uA[TY qo[am Iamod wexy ‘e)qeL. 8191-14¥100
SHUOP 71 o184 NMONANI FOF “d103 qrewpry wrexy ‘3qeL BI91-069100
SUIUG T1 o184 NAONMNI pOT “daoy yrempry wexg JqEL 8191-889100
SO 71 0181 NAONNNI ¥Ov “dio7) rewpry ey ‘SlqeL, 8191-L89100
STIUCIA 71 0184 NAMONMIN wOr “dio)) JrewptA urexg ‘o[qeL 2191-50L100
SO 1 0184 NMONINA Yor “d107) uEwpIy wexg ‘3[qeL 8191-#0L100
STIUO Z1 o184 NMONMNN Por “dieD rewpi wexq ‘2qeL, B191-669100
SIUOW 7] o184 ZI8E00TVL 0gs “diog) yrewpry MERIPA] ‘1eqNa0g 8191-0Z8100
U 71 o184 6061 g6 SHESIINYSU] MG ST sl D[RIG 3191-0L6000
SHIUOW T1 0184 6LVT 499 syusuIMYsuT Yg LIS JUld 9[RS $191-288 100
SO 7] 0184 6061 1549 SIOWNISU] S a2y JsNEd 2[e0g 2191-509200
SHUSIA 71 0184 LLTh8Y 008k XJUoL] -0[E0g LILoS]E JueyU] ‘2[ess 8191-696000

nbaig Wd 3apoD 30IAIRE # [BLIAG # PPO JAITIRINURIA dAT 231A9(  # JojHO)




St 9By

SPIEYORY MaydaN % YHmg
‘auy qejéa|eA

PAUIECD

hElilve)

pawmno))

pauLn)

Adopoupaa ], usaoy
smaysAg |eo1pajy sdifigd
$291A9(] [BN3ING YORY[EM
amouyur

oAaowyur]

uoIsiALYg

HOISIARYS

UOISIALYG

134ng

IayAug

UON

ElLTN

laydng

*07) JUSLITLISL] ZIOKS
SAISAS [BOIPAA SNAWA[O
sua)sAg feorpapy sndwid[g
swayshg [eorpapy sndwd[Q
SISAS [eotpay stdwA[Q
uoISIARYS

UOISIALYS

uOIStAKYS

BOISIALS

UoRANg

uoniyg

uoniyg

UL JOOSS
BuusomBug-og Lapoiog
JadRI(] UBILBWY YHON
JadrI(] UBDUSUIY HUON
Jo8ey] UBIUIUNY YUON
"Ou] [e9IpR IDd
[PUOHBIIAAI] ISUIACDH
BUONRILISIU] GISHIACOH

2INg BAGKN

SUJUOTA 9 o184 19200A NVIIIA
SUIUOI 9 0184 ABS600T sansedr]
syjuopy 9 o184 0£040011 000$ WALSAS
SIUOIN 9 0T84 0ELOEI0 100-5008-09
Syuy 9 o184 6S0HDILE 100-0625-09
SO 9 0T84 BO0YOHS6 0059
SOR 7t o184 S000E090N LOE-TH
SO § 0184 9602120081 VESENW XN
SYUON T1 0184 705006 000T-¥ A
SYWOM Z1 OIS 0200-6Z910%1 LEE el
SUO 71 0T84 $000-6291071 umoun
SO 9 TN LTCO-1-10-Tr1-0101 umewyun
SO 9 TaNd §310°1-10-TF1°6001 TR,
SO 9 TANd L810-1-10-TP1-6001 TMOIDLL
SO 71 0T84 ZBEIO0KIOVD ¥L
SO 71 0184 5561 818
SO 71 0184 auoN sEpY
SO 71 o1sd suoN duwe] pesy
SYIUOR 1 o1sd 8681036 €M
SO T1 o184 0ESTZ04TIN 0STEEEL
SOl 9 0154 LOGE8AL 0RT-AD
sypuoy 9 018 EP061TL 091-AD
SYMON 9 0184 £06688L 081-AD
spEol 9 0184 906688L 081-AD
sqasopy 9 TN usy Wao
SHIO 9 TN usu Wao
squsol] 9 TINd usu Wan
SO 9 o184 L6TOSOTT IFALIEIIS
syIuop 9 THNL 9Z1-1-Z0-L92€01 1 LA O]
SO 9 TAWL ETI-1-20-L9T-E01 I LA o}
syuopy 9 AW STI-1-20-L92-€0L1 LT !
sypuopy £ o154 015000 0T
syjuopy 9 0184 vI8I 11-DA
SIpnoTY 0184 6610-HASY SO SNIAvi
SUOA 9 0T84 LLIIT D pawoyrEN
SROR 9 o184 9111 D pawoieN
SIIUOR; Z1 0T84 8POZ-SHLID SHLID
SOy 71 0784 T1000L[S06Z£80121 SLLASD
SO 21 0184 BTYS 105090 6ZE801Z1 S11LdSD
SYO 9 07184 0£v8dSD 60
‘nbaig Wd apo) aolAIeg # |BLIDY

# PO

I0)JBISUAL) [EULIANPONIS]T
napy jendinsonsspy
nup) [estdmsonsarg
Nuf) [RorFmsonoarg
1y [eordmsonoay
nup [eordansonosgy

131ddocy

1010 Jopawerednm/IoNe g2

nun endmsodn
punery joy “emdwe)
punory Joy ‘eindure)
580) ‘uimjon)

seL) “unoD

sk ‘umInfo))
fepeq ‘ndeyy
13Ny 1827}

03PIA HED

OIPLA HED

O3PIA ‘HED
Ie3[onN ‘BISUE])
I3[]0NUO;) BISWEY
I5[]0QUOD) BISUIE))
JA[[0NU0]) BIAUED)
IS]|OLUO.) BISIIE)
I3[[ONHO)) BIAIIE)
ID[[ONUOD) BIDUIE)
I9[[OLN0)) BIAWE))
I9[[oNN0)) BIAWES
pesIaA) ‘woog
PRAIAQ “Wo0g
peayIan) ‘woog
ajqeied ojendsy
Jopendsy

MU} BIS2USITY
WMIp) BISAYISAUY
M) BISAPSIBY
I0JR|NOIIYY Y
Bl Ny

ieo]d Iy
|BLOSWOpPUL “WAISAS Uoneqy

8191-€ZI100
8191-008000
8191402200
BI91-LELI0O
8191-15£000
8191-TFF0O00
8191-887100
3191-0¥L100
8191-£90100
BI91-1L£200
8191-0L5Z00
8191-L0SMHAN
BI91-TOSMEN
8191-10SMHN
8191-6TT100
B191-£5£100
BISI-TEL100
BIST-6ZL100
BI9T-ETLTI00
8I91-TLO100
SI91-LLST100
8191-290100
8191-TFS100
BI9[-1ESTHO
8191-L09Z00
8191-50FT00
B19[-5BETGO
819[-L6ETO0
8191-E£5HT00
RI9L-ZSHTOO
8191-6¥¥200
8191-15E100
8191-191000
8191-900Z00
8191-9++000
8191-£2£000
8191-L68000
8191-065100
B191-LTET00
8I91-8¥F100




SYuo 9
SUUON 9
SUMOA 9
SPUOW 9
SRIUCH §
SUPIOT §
SO 9
SUON 9
SUHIUCIA O
SO Z1
SIUOIN O
SIBOI 9
SYJUOTA 9
STIUOJ 9
Suoy 9
SUIUOJ 7|
SOl 2|
SIUON 9
mﬁﬂcw}m [*]
SO Z]
SYWOI 71
SLOTA 71
SO T
SUIIOW T
SO Z1
SUUOI 71
SO Z1
SIS 71
SGUO 7|
SqUON Z1
SO Z1
seoly Z1
SUOIA Z1
SIPUOIN |
SEO §
SYINOJA 5
EJIUOIA 9
Suol 9
SO
SUIIOW O
Syow 9

‘nbaxy A d

TaWd
THA
TN
THWd
TN
TaIWd
THNL
THNA
TdNd
o184
0184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
OT18d
08T
O8Td
o184
07184
O18d
0184
07184
Q184
07184
MIND
MIND
O184
0184
o184
O1sd
07184
07184
0184
07184
O18d
o184
o184
o184
07184

apon 9IS

Wi 9bg

LEGIIN T LESHAV/IDAVTEAITLIOE
600ZLOTT LESENV/IDIVEEAITLIOT
£I0ZLOTT LSSHNV/ DAV T/HAITLIE
ZLEOPOT 1 LSSANVY/IDAVIAITLOE
800ZL011 LeSENV/IDIVI/HAITIOE
TI0TLO11 LESINY/IDIVT/AAITLDA
9618011 LESUNV/IIIVIHALLLIT

VN LSSINV/TOEVT/EAITLDE

VN LESINV/ 124V T/HAITLOT

P8LSE
0Te600L
GEE606L
9L0608L
49L19T1
PERLTTL

01Z01L8dX
LOTOLSIX
SSEETOL
SLETET
JUON
UMOIIT)
TON
BUON
0-90TTS
Z0-90Tcs
£0-90ZLS
aUaN
SUON]
AUGN
UGN
339
MO
UMOUNU)
WMOE{I
+09008L
£05008L
ZS9008L
TrLODGL

SLEOTTINNT

LbEt10
108144

# [ELIDS

Ha
081-ATD
081-ATD
081-ATO

000LH
081-A'TO
dSX00t6
dSX00E6
szES

+51

886Z%
umomiasy
UMOmE[}
uMmomury
00t 2uly L
O0F SUIYIa L
00F aunyoa |,
00Z-01
00T-01
00T-01
00T-01
0085206
19[808
1[eIg

IET AT
£-1HN
£IHM

aon

q2n0

0 NIO
ZEV-6-05€ 1IN
ov

# PPOIN

wonfis
uoncyg

uonkyg

uoniyg

woniyg

uon4yg

uoniyg

uondyg

uenAyg

QD ™M D0

sWaysAg fearpapy sndmso
SwAIsAG [eorpapy sndwd[O
sirasAg eoIpa sndwdiQ
aursy

diony aspxnT

dxoy sapmy

dion sapxmy

SSI9Z

panl patol(]

arnoarg ooysddy

OIS [BIOUSD

SLIA]H [essUsr)

sa1sAg [EOIPS O
JUEXEA]

EeXBA

JwEXB

TENPaN Amosapy

|201paA AINOIIJA

[ea1pay Amoaay

[EMpay] Amatap]

*ou] [OABCE

ugJen

:EVETS)

Uy

SWHNSAS [ee1pely sndwi[
SwsAS [eopaly sndwi|o
smAsAQ 1eoipapy sndwdyo
SWsAg [earpajy sndwik[o
Ardng - ooug woonpy

00a5yg

IsyNes

JAIMIEJNUB A

[ed18mg qary

[eordmg gary

[eo18ing ‘Wary

ridmg Wiy

Jes1ging WSy

leatdmg qydry

[eo1Sing W51y

eatBeng “ydry

[eardmg Jyary
uoneuiexy 3]
andolaqi ‘aainog BT
andoiaqig ‘acmog 1By
andoseqrg ‘aemog 1981
ondoraqig “aomeg 1987
ondosagr] ‘eaumes 13y
sndoraq ‘asmos ydry
sndoraqr] ‘eomog 3y
[ea18mg “1a%e]

180131ng ‘1988

x0g MITA Avyg-X ‘dure]
X0 MIIA Ay ‘dure
XOgf MaIA Aeyg-¥ ‘dwe]
xogy matp Aey-y ‘durey
xog marp Aey-x ‘dwe]
xog] Mot Awy-¥ ‘duey
xog maip Arg-y ‘durey
333[d ‘2104 Al
210oald 2led AL
o309l ‘afod Al
SH38IH *aj0d AT
2105007y uonESLL]
031, “S0R}ISR]

OIPLA *20BJIa]

03PIA *D0BHIIUL

OLRIA[H 0JB[INSUL
IOOY “Iote[IInsul
L0 “I0FR[LInSuf
U193 “107RpINSH]
[adjesg swoutrey

[FY ‘sdazsa1g

auayouLIgL

adA ), 391A3(]

BI9I-6LETOD
8191-E0FZ00
819E-00¥T00
8191665200
8191-€6€£200
8191-#6ET00
8191-76£200
8191-16€£Z00
8191-18£200
8191-88+000
BIS1-1#S100
BIG1-9L5100
BI9T-0£5100
8I9T-1L5100
8I9T-£56100
8191-L0ZTO0
8191-90ZT00
S191-0LE 10O
8191-TII100
B19E-LTLI0O
S193-LLIT0D
8191-9L1100
8191-L99100
F191-LpPT00
2191-06£200
8191-98EC00
RI91-106500
BIS1-T06500
8I91-89L100
SIO[-CIL100
29 1-FHOTO0
8191-15P200
8191-05¥T00
B191-8F¥T00
$191-625100
8191-6EST00
8191-#¥5100
B191-815100
RIS1-L6STO0
S19T-9LE100
8I91-659100

# [P1U0D




SYUOR Z1
SO Z1
SPEO §
SPUO §
SyEO §
SUEO O
B0 9
SPHOI &
w—ﬂ:._oz 9
SPuo §
m-.—u—nﬁ_z @
SIPaoy ©
w—ﬁ.._oz 9
SOl §
m_.—u:OE 0
SO Z1
SO 71
SUFIOW &
SO Z1
SIIUCIA 9
SIIUOA 9
SIUO 9
SIUCIA 9
SIUOCIA 9
m-..z....—OE 9
SO Z1
SURIOA 71
SUFIOW Z1
SGIIOI T
SO 71
SUIIO Z1
SUPIO 71
SIFUOTY T
SO T
SGMOT 71
SO T}
U0 71
SHRO 7]
SUMOIN 9
SIIROA 9
SUUON 9

‘nba1jy INd

07184
0184
0184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
07184
o184
0184
07184
07184
07184
07184
0184
0T84
o154
o184
o184
0154
o184
0184
o184
0184
0184
07181
0T84
0184
07184
07184
07184
07184
0184
OSTH
07184
0184
07184
07184
07184
THNd

L4 9fngd

SLTYEEO0T
LOGTS600T

6911

817L002

6121002

NSN
181060110920
68106011097
NSN
S8L0601109Zd
£81060110970
usu
Z8L06G11097P
£8006011092P
Le10eumOo1T
68101-SN-twt
0086-9

L3059L€

0911002

¥E6LAEd

£18001d
VOLLYIETIIOS
VHLO6LISTIMAS
VHZ66L1STIMHS
VHBZOLLFTIMAS
£L99€1

#09¢08
YOTII8CrIIEVS
VOISPGEOTIEYS
VOIFZ8SYIIEYS
VOPII8sr1IEvs
LA 2]
EPLTTIEEDS
LAY

£8YT

[T T
umouyun
LT

NSN

NSN

00£0g5duo
00E089dDN

LITL

QWOPIT ONT
AWokIT W1

ulk €Z dH Nao
W9 £7 (JH WaD
W97 €Z JH Na9
ulk €Z JH NaD
w9T €2 dH NaD
W9 €2 AH NOD
wl €Z QH WD
W97 €Z GH INaD
W97 €Z AH NAD
CALETTNINY
194098 SpON

STEA

13¥VdNOD £/5Y
00L

+T- WA

+T-Nd

01 podsoeL),

059€

05949

0594
£0-00-dEIN-TY
FO-00-dLST-IN
QNpPOJA Be( JUSNBJ
aAmpo Bed Waned
SINPO Ble(] JUIIR
PO BB JISNEJ
ges

ity

059N

D080LT

Ayl

TN

(43}

001164
0-01¥-64d

LIQZAOTT LeSUNV/1DdVT/HAITLOE

# [ELIIS

# PPOIN

sand() [201paj] UeBa||Y
soudp) [BAIPAA] PROURADPY
fuog

Auog

Auog

woTSEARYS

uolsIAfyg

noIsiAkYg

uoistALYg

HoISALS

TOISIALYS

uoistA g

UOISIAAYSG

woIsIARYS

swalskg [earpa sndwAjo)
pauranuy

0D DAW neuuag
SJTOUMLSUT [BAPS]Y Xale(]
SOLUSTUIENA
ueIsPug

UISRUE

SIBO[ESH JD
EPAUMO/XANE]
BPAWY QXA R(]
EPIUYO/XNE(
BpHRIYO/XANEB(]
BPIMO/XNB
SIEOUI[RSH HD
SABNP[ESH HO
aledm[esH I
SIBO[ESH D

ss1aZ

8197

U] VS 9T PHM
"07) JUSWINNSU 101G
B[Og

B[og

2jog

uonAyg

uonAys

uoniyg

Jdanyrenuel

TSI IS|NIA008Y ]
IS IS0 ]

09pIA “101IUOTY

0apIA “IONUO

03PIA I0UHOWN

03PIA “I0)UOJA

03pIA “101IUOIA

09PIA 10U

03PIA “10J1UO

03pIA “10]IU0]

03PIA “I0NUOW

093PIA ‘10U

09pIA “I0)TUOIN

03PIA “10J1UOIA

03PIA “JONUOW
UOTRIPEY JONUON
uenEIpEy “IONUOH
Jojorwrerednnyy SONUOA
woyeSy Jojuop

N9 “Ioyuo

NSH “Ionuop
BISSIISAUY “I0IUO
BISUYISITY “10JIUO]
BISOYISIUY “J0JUO
BISAYISIUY “10ILO
dEIN ‘Inpop
1apeweredynpy ‘Snpop
sweredmy ‘npop
EalauerednA ‘Anpo
Isereduympy ‘Smpop
BPloureredimy ‘opo]
[eo18ang “adoas03013]
[ex18ing ‘adoasorangy
[em181ng “adoosolaiy
1dwoqir]

10JTUORY UONB[GS] QU
10)TUOIA TIONB[OS] SULY
JOJTUOJA] IONE[OS] Aur]
{eoiding W]

Tendms W8]

leatdmg ST

B19i-391100
B191-6¥5100
8191-6L1000
S19I-FLELOO
B191-06Z100
819[-C6£T00
8191-68£700
8191-28ETC0
B191-¥BETO0
8191-£8ET00
8191-TBETO0
21910700
8191-£0PTH0
2191-T0FTO0
8I9[-LL0T00
8191-FFP100
BI9L-I¥PIT00
819[-095000
B191-F9E000
6191-6¥C100
8I91-99€100
SI91-S11200
SI91-011200
8i91-601200
§E91-801200
8191-06L000
8191-0L0200
8I9I-FLITOO
SI9I-E11T00
SI91-TI1T00
SL9L-111200
8319[-6TTO00
BIO[-FTSTOO
B191-TEPOO0
8101-8LE0G0
8191-5L1100
B191-PLI 100
SI9I-ELI 10O
8191-86£T00
8191-8LE200
8191-08£Z00

AT A # [0N3UG))




SO 71 o184 VSSSH0606809 NSFGEA-AS
STRUOI 71 o184 0P00063VINSOAALEYS DHENSIOLNSOY
SIUOR 71 0sTd LT Uil UOISIA BIAL
SIUOI 71 o184 £0TOE68TTIT V' 1opedLur almog
SIUO 71 o184 F1Z011€0 0014
SHIUO 7] o184 SLRE60UD 08L 'S LY
SIOR T o184 SLBGE0VD 0SL'SLY
SUOK T1 o184 {82010 TX uod-ouoL,
SUe 71 0184 LBE08TTTT 89€01
SIUOW 1 o181 T1018TTT] 89501
SHUOI 71 0184 CHI0RETL 80£01

SIUO ¢ 01841 E£17-QT-H005€ 0085¢€ S1d
SUO 9 I $9L-101-9105E d105¢ AaI1S 29
SUIUOH 9 07154 [1T-E-H00SE 00S€ M=
SURUCIN 9 o184 LL09 €088
SO 7T 0184 600061 £IN
PAMPaYdS 10N OLNI 9008809010 £10€ 21828
SO £ o184 [ TH0£ZE0 ODSWY AMNINTD
SYNTO £ o184 11-1100£2€0 QDOSWY AMNINTD
SO 9 o181 698090 100-1065-09
SO 7] o184 SCEEZOL STES SEINSIA
SO 71 o184 UMOUUL} AT
SO T[ 07184 TOTOPP6E §1
PAUPaIag 10N OLNI wHe0zl Tdpe-sd
P3INpatag JoN OLNE L68808T N1lHg
Pa[NpaYag 0N OLNI TE6V0TT 0910110
PRNpaLag 10N OLNI £699197 T091-040
PANPILIS 10N OLNI 1198022 T091-04D
Pa[npaLag 10N OLNI 6vTL08T IV0R1-D4D
P3INpaYag 10N OLNE 1ZLTivl 091-d9
SO Z[ o184 891601 0sTdA"
SO 71 0184 660Z008011T8ZL1 18TAL
SO 9 0T84 szerondeo 11-dry
STy 9 0154 £L16 000,38
SYUO 9 0184 LTSLO 440
SYIop 9 0184 TESLO d10
SYIUO 9 o184 LIERORY 40
SO 73 o184 usu upopg1d
SUOR 71 o184 usu uppgg1d
STMION 21 o184 usy upogo1d
STHUOT 21 0184 SRLOO 00100
nbaxg A4 apo) AoINIRE

# PPOIN

SWAsLS [BIIPAAN EQIYSOL,
appddug,

TOSBIZ ],

AJeSIPAN

XMWoseq)

Bwung

FEiitiyg

“d100) Jo1wapy

sousiorT arey yesy
sousI§0T a4} 1pgEay
yurT EsH

uonAys

ToRAYS

nonyg

180

yaaL ]

sHa1g

Su9g

SUg

paruuey)

ss197

uonenmuIg

osuuy

xejad

SWaysAg [ratpapy snduidyo
suaysAg [eatpapy sndwio
SwasAg [enpafy sndwkiQ
smas4g [earpapy sndwdjo
[WaIsAG empapy sndwd[Q
¥ejuad

"ouy [earpafy 1Dd

mng

potBing Y1

diosy oopRAUTT

SWHISAG [eoIpaly sndwiA[)
SWSAS [EoIpa sndwAD
SWSAS RoIpapy sndwAi)
dH

dH

dH

3IRIDUAL)

JINPEINUBIA]

aAdADA

dn-yougt rmod 'gdn
JurBew ‘punocsenn

13UBa[) JUCsEL|N

131B3[) JOSTA[]

o105 “tonbrunof,

oupoa)g “panbrumey,
1313UI0UC |,

@131 “ISPWOULIY L,

PRSI FOIRWOUISY L,

1131 'elemounay |,

Tamod f'O ‘9198l

Tamod ' ‘A9l

1amod 'O 21981

Jamod WO 9qeL

AAIBN “IOjR[NUNS

umnoeA ‘IeZuLg

1ues)S “ISZILNg

weN§ WIS

IDJBNOBAY AHOWS
Iaser]/dureT S

ordodsonpuy ‘oje[rantg

j8aH “I3[ea§

adossoprowdlg ‘adosg
adoosonsen ‘adoog
adoasonsen ‘edoog
adossouojo;) ‘adosg
sdoosouo[o) ‘adoog
adoosonofoyy ‘adoog
sdoasosnolg ‘adoog

) sonzuurely adoog

qe ‘rojeediysy
stdossonpry uoeduy ‘dumg
ordoosonjury uonediuy ‘dumg
ordoosomuy uenediuy ‘dumg
ordossomuy uonedu ‘dung
O3MA “Iojuud

Jamduroy) ‘1aung

1qndmo?) Iemug

ndwoy) ‘g

MU SALKT JaMod

# [BlIag

BI91-§TLI00
BI91-00€100
BI9T-TEETOO
BIGT-SLETOO
8I91-05¥100
BI9T-0FFG00
BI9T-6EF000
8I91-080100
8191-66FE00
8E91-86FE00
8I9[-8ZTTG0
8I9[-550100
8191-80VTH0
8191-L0T160
B191-FES 100
8191-¥1T100
819I-E£IL10O
8191-122T00
8191-07TT00
8191-9££100
8193-9TL100
8191-pZLI0D
8191-F95000
B191-$ZTOT]
BI91-L68808T
Bi1-TEOPOTT
8191-€6991¥C
B191-119¢02C
BI91-6¥TLOBT
BISI-1TUTIFI
8191-L19100
8191-007700
8191-9¥1100
BIS1-621100
BIST-9PC100
BIGT-SPSTN0
BI91-LFSTO0
BI9[-665TO0
B191-865T00
8191-965200
8191-058000

adAY MM # [onjuo))




sb# obd

PRINPOYDS JON] 9I8 § "PO[NPaDS d1€ [L] 'SOOIAS(] SANOE gL] sty A1adang

SUON 71
STUO 21
SYUOIN 71
SO 9
SO §
SO 9
SILOIY 9
SO 21
squop 9
SO 9
SQUON T1
SQuey ¢1
SIPUOTY T
SWUe 71
SIUCA 21
SUIHOTY £

o184
O18d
07181
0184
0184
OSTd
07184
OsTH
0184
o184
0184
0184
o184
0184
07184
07184

-p8seen
T-LETOEN
1-LE19¢N1
£980008L111
£96000556111
ES6I0VEITIT
£68T000TT1
428!
BP0OIT99TH
LYOLT99TY
6L500

£LTOT

CLTOT

120t

[LS00
81+T000T

TL-OHOR

TL-IUOS

TL-oUog

BRI 7 umdany
eqr 7 sunjdopn
uone)s Juyaop
san 7 surdop]
000ZSUY

W00 SSVID 81
OO SSV'TD 81
L¥T

SLL

SLL

SLL

HOISIALYG

RoIsIAAYg

uolsIALYS

13jAng

IAng

Tjhug

1o0Ang

suj [enfmsndy vesuawry
S

SIS

*oUT 210G} 1URZUY
[eapagy aunsniny
[e9IpaJA] dunsnany
[ealpajy sunsnny
'3[ aleayi|eal] JuwziTy

sardo[ouyoa] 1 [9A9T

UOHEISFIOM

UOTIEISHION

UOTIRISHOM

wSAS Juatadenen 93Se M,
WA JUSIEIBRUTY AISEAL
wANSAS JUAnRSEURIA 15
WNSAG JEAmaBeuRIy 2158,
TUAUNLSUT “IDTSB A,
JpuIqe)) Suineem

19U1qR) Suines pm

UOEN]OS “ELILIE M

usnBg ‘IULEA

juaned “I9ULUBM

JuanR] “ISULEBA

pmyg “Jowae

POOTE “IAULIE A

8191-L0+T00
8191-96+T00
BI9T-LBETOD
8I91-L81T00
8191-981200
8I91-FLETOOD
8191-881200
SI91-POF000
819 1-TTLTTO0
B191-61TTO0
B191-TL9160
8198-L80T00
8191-980Z00
8191-$80200
8191-929100
2191-690200

LINPEJNULTA

AdAY, AR # [0X)uD)




os# abnd

PO[NPAYDS JON 1€ § PANPAYDS QI8 | "SIVAS(] FANOE T SBY PUNOsSeI)|)

SPUON TI 07184 $L697060018F 00CTLAS odv dn-yoed omod ‘gdn 8191-166100

# [BLI9g # PPOIN JIINIEMUE AT A3 #[0a3u0))




Ls# obnd

P2INP2YIS JON 218 (§ "PIANPSYIS B 7T "SIDIAS(] SAIIOR pT SeY ABojoup)

STUON ZI
SIPRON T1
SYUON Z1
SuOIN T1
SHIWON T
SO Z[
Syl Z1
SO TI
SO €1
SIpUOIN T1
SPUO 71
SIRUON 1
SIPUCIA 21
SHIUOA T1
SHUOW T1
SUO 71
SO T1
SHILO T3
SpuoR 21
SUoOW Z1
SO 21
SHUOW 71
Sipuoy Z1
SHUOW 71

‘b Id

sz
0s1d
07184
08713
o184
0184
Q154
oy ¢
07184
07154
07184
0184
o184
07151
07154
07184
MINd
0184
o184
O18d
o184
07184
o184
o184

apoY e91AIag

LYOLE

9p01E

113 149
VYL1869SdT
1ZE00EY
0SLSLTY
OPLSLTY
VN

VN

N
00ZOTEXSHLY
STITL

SUON

SUON

QUON
8IZHE-H0
1819k 1ETsN
0SEZPITISN
TMmouNlN
usmouyun)
52990-A30Y
6L10EPE005E
OTREP6L
099££960%0

# lBLIDg

[epopdua],
[apopdamag,
UMOWNEL]
TG
00051VL
00051LVL
00051V
11

+01

¥01

W] £[B0]
(MNL6BA-dN
9.9

9L9

9.9
EPIV-BIXS DEA
£SA

£SA

1501
Q01vTT0
V9905
£TeoTY
X5-ALO
00115As81]

"ou] TEAIpON 10d
"I [BITPAR FDd
SIS SU0))
*ouj IENH
uaFaoxg
ussoxy
uafroxg

“dron) yrewpipy
dro)y ypeewpyy
100 MIRUIpPIN
ou‘anoag

Auog

UATEY YoM
UATFY Uofam,
UATY YoM

wskg Appdsi [euoneN

sdiftyg
sdiyg

Iouadg

SIONPOIJ [P uoLmg
SWSISAS [ROIPAA sy

swepy A

SwWayshy [epajy sndwsig

ayaoy

JUSNISU] ASYSTAR
JUNLGSUT “ISYSBAL
pimg ‘LM

FuwiBeuy ‘punosexn|n)
[esoduuia] ‘rajaurouuay |,
[esodia ], ‘1ajouIouLIal |
[eiodunis], ‘191300 |,
oMo Wexy ‘Bqe],
wexd ‘AqeL

wexd ‘alqe],

[ESLIOR[T “ITEYT) [93T A ‘BJesg
03pLA UL
adoosomegydo
sdoosowjeqydoy
adossowjepydey

Q3PIA, ‘10JIUOp
Iojoresedympy ‘1o
IaeuRIRdn BRI TOIUo
quy ‘sdossosory
uoneutuexy Wa]
4V "mEuqgag
iz

13]101)007) BISWIE)

auLIp) “RziEuy

BI91-TLO10C
8191149100
8191-66£100
8191-88€T00
8191-6£¥T00
8191-LT1T00
8191-511200
BIST-LGETO0
191-F6E100
8I9T1-96£100
8191-00+100
8191-088100
B19T-18€100
$191-68¥100
8191-06+¥100
8191-TRET00
B191-688700
8191-8¥7200
8191-901000
8191-696000
B191-9¥+100
8191-189000
8191-1€9100
8191-61$700

# PPON . adAL 3dmaq  #[onuo)




254 obnd

POIPAY0S 10N QIE ) "PI[NPIYIS SIE 77 "SOIIA(] OATIOR TT SBY JIUE[D) SUSMEO AL

uone\g sne)
000SLV.L
000SLVL
0008LVL
parung
SL Isurg
roF
swgesg
TeTdvdd
TZTavad
1744

ock

(4 4

10z

10T
avvd
+1a4
+1ad
+Hd
VOLOS
M6

0089

SO 71 0s1d 9%01€
SUOTY 1 0784 10¥ELEV
Spuoy 71 0184 $8598TV
YO 71 o184 0TLERTV
SIPUOA Z1 o184 BN
SIUOR T o184 usu
SHUol Z1 OIS 68ES90XY
SIUOW 71 0T84 959 [T EPDTE
SYIUOI Z1 o184 SO100ZI1IV
SYIUOI 7T 07184 0ZO00TIIIY
SQUOW g1 o184 usu
SO Z[ 0T84 usy
SYWOW Z1 o184 usa
SUOW Z1 o184 ZS08TTOF11
SO Z1 0184 STITEIOLIT
sypuagy 71 o184 zavvd
SIpIO 73 o184 usu
SV 7] o184 usu
SO T 0184 usu
STIOW 9 0184 6T¥S0-1019
STHUORY 7] 0181 001/101L0TFOZO
SIFUC 71 o18d 0898
‘nbarj W apoy BaAIAg # TELIY

# PPON

U] [Pl [d
uaFrong

uafraxg

usdoxg

QUUAIG JAYSLY
dnioar) (eatpajy 1
“daory sprewpry
oufanojag

2ICIIUSY

sIownsy

w1y YoM

UAITY QoM

WAV ol

*DU] SRICISH

"9 ANoOWSH

Uy SIMUCS epajy
ABorowpay, ySiepuny
ASo[ourps], ySepuny
A3opouyds] ydepung
swansAS yramoly sdijd

BueSosta]

[P uoyplwegy

TESUMSU “YSem
Jerodunis] “IS]aTIOULI |
[e10duLia], *ISIOULAY ]
[eodura], IoIWOUNS],

qeT "IsUouLsy |

Jomo ] WexH ‘el

Iamod wexy Bqe]

TE2LR39] T “IIELD) [23U M *2[B0S
qeT ‘101eIB1ey
qert ‘logeradnyey

Isjawerednnpy ‘103eH]
Jajameredun ‘10T
1pweiediniy ‘I0jUoly

Isjpwontqofows

1aWIOmqo|Fowa

Iapddog

Iapddog

raddeq

nddog

aav “Joe[uqyaq
adoasodje)

afnjgua))

AdAT AT # jonymo)

8191-$¥LTO0
8191-165T00
8191-05£T00
S19[-15ET00
8191-8ZECO0
B195-E6L 160
8191-SEETOO
8191-0¥£200
8191-62€T00
8191-LEECO0
8191-T19200
BIG1-L¥ETO0
8191-9%Z00
8191-LEECOD
BI91-9€£T00
RIGT-REETO0
B8I91-TPETO0
8I91-EPETO0
8191-FFETA0
B191-FEETO0
8191-56L160
8191-818100




€64 ebod

pa[paYos 10N 218 £OT PSINPAYOS 218 97°T 'SA0TAS(] QAT GOE'T Sty [eNdSof 0AuT IYLION
PS[MPOYOS JON 912 () PAIPOYIS IR f "SO0TAd(] DALDE § SBY ABY-X

SO TT 0184 SO¥TOLd TL9-950 xapolg AVE-X PqR) 8191-661100
SIUON T1 o184 NEN 6EE SajEag 0381 [BN0EYOI] JUR] 3[BIE 8191-6L5T00
SHIEOR T1 07184 SUON umowyuf JUBXBI xog malp Aeyg-y ‘dure] 8191-10Z100

Stpuoly £ 0184 £6500N Tore DULYCISS alqEog Jorendsy 8191-7S€100

nba1F Wd apog aojAlag # [PLI3S # PPOIN

J3MPBINUR]A]




THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
PRIVATE PRACTICE PHYSICIAN
INCOME GUARANTEE AND PRACTICE MANAGEMENT
AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into on this 1st day of January, 2013 by and
between Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (“District”) and James Englesby,
M.D. (*Physician™).

RECITALS

A. District, which is organized and exists under the California Local Health Care District
Law, Health & Safety Code section 32000, et seq., operates Northern Inyo Hospital
(*Hospital™), a critical access hospital serving northern Inyo County, California,
including the communities of Bishop and Big Pine.

B. The District Board of Directors has found, by Resolution No. 09-01, that it will be in
the best interests of the public health of the aforesaid communities to obtain a
licensed physician who is a board-certified/eligible specialist in the practice of
general medicine, to practice in said communities, on the terms and conditions set
forth below,

C. Physician is a physician and surgeon engaged in the private practice of medicine,
licensed to practice medicine in the State of California. Physician desires to relocate
his practice ("Practice") to Bishop, California, and practice general medicine in the
aforesaid communities.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

I
COVENANTS OF PHYSICIAN

Physician shall relocate his Practice to medical offices (“Offices”) provided by District at
a place to be mutually agreed upon in Bishop, California and shall, for the term of this
Agreement, do the following:

1.01. Services. Physician shall provide Hospital with the benefit of his direct patient
care expertise and experience, and shall render those services necessary to cnable
Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the provision of General Medicine
Services. The scope of services to be performed by Physician is described in
Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall
provide Hospital with patient medical record documentation of all direct patient
care services rendered hereunder; such documentation shall be submitted to



1.02.

1.03.

Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form, and contain the
information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record can be
assembled.

Limitation on Use of Space. No part of any offices provided by the District

either by lease or other arrangement shall be used at any time by Physician as
anything other than the private practice of General Medicine unless specifically
agreed to, in writing, by the parties.

Medical Staff Membership and Service: Physician shall:

a)

b)

d)

Obtain and maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff (“Medical Staff”)
membership with General Medicine privileges sufficient to support a full time
General Medicine practice, for the term of this Agreement.

Physician shall be solely responsible for call coverage for his personal private
practice.

Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs
and expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to
the extent, and in such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and
indirect, of labor, materials, equipment, supplies, services, and other costs and
expenses of whatever nature, for which he may claim payment or
reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges and agrees that any
federal office authorized by law shali have access, for the purpose of audit and
examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician
which are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of
four (4) years following the termination of this Agreement, during which
period Physician shall preserve and maintain said books, documents, papers,
and records. Physician further agrees to transfer to the District, upon
termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers or records
which possess long-term {i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital.
Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract
he may enter with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or
for more than a twelve (12) month period, when said sub-contract is with a
related organization.

At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the
Hospital, subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of
medicine.

District expressly agrees that said services might be performed by such other
qualified physicians as the Physician may employ or otherwise provide so
long as each such physician has received proper training, is properly licensed,
has been granted privileges by the Hospital Medical Staff, and has received
approval in writing from the Hospital.

11.
COVENANTS OF THE DISTRICT




2.01.

2.02,

2.03.

2.04.

2.05.

2.06.

2.07.

Hospital Services.

a) Space. Hospital shall make the Offices available for the operation of
Physician’s Practice either through a direct let at no cost to the physician or
through an arrangement with a landlord, also at no cost to the physician, other
than the fees retained by the hospital (3.05).

b) Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall provide all
equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the proper operation and
conduct of Physician's practice. Hospital shall repair, replace or supplement
such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

General Services. District shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance
services, and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the
proper operation and conduct of Physician’s Practice.

Supplies. District shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably
required for the proper treatment of Physician’s Practice patients. Physician shall
inform Hospital of supply needs in a timely manner and shall manage the use of
supplies in an efficient manner that promotes quality and cost-effective patient
care.

Personnel. District shall determine the initial number and types of employees
required for the operation of the Practice and place them in the Practice initially.
Physician and Hospital will mutually agree to subsequent staffing requirements.
Physician shall not be required to maintain any personnel that he does not feel is
appropriate for the practice.

Business Operations. District shall be responsible for all business operations
related to operation of the Practice, including personnel management, billing and
payroll functions. Physician will provide the appropriate billing codes, which will
be used unless changed by mutual consent of the Physician and Hospital. Hospital
will incur and pay all operating expenses of the Practice.

Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of District under this Article shall be
conditional upon and subject to District’s discretion and its usual purchasing
practices, budget limitations and applicable laws and regulations.

Practice Hours. The District desires, and Physician agrees, that Physician’s
Practice shall operate on a full-time basis, maintaining hours of operation in
keeping with the full time practice of one General Medicine physician while
permitting a schedule sufficient to serve the patients of the Practice. Specific
shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures of the Practice
and will be mutually agreed upon with Physician.



3.01.

3‘02!

3.03.

3.04.

3.05.

4.01.

III.
COMPENSATION

Compensation. During the term of this agreement, District shall guarantee
Physician an annual income of $199,999.99, payable to Physician at the higher of
50% of fees collected for services rendered in Section II or the rate of $7,692.30
every two (2) weeks, adjusted quarterly to reflect 50 % of fees collected so that
payments will not exceed the minimum guarantee unless 50% of the fees exceed
the guarantee on an annualized basis. All payments shall be made on the same
date as the District normally pays its employees. Hospital will provide lodging
for physician for a period of 6 months,

Malpractice Insurance. Physician will secure and maintain his own malpractice
insurance with limits of no less than $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per
year. District will reimburse Physician eighty percent (80%) of the premiums for
said insurance paid for by Physician.

Health Insurance. Hospital will provide physician with Medical, Dental, and
Vision insurance equivalent to what a single (unmarried) hospital employee
receives for a period of 18 months.

Billing for Professional Services. Subject to section 2.05 above, Physician
assigns to District all claims, demands and rights of Physician to bill and collect
for all professional services rendered to Practice patients, for all billings for
surgical services, for all billings consulting performed or provided by the
Physician. Physician acknowledges that Hospital shall be solely responsible for
billing and collecting for all professional services provided by Physician to
Practice patients at Practice and for all surgical services performed at the
Hospital, and for managing all Practice receivables and payables, including those
related to Medicare and MediCal beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect
for any services rendered to Practice patients or Hospital patients, and all Practice
receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of Practice. In
particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-
payments made by patients) shall constitute revenue of the Practice. In the event
payments are made to Physician pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall
promptly remit the payments directly to District.

Retention. Hospital will retain 50% of all fees collected from the activities of
physician/practice in exchange for the services rendered in II above.

Iv.
TERM AND TERMINATION

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years beginning on 1-1-
2013 and ending on 12-31-2015. The Agreement may be renewed, by written



4.02,

4.03.

5.01.

5.02.

instrument signed by both parties, no later than 120 days before its expiration
date.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement
may be terminated:

a) By Physician at any time, without cause or penalty, upon one hundred and
cighty (90) days’ prior written notice to the District;

b) Immediately by District in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

¢) Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Practice;

d) By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any
federal, state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any
law, rule, regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this
Agreement is in effect that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way
substantially changes the arrangement contemplated herein or which
otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or obligations under this
Agreement; provided that in such event, District must give notice to Physician
equal to that provided to District by the relevant federal, state or local
government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the satisfaction
of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction, limitation
or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such amendment; or

e} By either party in the event of a material breach by the other party and, in
such event, the non-breaching party shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement after providing thirty (30) days’ written notice to the breaching
party, explaining the breach, unless such breach is cured to the satisfaction of
the non-breaching party within the thirty (30) days.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this
Agreement, all rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights
and obligations that have accrued or expressly survive termination.

V.
PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Medical Staff Membership. It is a condition precedent of District’s obligation
under this Agreement that Physician maintains Active Medical Staff membership
on the Hospital Medical Staff with appropriate clinical privileges and maintain
such membership and privileges throughout the term of this Agreement.

Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

a) At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;




b)

g)

Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital, Hospital
Medical Staff, and Practice, including those related to documenting all advice
to patients and proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

Be a member in good standing of the Provisional or Active Medical Staff of
Hospital;

Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for
membership on the Active Medical Staff of Hospital;

Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

Comply with all applicable laws, tules and regulations of any and all
governmental authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of
the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

At all times conduct himself, professionally and publicly, in accordance with
the standards of the medical profession, the Hospital Medical Staff, and the
District. Further, he shall not violate any law which prohibits (1) driving a
motor vehicle under the influence of alcohol or prescription drugs or the
combined influence of such substances, (2) unlawful use of controlled
substances, (3) being intoxicated in a public place in such a condition as to be
a danger to himself or others, and/or (4) conduct justifying imposition of an
injunction prohibiting harassment of Hospital employees in their workplace.
Entry of any injunction, judgment, or order against Physician based upon facts
which constitute any of the above offenses shall be a material breach of this
Agreement.

VL
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

6.01. Professional Relations,

a)

b)

Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created
by this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties,
Physician is at all times acting and performing as an independent contractor
practicing the profession of medicine. District shall neither have nor exercise
control or direction over the methods by which Physician performs
professional services pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that
Physician agrees that all work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be
in strict accordance with currently approved methods and practices in
Physician’s professional specialty and in accordance with the standards set
forth in this Agreement.

Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood
and agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or
otherwise against Hospital for Social Security benefits, worker’s
compensation benefits, disability benefits, or any employee benefit of any

6



6.02.

70010

7.02.

kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse Physician for
any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with continuing
medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or
omissions and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all
kinds which may result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or
alleged to have been caused by either party, their employees or representatives, in
the performance or omission of any act or responsibility of either party under this
contract. In the event that a claim is made against both parties, it is the intent of
both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim and to cause their insurers to
do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to take any and all actions
they believe necessary to protect their interest.

VIL
GENERAIL PROVISIONS

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly,
during and after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit, or take away, or
attempt to call on, solicit, or take away any patients or patient groups with whom
Physician dealt or became aware of as a result of Physician’s past, present or
future affiliation with Hospital and Practice.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(i)(I) of the Social
Security Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to
that Section, Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from
the Secretary of HHS, the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized
representatives, this Agreement and the books, documents and records of
Physician to the extent that such books, documents and records are necessary to
certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services provided by
Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents,
and records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the
Physician’s duties under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000.00 or more over a
twelve (12) month period, and if that subcontractor is organizationally related to
Physician,

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4)
years after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If
Physician is requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this
subsection for purposes of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature
and scope of such request, and Physician shall make available, upon written
request of Hospital, all such books, documents or records. Physician shall




7.03.

7.04.

7.05.

7.06.

7.07.

7.08.

7.09.

indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event that any amount of
reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of Physician or any
subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make available
books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any
interest, penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social
Security Act, as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The
obligations of Physician under this section are strictly limited to compliance with
those provisions, and shall be given effect only to the extent necessary to insure
compliance with those provisions. In the event that the requirements or those
provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations of the parties under this
section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement
of the parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by
both parties.

No Referral Fees. No payment or other consideration shall be made under this
Agreement for the referral of patients, by Physician, to Hospital or to any
nonprofit corporation affiliated with District.

Repayment of Inducement. The parties stipulate and agree that the income
guaranteed to Physician under this Agreement, and the covenants of the District to
provide office space, personal, equipment, and certain other benefits, are the
minimum required to enable Physician to relocate himself to Bishop, California;
that he is not able to repay such inducement, and no such repayment shall be
required.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the
Physician’s rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional
physicians to perform services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior
written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either
party, to enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs.
As used in this Section 7.07, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning
assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and
govemed by, the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by
this reference.



7.10.

7.11.

70120

7.13.

7.14.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent
to the parties at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Physician: James Englesby, M.D.
152 Pioneer Lane, Suite C
Bishop, CA 93514

Notice may be given either personally or by first-class mail, postage prepaid,
addressed to the party designated above at the address designated above, or an
address subsequently specified in writing by the relevant party. If given by mail,
notice shall be deemed given two (2) days after the date of the postmark on the
envelope containing such notice.

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by
Physician in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement
are the property of Practice. Physician agrees to maintain medical records
according to Practice policies and procedures and in accordance with community
standards. Each party agrees to maintain the confidentiality of all records and
materials in accordance with all applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees
to permit Physician to have access, during or after the term of the Agreement, to
medical records generated by Physician if necessary in connection with claims,
litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and
agreement of the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or
written understanding shall be of any force or effect with respect to the matters
contained in this Agreement. This Agreement may be modified only by a writing
signed by each party or his/its lawful agent.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that
Hospital shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall
make any referral of patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant
to section 3.01 is not based in any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the
remaining provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.



7.15.

7.16.

7.17.

7.18.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement
shall not operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or
neuter, and  the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall
indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties
represent that they have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby
bind the party on whose behalf their execution is made.

Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated and prepared by both parties
and it shall be assumed, in the interpretation of any uncertainty, that both parties
caused it to exist.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

John Ungersma, M.D., President James Englesby, M.D.
District Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Douglas Buchanan
District Legal Counsel

10



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF DUTIES OF THE PHYSICIAN

POSITION SUMMARY

The Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active Medical Staff.
Physician provides direct primary medical diagnosis and treatment to Practice and
Hospital patients. The Physician will provide services commensurate with the equivalent
of a full time General Medicine Practice. Full time shall mean regularly scheduled office
hours to meet the service area demand and performance of surgeries as may be required.
Full time shall also mean the provision of no more than four (4) weeks of vacation and
two (2) weeks of time to acquire CME credits, if needed, as well as all recognized
national holidays. All time off will be coordinated with Call coverage such that scheduled
time off will not conflict with the Physician's call requirement.

Specifically, the Physician will:
1. Provide high quality primary medical care services.
2. Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

3. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of
each patient.

4. Work with all Practice personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

5. Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Practice
patients.

6. Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

7. Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional
affiliations.

8. Participate with Hospital to meet all federal and state regulations.

9. Utilize Hospital provided EMR.

11



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC STAFF PHYSICIAN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement”), entered into as of February 20, 2013, is
entered into by and between Northern Inyo Hospital Local Hospital District (“Hospital”) and Stacey
Brown, MD. (“Physician™).

RECITALS

A. Hospital operates a general acute care hospital, which, among other things, owns and operates
a Rural Health Clinic (the “Clinic”), located at 153 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

B. Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and he
desires to practice in Bishop, California.

C. Hospital desires to obtain professional medical services from Physician for the patients of
Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:
L PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01  Services. Hospital hereby engages Physician to serve as Clinic staff physician, and
Physician hereby accepts such engagement on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. In his capacity as staff physician, Physician shall provide Hospital with the
benefit of his direct patient care expertise and experience, and shall render those services
necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the Clinic. The scope
of services to be performed by Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form,
and contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record
can be assembled.

1.02  Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic’s premises shall be used at any time by
Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than
Clinic patients.



1.03

Covenants of Physician: Physician shall:

(a) Apply for and/or maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership and the
aforesaid Family Practice privileges for the term of this Agreement.

{b) Provide on-call Hospitalist coverage for the Hospital’s in-patient service Service within
the scope of privileges granted him by Hospital. A minimum of 7 rotations (weeks) is
required. Hospitalist rotations will be compensated at the current hospitalist rate and count
as income against the guarantee.

(c) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in
such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials,
equipment, supplies, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for
which he may claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges
and agrees that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of
audit and examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which
are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years
following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve
and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to
transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers
or records which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4} years] value to the Hospital.
Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter
with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a 12-month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

(d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital,
subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

(e) As much as is practical, Physician shall be on call or in actual physical presence to
provide the emergency coverage required by this Agreement. However, District expressly
agrees that said such other qualified physicians might perform services as the Physician
may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has received proper
training, is properly licensed, and has received approval in writing by the Hospital.

(f) Assist in monitoring and reviewing the clinical performance of Clinic non-physician
providers (nurse practitioners).

(g) Staff the Clinic a minimum of three days per week, a minimum of 39 weeks per year.
Additional shifts may be available and are optional for the Physician.

HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01

Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilitics
for the operation of Clinic.



I11.

B. Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make all decisions
regarding the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the
proper operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or
supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order,

2.02  General Services. Hospital shall fumish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services,
and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and
conduct of Clinic.

2.03 Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required
for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs
in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

2.04 Personnel. Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to operate
Clinic.

2.05 Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations related to
operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

2.06 Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of Hospital under this Article shall be subject
to Hospital’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and
applicable laws and regulations.

2.07 Clinic Hours. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures
of the Clinic.

COMPENSATION.

3.01 Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $43.79 per hour and $44.28 per patient
encounter for patients seen in the Clinic by Physician. Said sums are payable on the 20th day
of the calendar month immediately following the service performed. The hourly rate will be
adjusted annually at the same rate and effective date as NIH employee wages. The per patient
rate will adjust upward at the same percentage as the RHC MediCal payment rate.

3.02 Malpractice Insurance. Physician agrees to secure his own malpractice insurance with
limits and coverage’s appropriate for the physician to provide services under this agreement.
Hospital agrees to reimburse 80% of malpractice premiums paid by Physician. Physician’s
maximum out of pocket expense will be limited to $10,000 annually.

3.03  Time off, Physician shall be afforded 6 weeks of time off per year.

3.04 Health Insurance. At all times during the Term of this Agreement, including any
extensions or renewals thereof, Physician will be admitted to the Hospital’s self-funded
Medical/Dental/Vision Benefit Plan and be provided the benefits contained therein as if
Physician were an employee of the District.

3.05 Disability Insurance. Physician may purchase disability insurance. NIH will match
physician’s premium contribution, up to $10,000 per term of this Agreement.

3.06 Life Insurance. NIH will provide $250,000 benefit term life insurance policy.

-3-



3.07 Physician will be admitted to NIH’s self funded Medical/Dental/Vision plan with the same
premium and benefits as the other participants.
Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and
rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic patients.
Physician acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for billing and collecting for all
professional services provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic, and for managing all
Clinic receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Clinic patients,
and all Clinic receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of Clinic. In
particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-payments made by
patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the event payments are made to Physician
pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly remit the payments ditectly to

3.08

Clinic.

IV.  TERM AND TERMINATION.

4.01

4.02.

4.03

Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of three years beginning on
October 1, 2012 and ending on the last day of the thirty sixth months thereafter.

Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

A.

By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (60) days’ prior
written notice to the other party;

Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal,
state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule,
regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect
that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement
contemplated herein or which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or
obligations under this Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give
notice to Physician equal to that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state
or local government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the
satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction,
limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such
amendment.

Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all

rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that
have accrued or expressly survive termination.



V. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.

5.01 Medical Staff Standing. Prior to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,
Physician must obtain full Medical Staff privileges on the Medical Staff of Hospital, and
maintain such membership throughout the term of this Agreement. Such membership shall
be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of Medical Staff membership.

5.02 Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:

A. At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

B. Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic and
its Medical Staff, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and
proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

C. Be a member in good standing of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital,

D. Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membership on
the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

E. Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

F. Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint
Commission.

VI.  RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

6.01 Professional Relations.

A. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by
this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. Hospital and Clinic shall neither have nor exercise control
or direction over the methods by which Physician performs professional services
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional specialty and in
accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of
Hospital is to insure that such services are performed and rendered in a competent
and cost effective manner.

B. Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and
agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits,
disability benefits, unemployment benefits, sick leave, or any other employee
benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse

-5-



6.02

Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with
continuing medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Each party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions
and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may
result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by
either party, their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act
or responsibility of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made
against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim
and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to
take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

VII. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

7.01

7.02

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit
or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of
as a result of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(1)(I} of the Social Secutity
Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section,
Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS,
the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and
the books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents
and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services
provided by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties
under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is
requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes
of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and
Physician shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books,
documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event
that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make
available books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest
penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician
under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be
given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the

-6-



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations
of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties.

Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A. Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that disagreements arise between the
parties concerning their performance under this Agreement, or on other matters,
such disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between Physician and the
Hospital Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of
the Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital’s Board of
Directors and the decision of the Board shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements concerning standards of
professional practice or the medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall
be referred to a peer group of qualitied physicians recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee, which shall recommend a resolution of the mattet to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and
the decision of the Board shall be final.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s
rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney’s fee and costs. As used in this Section
7.06, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a)(4) of
the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the
partics at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Physician:  Stacey Brown, MD
153-B Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are
the property of Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic
policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees
to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access
during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of
patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in
any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining
provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.

Watver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf
their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

John Ungersma, M.D., President Stacey Brown, MD
Board of Directors Physician



TITLE

EXHIBIT A

POSITION DESCRIPTION

Staff Physician

DEPARTMENT

Rural Health Clinic

POSITION SUMMARY

The Rural Health Clinic Staff Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active
Medical Staff and the Clinic multi-disciplinary care team. He/she provides direct primary medical
diagnostic and treatment to patients. The Staff physician will:

8.

9.

. Provide high quality primary medical care services.

Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each
patient.

Work with all office personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Clinic patients.
Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
Participate with Hospital to meet all Federal and State Rural Health Clinic regulations.

Monitor and review clinical performance of non-physician providers (Nurse Practitioners)

10. Provide on-site clinical consultation to non-physician providers (Nurse Practitioners)

11. Support and utilize the hospital’s and Clinic’s Electronic Health Records.



Exhibit B

Malpractice “Tail” Coverage

Tail coverage will be provided in accordance with the following:

. Physician completes the entire three (3) year Term of this Agreement and then leaves the Hospital for
any reason whatsoever = District pays 100% of the tail coverage premium,;
. Physician leaves on her own initiative before the full three (3) year Term of this Agreement is

completed and Physician provides Hospital with not less than one hundred and eighty (180) days’ prior written
notice = District and Physician split the tail premium pro-rata based on the number of months Physician stayed
with the Hospital before leaving;

. Physician leaves the Hospital and does not give the required notice = Physician shall pay 100% of the
tail premium; :

. Physician becomes disabled to the point where she closes her practice contemplated by this Agreement
District pays 100% of the tail coverage premium;

. Hospital terminates Physician with or without cause before full three (3) year Term ends = Hospital
pays 100% of the tail coverage premium.

-10-



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
RURAL HEALTH CLINIC STAFF PHYSICIAN
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (this “Agreement™), entered into as of February 20, 2013, is
entered into by and between Northern Inyo Hospital Local Hospital District (“Hospital”) and Tom Boo,
MD. (“Physician”).

RECITALS

A. Hospital operates a general acute care hospital, which, among other things, owns and opetates
a Rural Health Clinic (the “Clinic™), located at 153 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California.

B. Physician is an individual duly licensed to practice medicine in the State of California, and he
desires to practice in Bishop, California.

C. Hospital desires to obtain professional medical services from Physician for the patients of
Clinic, and Physician desires to furnish such services upon the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

D. Hospital believes that high standards of patient care can be achieved if Physician assumes the
responsibilities set out further in this Agreement.

THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE:
L PHYSICIAN RESPONSIBILITIES.

1.01 Services. Hospital hercby engages Physician to serve as Clinic staff physician, and
Physician hereby accepts such engagement on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement. In his capacity as staff physician, Physician shall provide Hospital with the
benefit of his direct patient care expertise and experience, and shall render those services
necessary to enable Hospital to achieve its goals and objectives for the Clinic. The scope
of services to be performed by Physician is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein. Physician shall provide Hospital with patient medical
record documentation of all direct patient care services rendered hereunder; such
documentation shall be submitted to Hospital on an ongoing basis, and shall be in the form,
and contain the information, requested by the Hospital such that a complete medical record
can be assembled.

1.02  Limitation on Use of Space. No part of the Clinic’s premises shall be used at any time by
Physician as an office for the private practice of medicine or to see patients other than
Clinic patients.



1.03

Covenants of Physician: Physician shall:

(a) Apply for and/or maintain Provisional or Active Medical Staff membership and the
aforesaid Family Practice privileges for the term of this Agreement.

(b) Provide on-call Hospitalist coverage for the Hospital’s in-patient service Service within
the scope of privileges granted him by Hospital. A minimum of 7 rotations (weeks) is
required. Hospitalist rotations will be compensated at the current hospitalist rate and count
as income against the guarantee.

(c) Maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence pertaining to all costs and
expenses incurred, and revenue acquired, pursuant to this Agreement to the extent, and in
such detail, as will properly reflect all net costs, direct and indirect, of labor, materials,
equipment, supplies, and services, and other costs and expenses of whatever nature, for
which he may claim payment or reimbursement from the District. Physician acknowledges
and agrees that any federal office authorized by law shall have access, for the purpose of
audit and examination, to any books, documents, papers, and records of Physician which
are relevant to this Agreement, at all reasonable times for a period of four (4) years
following the termination of this Agreement, during which period Physician shall preserve
and maintain said books, documents, papers, and records. Physician further agrees to
transfer to the District, upon termination of this Agreement, any books, documents, papers
or records which possess long-term [i.e., more than four (4) years] value to the Hospital.
Physician shall include a clause providing similar access in any sub-contract he may enter
with a value of more than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or for more than a 12-month
period, when said sub-contract is with a related organization.

(d) At all times comply with all relevant policies, rules and regulations of the Hospital,
subject to California and federal statutes governing the practice of medicine.

(e) As much as is practical, Physician shall be on call or in actual physical presence to
provide the emergency coverage required by this Agreement. However, District expressly
agrees that said such other qualified physicians might perform services as the Physician
may employ or otherwise provide so long as each such physician has received proper
training, is properly licensed, and has received approval in writing by the Hospital.

(f) Assist in monitoring and reviewing the clinical performance of Clinic non-physician
providers (nurse practitioners).

(g) Staff the Clinic a minimum of three days per week, a minimum of 39 weeks per year.
Additional shifts may be available and are optional for the Physician.

HOSPITAL RESPONSIBILITIES.

2.01

Hospital Services.

A. Space. Hospital shall make available for Physician reasonably necessary facilities
for the operation of Clinic.



118

B. Equipment. In consultation with Physician, Hospital shall make all decisions
regarding the acquisition of all equipment as may be reasonably necessary for the
proper operation and conduct of Clinic. Hospital shall repair, replace or
supplement such equipment and maintain it in good working order.

2.02  General Services. Hospital shall furnish ordinary janitorial services, maintenance services,
and utilities, including telephone service, as may be required for the proper operation and
conduct of Clinic.

2.03  Supplies. Hospital shall purchase and provide all supplies as may be reasonably required
for the proper treatment of Clinic patients. Physician shall inform Hospital of supply needs
in a timely manner and shall manage the use of supplies in an efficient manner that
promotes quality and cost-effective patient care.

2.04 Personnel. Hospital shall determine and furnish all other personnel required to operate
Clinic.

2.05 Business Operations. Hospital shall be responsible for all business operations related to

operation of the Clinic, including personnel management, billing and payroll functions.

2.06 Hospital Performance. The responsibilities of Hospital under this Article shall be subject
to Hospital’s discretion and its usual purchasing practices, budget limitations and
applicable laws and regulations.

2.07  Clinic Hours. Specific shifts will be scheduled according to normal operating procedures
of the Clinic.

COMPENSATION.

3.01 Compensation. Hospital shall pay Physician $43.79 per hour and $44.28 per patient
encounter for patients seen in the Clinic by Physician. Said sums are payable on the 20th day
of the calendar month immediately following the service performed. The hourly rate will be
adjusted annually at the same rate and effective date as NIH employee wages. The per patient
rate will adjust upward at the same percentage as the RHC MediCal payment rate.

3.02 Malpractice Insurance. Physician agrees to secure his own malpractice insurance with
limits and coverage’s appropriate for the physician to provide services under this agreement.
Hospital agrees to reimburse 80% of malpractice premiums paid by Physician. Physician’s
maximum out of pocket expense will be limited to $10,000 annually.

3.03  Time off. Physician shall be afforded 6 weeks of time off per year.

3.04 Health Insurance. At all times during the Term of this Agreement, including any
extensions or renewals thereof, Physician will be admitted to the Hospital’s self-funded
Medical/Dental/Vision Benefit Plan and be provided the bencfits contained therein as if
Physician were an employee of the District.

3.05 Disability Insurance. Physician may purchase disability insurance. NIH will match
physician’s premium contribution, up to $10,000 per term of this Agreement.

3.06 Life Insurance. NIH will provide $250,000 benefit term life insurance policy.

~3-



3.07 Physician will be admitted to NIH’s self funded Medical/Dental/Vision plan with the same
premium and benefits as the other participants. '

3.08 Billing for Professional Services. Physician assigns to Clinic all claims, demands and
rights of Physician to bill and collect for all professional services rendered to Clinic patients.
Physician acknowledges that Clinic shall be solely responsible for billing and collecting for all
professional services provided by Physician to Clinic patients at Clinic, and for managing all
Clinic receivables and payables, including those related to Medicare and Medi-Cal
beneficiaries. Physician shall not bill or collect for any services rendered to Clinic patients,
and all Clinic receivables and billings shall be the sole and exclusive property of Clinic. In
particular, any payments made pursuant to a payer agreement (including co-payments made by
patients) shall constitute revenue of the Clinic. In the event payments are made to Physician
pursuant to any payer agreement, Physician shall promptly remit the payments ditectly to
Clinic.

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION.

401 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of three years beginning on
December 29, 2012 and ending on the last day of the thirty sixth months thereafter.

4,02, Termination. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4.01, this Agreement may be
terminated:

A. By either party, at any time, without cause or penalty, upon sixty (60) days’ prior
written notice to the other party;

B. Immediately by Hospital in its sole discretion if Physician fails to maintain the
professional standards described in Article V of this Agreement;

C. Immediately upon closure of the Hospital or Clinic;

D. By either party upon written notice to the other party in the event that any federal,
state or local government or agency passes, issues or promulgates any law, rule,
regulation, standard or interpretation at any time while this Agreement is in effect
that prohibits, restricts, limits or in any way substantially changes the arrangement
contemplated herein or which otherwise significantly affects either party’s rights or
obligations under this Agreement; provided that in such event, Hospital must give
notice to Physician equal to that provided to Hospital by the relevant federal, state
or local government or agency. If this Agreement can be amended to the
satisfaction of both parties to compensate for any such prohibition, restriction,
limitation or change, this clause shall not be interpreted to prevent such
amendment.

4.03 Rights Upon Termination. Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, all
rights and obligations of the parties shall cease except those rights and obligations that
have accrued or expressly survive termination.



V. PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS.

5.01 Medical Staff Standing. Prior to performing services pursuant to this Agreement,
Physician must obtain full Medical Staff privileges on the Medical Staff of Hospital, and
maintain such membership throughout the term of this Agreement. Such membership shall
be subject to all of the privileges and responsibilities of Medical Staff membership.

5.02 Licensure and Standards. Physician shall:
A, At all times be licensed to practice medicine in the State of California;

B. Comply with all policies, bylaws, rules and regulations of Hospital and Clinic and
its Medical Staff, including those related to documenting all advice to patients and
proper sign-off of lab and X-ray reports;

C. Be a member in good standing of the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

D. Maintain professional liability coverage in an amount required for membetship on
the Active Medical Staff of the Hospital;

E. Participate in continuing education as necessary to maintain licensure and the
current standard of practice; and

F. Comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations of any and all governmental
authorities, and applicable standards and recommendations of the Joint
Commission.

VI.  RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

6.01  Professional Relations.

A. Independent Contractor. No relationship of employer and employee is created by
this Agreement. In the performance of Physician’s work and duties, Physician is at
all times acting and performing as an independent contractor, practicing the
profession of medicine. Hospital and Clinic shall neither have nor exetcise control
or direction over the methods by which Physician performs professional services
pursuant to this Agreement; provided, however, that Physician agrees that all work
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall be in strict accordance with currently
approved methods and practices in Physician’s professional specialty and in
accordance with the standards set forth in this Agreement. The sole interest of
Hospital is to insure that such services are performed and rendered in a competent
and cost effective manner.

B. Benefits. Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, it is understood and
agreed that Physician shall have no claims under this Agreement or otherwise
against Hospital for social security benefits, worker’s compensation benefits,
disability benefits, unemployment benefits, sick leave, or any other employee
benefit of any kind. In addition, Hospital shall have no obligation to reimburse

-5-



6.02

Physician for any costs or expenses associated with Physician’s compliance with
continuing medical education requirements.

Responsibility for Own Acts. Bach party will be responsible for its own acts or omissions
and all claims, liabilities, injuries, suits, demands and expenses for all kinds which may
result or arise out of any malfeasance or neglect, caused or alleged to have been caused by
either party, their employees or representatives, in the performance or omission of any act
or responsibility of either party under this contract. In the event that a claim is made
against both parties, it is the intent of both parties to cooperate in the defense of said claim
and to cause their insurers to do likewise. However, both parties shall have the right to
take any and all actions they believe necessary to protect their interest.

VII. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

7.01

7.02

No Solicitation. Physician agrees that he will not, either directly or indirectly, during and
after the term of this Agreement, call on, solicit or take away, or attempt to call on, solicit
or take away any patients or patient groups with whom Physician dealt or became aware of
as a result of Physician’s past, present or future affiliation with Hospital and Clinic.

Access to Records. To the extent required by Section 1861(v)(I}(I) of the Social Security
Act, as amended, and by valid regulation which is directly applicable to that Section,
Physician agrees to make available upon valid written request from the Secretary of HHS,
the Comptroller General, or any other duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and
the books, documents and records of Physician to the extent that such books, documents
and records are necessary to certify the nature and extent of Hospital’s costs for services
provided by Physician.

Physician shall also make available such subcontract and the books, documents, and
records of any subcontractor if that subcontractor performs any of the Physician’s duties
under this Agreement at a cost of $10,000 or more over a twelve-month period, and if that
subcontractor is organizationally related to Physician.

Such books, documents, and records shall be preserved and available for four (4) years
after the furnishing of services by Physician pursuant to this Agreement. If Physician is
requested to disclose books, documents or records pursuant to this subsection for purposes
of an audit, Physician shall notify Hospital of the nature and scope of such request, and
Physician shall make available, upon written request of Hospital, all such books,
documents or records. Physician shall indemnify and hold harmless Hospital in the event
that any amount of reimbursement is denied or disallowed because of the failure of
Physician or any subcontractor to comply with its obligations to maintain and make
available books, documents, or records pursuant to this subsection. Such indemnity shall
include, but not be limited to the amount of reimbursement denied, plus any interest
penalties and legal costs.

This section is intended to assure compliance with Section 1861 of the Social Security Act,
as amended, and regulations directly pertinent to that Act. The obligations of Physician
under this section are strictly limited to compliance with those provisions, and shall be
given effect only to the extent necessary to insure compliance with those provisions. In the

-6-



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

event that the requirements or those provisions are reduced or eliminated, the obligations
of the parties under this section shall likewise be reduced or eliminated.

Amendment. This Agreement may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the
parties, but any such amendment must be in writing, dated, and signed by the parties.

Arbitration and Dispute Resolution.

A. Non Medical Disagreements. In the event that disagreements arise between the
parties concerning their performance under this Agreement, or on other matters,
such disagreements shall be the subject of negotiations between Physician and the
Hospital Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of
the Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital’s Board of
Directors and the decision of the Board shall be final.

B. Medical Disagreement. Any questions or disagreements concerning standards of
professional practice or the medical aspects of the service furnished in Clinic shall
be referred to a peer group of qualified physicians recommended by the Medical
Executive Committee, which shall recommend a resolution of the matter to the
Administrator. In the event Physician is not satisfied with the decision of the
Administrator, the dispute shall be submitted to the Hospital Board of Directors and
the decision of the Board shall be final.

Assignment. Physician shall not assign, sell, transfer or delegate any of the Physician’s
rights or duties, including by hiring or otherwise retaining additional physicians to perform
services pursuant to this Agreement, without the prior written consent of Hospital.

Attorneys’ Fees. If any legal action or other proceeding is commenced, by either party, to
enforce rights, duties, and/or responsibilities under this Agreement, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to recover a reasonable attorney’s fee and costs. As used in this Section
7.06, the term “prevailing party” shall have the meaning assigned by Section 1032(a){(4) of
the California Code of Civil Procedure.

Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by,
the laws of the State of California.

Exhibits. All Exhibits attached and referred to herein are fully incorporated by this
reference.

Notices. All notices or other communications under this Agreement shall be sent to the
parties at the addresses set forth below:

Hospital: Administrator
Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Physician:  Tom Boo, MD
153-B Pioneer Lane
Bishop, CA 93514

Records. All files, charts and records, medical or otherwise, generated by a Medical
Professional in connection with services furnished during the term of this Agreement are
the property of Clinic. Physician agrees to maintain medical records according to Clinic
policies and procedures and in accordance with community standards. Each party agrees
to maintain the confidentiality of all records and materials in accordance with all
applicable state and federal laws. Hospital agrees to permit Physician to have access
during or after the term of the Agreement, to medical records generated by Physician if
necessary in connection with claims, litigation, investigations, or treatment of patients.

Prior Agreements. This Agreement represents the entire understanding and agreement of
the parties as to those matters contained in it. No prior oral or written understanding shall
be of any force or effect with respect to the matters contained in this Agreement.

Referrals. This Agreement does not impose any obligation or requirement that Hospital
shall make any referral of patients to Physician or that Physician shall make any referral of
patients to Hospital. The payment of compensation pursuant to section 3.01 is not based in
any way on referrals of patients to Hospital.

Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be illegal or
unenforceable, that provision shall be severed from this Agreement, and the remaining
provisions shall remain enforceable betweens the parties.

Waiver. The failure of either party to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not
operate as a waiver of that right.

Gender and Number. Use of the masculine gender shall mean the feminine or neuter, and
the plural number the singular, and vice versa, as the context shall indicate.

Authority and Executive. By their signature below, each of the parties represent that they
have the authority to execute this Agreement and do hereby bind the party on whose behalf

their execution is made.

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY PHYSICIAN
LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By

By

John Ungersma, M.D., President Tom Boo, MD
Board of Directors Physician



TITLE

EXHIBIT A

POSITION DESCRIPTION

Staff Physician

DEPARTMENT

Rural Health Clinic

POSITION SUMMARY

The Rural Health Chinic Staff Physician is a Member of the Northern Inyo Hospital Active
Medical Staff and the Clinic multi-disciplinary care team. He/she provides direct primary medical
diagnostic and treatment to patients. The Staff physician will:

8.

9.

. Provide high quality primary medical care services.

Direct the need for on-going educational programs that serve the patient.

. Evaluate and develop treatment plans to facilitate the individual healthcare needs of each

patient.
Work with all office personnel to meet the healthcare needs of all patients.

Assess, evaluate, and monitor on-going health care and medication of Clinic patients.

. Manage all medical and surgical emergencies.

Participate in professional development activities and maintain professional affiliations.
Participate with Hospital to meet all Federal and State Rural Health Chinic regulations.

Monitor and review clinical performance of non-physician providers (Nurse Practitioners)

10. Provide on-site clinical consultation to non-physician providers {(Nurse Practitioners)

11. Support and utilize the hospital’s and Clinic’s Electronic Health Records.



Exhibit B

Malpractice “Tail” Coverage

Tail coverage will be provided in accordance with the following:

. Physician completes the entire three (3) year Term of this Agreement and then leaves the Hospital for
any reason whatsoever = District pays 100% of the tail coverage premium;
. Physician leaves on her own initiative before the full three (3) year Term of this Agreement is

completed and Physician provides Hospital with not less than one hundred and eighty (180} days’ prior written
notice = District and Physician split the tail premium pro-rata based on the number of months Physician stayed
with the Hospital before leaving;

. Physician leaves the Hospital and does not give the required notice = Physician shall pay 100% of the
tail premium;

. Physician becomes disabled to the point where she closes her practice contemplated by this Agreement
District pays 100% of the tail coverage premium,

. Hospital terminates Physician with or without cause before full three (3) year Term ends = Hospital
pays 100% of the tail coverage premium.

-10-



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK




N.I.H. MEMORANDUM

DATE: 01/31/2013

TO: Northern Inyo Hospital, Board of Directors
FROM: Carrie Petersen, Chief of Fiscal Services
RE: Request from the Foundation for Excellence at

Bishop Union High School

Wendy Duncan, President of the Foundation for Excellence at BUHS asked to
meet with me today fo request that we consider using their partner, School Spirit Pays
for the processing of our Merchant Card services. We currently pay fees to Elavon for
the processing of all credit payments and School Spirit Pays would match our current
rates for processing and they then donate a portion of the fees they receive to the
Foundation.

This brings up the request from John and me for direction from the Board about
community related fund-raising activities. John receives requests for us to work with
local community organizations frequently and we usually have to say that we cannot
make a gift of public funds. Please see the attached information from the Foundation
and be prepared to discuss what the pleasure of the Board would be related to this type
of hospital activity. In the past we have assisted some not for profits including but not
limited to, Hospice of the Owens Valley, Eastern Sierra Breast Cancer Alliance, and
various sport programs through paid advertising only.

Thank you for your congideration.

DOCUMENTZ2 0/0/00



Foundation for Excellience at Bishop Union High
School
301 N. Fowler Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Working to Preserve Quality Education for Future Generations
January 30, 2013

The Foundation for Excelience was formed to help the school provide its
students educational opportunities they are entitled to and would otherwise have
to forego because of funding problems. Qur main purpose is 10 raise money 1o
pay for projects felt needed to provide students with a better learning environment.

The foundation is now involved in updating and providing new technology
equipment for the classroom. Just recently the {oundation gave the school
540,000 for a new computer lab and interactive white boards.

The foundation is now parinering with School Spirit Pays (SSP) to help us
create another form of income to meet the needs of the school and its studenis.
5SP believes in the importance of public education and are commiited to helping
us with finances during these times of budget cutbacks. SSP is a credit card
processing company backed by industry leaders with a strong track record. The
best part is your business can support Bishop Union High Schoot at no additional
cost. SSP will match your current rates for credit card fees and makes a donation
from their portion of net revenues.

We highly recommmend School Spirit Pays!

Sincerely,

e M'O/ —Dtuv\ 2
wendy Duncan
President

Board of Directors
Tina Cocherell

Lis Mazzu

jak asmus;?if &
D

arin willey |

Maria Kemp




Board of
Directors

Dan Dawson

Kristy
Williams

Bonnie
Gregory

Jennifer
Peckenpaugh

Shanna
Bissonelte

Lea Ann Eller

Leisha
" Baldwin

Terri Wolfe
Pamela Bold
Rich Boccia

Gloria
Vasquez

Mammoth Schools NOW Education Foundation

August 1, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter shall serve to highly recommend School Spirit Pays (SSP). SSP sought out and
partnered with the Mammoth Schools NOW Education Foundation in an effort to create
an alternate income stream for Mammoth Unified School District. They clearly believe in
the importance of public education and are committed to helping finance it during these
difficult times. The transition to SSP as a credit card processor is seamless and the staff
members are a pleasure to work with. I highly recommend SSP to any school foundation
interested in raising more recurring funds, which is every school foundation. | further
recommend them to merchants as an easy, simple, cost-free way to support public
education in your community.

Sincerely,

/). Y2

Daniel R. Dawson
President

The mission of the Mammoth Schools NOW Education Foundation is to enhance educational excellence in the

public schools of Mammoth Lakes through partnerships and fundraising to improve school culture, facilities and

academic flexibility.

Mammoth Schools NOW Education Foundation = Post Office Box 100, PMB 237 « Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546



THIS SHEET
INTENTIONALLY
LEFT BLANK



Cost Comparison for removal of Furniture Furnishings and Equipment

Cost for NIH to remove all of the Furniture Furnishings and Equipment -{$54674.90)

Profit to NIH if we sell all the Furniture Furnishings and Equipment to Bid Med +$7500.00



Neil Lyn_ch

From: Jackie [jackie@bidmed.com]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 2:19 PM
To: Neil Lynch

Subject: BidMed Offer

Attachments: J-163-1.pdf

Hi Neil,

We:would like to offer $7,500.00 for all your surplus medical equipment and a complete cleanout. | have attached a Bill
of Sale that fimits all liability from your hospital. [f accepted you will receive a certified check in the mail before the
removal of any of your equipment. We are able.to remove all equipment as of next week. Have a great day and talk to
you soan!

Thank you,

Jackie Dymora

‘National Account Executive

Direct 773.840.8143
Office -866.811.1441

www.BidMed.com

BidMed

THE ASSET SCLUTION



421 N, Glark St Swire 2550

- L]
s l:)) : 1 M d Chicago, [ 60654
"“%g#f 2 ](- x C 773.840.8140 {Offics)
: THE A8SET 801 UTION 773,146,133 (FaK)
www.bidmed.com
Date: 12/10/2012
Bill of Sale: -163-1
. Seller Buyer

SellerName: pesl Lynch _ Buver Nawe: foanme Froge

Haspital/Company rontermings cCounty Hosaltal. ogpitalfhompany Bidhod, LG

SteetAddress: 150 Bionzer Lane Siroct Adldeess: 321 HClark St Siv. 2858

iy Histdp iy Cleaje

State: CA Stat 18

Zip Godé: ¥3534 Lip Coitdit: HUESH

Phone: TEORTRLTE Phiniis S ER LR

Penuitl; nelldyriinihong SRR joanni@liidined.com

_ Fguipment 'Furglmsgjgl ) _
" AssetTag M;mufai‘.c;méi" | Mo B Degeription oY, Pyice
Atlment Ao 0 ot cess pRoipT SRR MIBRONERER i R )
o Totai|_ s ‘ 7.‘3&(};)“(:;1

Terms and Conditions of Sale

1, Sale Seflonsepresmnta and s Fomibs i i Toll dithe it dindnest
farth e wd U Scias e vighoaid alaliy
' b L

oo S yatiidrices, sy ie SO g et Terthatdsidy Y “Eipaifnent ) st sty e S5l
A drandter, grint il e, i alEecivey S Equipme)
i and il frpeymi el =F

it Bt Beiler gepeesits i walrabity it i

7 al) Vmns TECUIY OLELES s, s s Do, o conltionat zalis

gkt it v that yarh Riptiaent e atslies

; : s 1 3 4,ffi};ﬁ(ﬁfé_m.ﬁ}i?«fg%J)Fér’:twﬁhr‘;imwﬁl':mghn_mré‘wiiuiwm’_gﬁ1[6M_1i}t£@i§i?:;ligllk-ﬂ.!Iﬂ' it Fste T Rt mhiliy, it
SeAr Hias s _n}_tmmmwﬁ;thaiﬂgmmnﬁﬂ it Eeguipoein; and shat Sl ol sl'fﬁth?i'«ﬂ_ll!Iwan.‘:iyimuﬁ'hwi'ql_e?:x(_mym;ﬁ dezapsgs whatswyer anil
Ansfeennity avs_ﬁﬁag;-imwxy.!ug.\;axgm@}ts:.c|vww:{w’iimsug:ug;?mgy 34ty Sy L ms&Lﬂ:h;‘Sa:ﬁ#r‘axrmghm-lt;wiﬂ;I’sk,r:q.mm'mfccgitcgm!di*Eév sty el adsigningits,

iy it af sl hilfs ar gl spyonvenoes sl g A fariline sk By i

faquipment

7. Fqupment.: Seller provides the Equipnaest, s 7 wWilhost any sepresentatin
mcluding hut not fimiled to, user's manaly, wfary inskriciions, storage nstru
asentiated with ez & :

N Sz_;_,l_]\'ﬁlm sgn}\r_';'q.um-m Ehiat cetbaln B B Y e qﬁm’na;)_a
capaight At fudlestiol rope Yoy v potesiiors. Selkr igpieeants His
s Shiat st iftu!!.w AR Ay piligtay e
LqipmetLin Bayer i) Violaing wf g iz
requested by Buyor 10 Buyir. o

& lmlqnmi!_.‘;;

angand Ao i, prenalties, gt 28

ity drinagestal

il Ty e Inay cuntain sifeonsiveiilpditod vithin e Egppment
4 shot suits st cicamag e Felfont i amhfr ot i HeoiseSgnime a0 Wi safienare mrasuing turer,
sisteictlany s e it snd fof s uf the saftware, $efigr fupressly schnniiadgoeand oot e

it Hgwian agremine; st il ke anp-and s : :

il il relivregori e, sndemsiflc el Hitils Dupon-ieshapshaiters. officers,
tasiemiing ani o |

ey st e b spat Tl o Fhigier sl SibE, I b, w16 A

s ar warraykles: Seller shall eliver with the Equipmentany uecampranying tnateclals and documents,
Liojis shd Instructions fer qi,_-_[‘t-l.a‘wﬁzlsj and any and parls, deegssarics, sufety devices oritems

ccampanying thedajuliess 1 by extent such Materiafs and items ar in Seller's possesstan

. .1;gd_t_éme_a'(.c%s'n;{'résm'c niry FraaiEfentta

. L .
; shatirsholiset sl aransler o aves anye
B it e enessa firbranddet ¢ azdipn an applicable licenyragreotms, a0

dirv.‘::tom,ﬁcmplayees._ng_enl.sxnd representatives banaloss, from snd againgt

iabllity. of every kind aud nature, ncluding without [mization payment of fuyer's
Thititis hoseribid heceln, (ilany vinlatids or breach afany provisian

13 dutles onesy

st fpsand o enpiesiin

it waz:;'rumltot’:‘[%_}giu:“@gr"@clm‘ﬁ Her's ofil

o dlizns Ternvs and Gonditions b Sat ) e i) Salte:r's‘ﬂd,m‘i_nmhn’y fudival of Brage faw, rule or regulation.

5, Kptvediinh, T Bill ol Sale and fhes Femws and dnditivns of Sale {editgvitvity he Agrepiea kaid e i
an{) uf Fre Agransient 3D b listd v bogivaticl, 1163 or vrinidarcmldet Fe-vat il Igatiiy 3nd
i urpdettasiting Berain e pATES amd gaper

Yoyges nT e Seate sf IR0k Hany prarv

el ot s g ek afbicscd s npalred icraliy. Tl Spprepicst smsditupehe 523 :
s biehwriin e oS pelatigs o the sulijest et Any modiFinaion {6 i Bgswenieny mud i werim nad shied

soparns Bayerserder andpurihase sl Eguuipuanent from Selber A7 rigog s Ay
ekermitedypminit ekt aty ity diifer frame e i inuddithin

Seller Signature: .

crtt thireul el hegover e L angt esmnteged gt vl he
atpexribilisy of rinaiadm) pryvisions
ertarwiiien, pod sl ot

1 grnpleali
i3 tiv s Anrc e, Tk At

ireviipad, @3¢h e sy g ees b Bow nkboy vt e s cundiim e eal Ang-
o Hha iz 4) 67 shi Apreontest, b g Ajminved wiideniums theretd sl e of nefaene it

-

Buyer Signature:\ *’;G;?éi/,r{{ﬂf{ j‘? 712)&?} '2(%’:;
Buyer Name ﬂ’rin‘!)_g{{i Tv .\f{}a s Eflﬁ: W{,’ {, ) i (il,

seller Name [ Print):

Dates

NIy M

N
T b

BidMed & 2012



Wgnutacturer
Carls 2
GE
Siemens
Welch Allyn
Colin
Ekytron
Skyeran
Medical Chair
Topeats
Tapior
ARk
Vatiron
walkeh Allyn
Vacustron
Bair Paws
Welch Allyn
Mast
Balr Huggec
ER 2000
Peatax
Accu Systern
Cart
Burton
Siemens

Welch Allyn
Steris-Arnzca
Datecto

Crager
Siemens
Gaxter
Siemens
Siemens
Stemens
Chemetron
Burton

Netleor
Walch Allyn
Siemans
Capnocherk Plus
Siemens

Acchystem
Slemgns
Anerican Surgleal
Medrx
Olympus
Luxec
Linvatec
Cart Dt

{entral Supply

‘firnmar/&mico 3021 Vatamactic

Stryker
Amsco
Skytran
Stryker
Starls Amsco
Olympus
Steyker
Daztex

HillRom
RillRom
Coliin

Maodet

Medical Systems
infinity Dalta XL

Press Mate

IR}
SL-3F
330
32-15-1208
Sure Temp Phus

475
[2yaty
A
55

1M 158
Genius 2

D224100
5C 6202XL

F115G
Waerning Cabingt

1275275 €06
1278275
#X 1800
Mutimed 12
573128181
5891537
Intgreniteent Vacuni Regulator
244310
Bulse Oximetar
Sure Temp Plug

9064
SLS00XL

Geniys 2
$67000
Lutninaire
ArAVN2108.
WM NED
2300X8P
G300

Instrument Neptune
Flexible Managetment System
infinity
Rover 120V
Eagle 3013

Surgery
Engstrom Compact

Versa {are
Century CC
Prass Mate Pat

Daserigtion | |

Lights Ousl
uight

Sgiustable instrumentation- Table

Continuos intormittent Suction Reguintor
Hatieat Adhustable Warming System

an?
Patient Warming
Waterioo HealthCare Division
Light 5ource

Flexible Aren Light-Of1

Chorger
frual Compargment Warmes
Seale

{lots)

GIY §

Cart

Qv e

Mobile Workstation Advar

Advantage Drlve Systens
Cart and-Computer

Waste Managemeant System
aryz
Dual Q7Y 2
Neptune Waste Managemant System
Pravac Sieam Steflizer
Work Stastien
Bed

Picture

1o e



Collin
Heartsim
Larrdat

Calln
Hitifnem
Calin
Siemens
Narco Sclentific
Airshields
Al Shickis
Bair Hugger
Siemens
Ultrasaric Doppler
Siemens
Drager
Alr-Shietds
vhototherapy Radiorenter
HiliRom
Air Shieids
Skytson

Alr Shields
Amscs
Kodak

Siemens
Ajr Oxpgen
StackHouss

Adidyne

HEM
HGM
Carl Zaiss
Mobidl-Vac

Linvatec
Linvatec

Unvateg

stor
Stort

Backman Coulter
Middark
Exam Tables
APC Back
Fetal Mositors
Fetal Moniters Coromeirics
Telematry Reclever
Ritter
Corgmetrics
Howeresr
Loxmark
Margquetite
GE
Synevac
Aok
{halrs
{eisepang
Welch Allyn

Stror instrismentation
Starz
Storz
Yalleylah Ligasure
Storz
Gyrus
Sterz
ttorz
&thez TranFix i

Prass Mate
2000
Monitor imerface

Press Mate 7800
Centra
Press Mate Advantage
SC-6002%L
CHOO/200
isolatte Iafant Incubstor
Micro-Lite
SO0/0R
§322875
811-875
1002 Seasdr
Baxa Dual Rate nfuser
Viekers £ 821
4345
Genedis
PMTBL
iofiniyy

HEE-S0
6B

5Y 800
Blander
Hospi-Gard 1SC Clean
000
PC
Penpgle (-YAG
30 5Lt
5504
9oy
L5 8434
7200
25012
ANDEXDOSEHE

Aeress 2
19

LIPSRS 1200
145
11§
331
M3 Ultraclave
1i8
1z
850
MAG1S
LOGKLPS
g
20

DSUL
Hraun

2802040
02380
15607080
112740V
ACN Invisio HIN D564
274131 10 & 2741140
JI2TEAAY
AR 1972

Qry 4

Qe
Phatatherapy Systart
Paticne Warming System

flow Delacter |
€200 Air Controller

infant Warmer Birthing fM
amy?

REX-ONSAT

Elema A8

3CCO Digital tmaging
Electronic Lapafiator System

Immungassay System Serial f 505111

Materiat Monitor

Qry

Vessel Seating System
Catalog# 276728 Endosceny

Endoscopy Catalog # 38301LA

ACL Seconstrucklon'System



Synthes 4 ¢mpty Containgrs
MISC BifN

Pentax L 1507
ACME
2uiss £170 micro

Olympus AS254 0
Sterz 26003 AA
Starz

iT fquipment
Furiniture

Note: Alf other excass equunmeni meloding Aitechment A

ATTACHMENT A

tight Source

Laley




END



	2469_001.pdf
	2470_001

